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7= Pagels) withbeld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
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@ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

B/Delefsed ander exemption(s) é / with no segregable
materiat available for release to you.
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'3 Pagel(s) withheld entirely at this locaticn in the file. Une or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explaia this deletion. '

[B/Deleted under exemption(s) £ { with no segregable
material available for release to you.
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Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
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.Jé— Page(s) withheld entirely at thig location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

[E’/Deleted under exemption{s) é / with no segregable
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AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

 COPIES AVAILABLE.
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omndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATB:  October 32, 1952

i Lk .

4
V. 4. BRANIGAW .
| a2
UNKNQWN SUBJECT, was., e
Paul“Petersen, .
LURPOSE: e
' - tvids oo,
To advise that Director of Bupkau of Prisons, s—

nfrontation
1d at Lewisburg

James'Y. Bennett, has no objection to
between John Henny @¢7Graaf and Har

Penitentiary. U .

BACKGROUND ¢
Per authority granted in memorandum [from M¥r.
Branigan to Mr, Belmont dated October 21, 1952, Mr. Frank

Loveland, Assistant Director, Bureau of Prisons, HOLC
Building, Washington, D. C., was contacted on October 27,

1952, by Inspector Carl E, Hennrich and Supervisor E. F.
Linberg of the Espionage Unit, U _ o
¥r. Loveland wes advised of the Bureau's desire

to confront John Henry de Grasf with Harry Gold at the
Mr. Loveland stated -

-Federal Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Fc.
that he saw no objection to such a meeting, but advised,

that before he granted authority he would like to clear
the matter with Mr. Jomes V, Bennett, Director of the

Bureau of Prisons, who was not immediately available. MT.
Loveland stated that he would telephonically contact Ur,.

Hennrich later., U :
In the afternoon of October 27, 1952, Mr. Loveland

telephonically advised Mr. Hennrich that Mr. Bennett was

agreeable to the confrontation between De Graaf and Gold
¥r. Loveland stated that he

L

=
=< QQ at the Lewisburg Penitentiary.
}-—8 N would immediately advise Warden G, W, Humphrey at Lewisburg
gmt}l‘i\\ that such @ meeting is agreeable to the Bureau of Prisong. (J
el \ ’ :
= 3> RECOMMENDATION dﬂ
S 5N
::“-’2 < : . That the Philadelphia Of,fic;? /be advised of the
= above. ) (o251

QE: .-.3 \ %\ EX-%S (\{_IUORDED 4.‘ '\.ﬂ ST e / / / /

P e e T OERED - 8 _ _ K INGATT

r :‘%‘JP\Q If you opprove, there is attached hereto @ levter

b SuJeg N\ N to the Philadelphia Office cdvising them of the above informa-
<Tci tion. L)r/ | . 2( \ s ER

-. ELsmem it v :

, Attachment ’ .

‘ c 85559191 W e :

.
~

7
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Liaison Office, Ottawa Canadﬂ .ﬁ. A

October 10, 1952.

PLLINFORMITaY pacpa i S ; eﬁuﬁe{nmcimﬁm |
T o 62PN SPECTAL®DELIVERY IRMAI

",! el LELE TN .
"ﬂ"‘t !U !.'an‘-..‘-r.\.'.::?l-‘-:

EJ\J;‘I‘;T ‘;’;’:’:—“._7 [t - CLA

C?,'-fj_:“"':t*-';”- RS § EXTED LD ’522‘,_2'_&‘ /M
T reasc Ny FUTERSICH
:'r“ H ' ;_2 ...............
Director, FBI EC;,, Y- \Uit% FOR
Re: UN SUBJECT waQQEC ASSIFICATION. .-
Paul-Petersen, PaulSmith 2, A0t 7l
ESPIONAGE - R, . e frio 4)¢7
Bufile 65-59191- ~' - u GRY
- A/ 2—/7'?5 |
Dear Sir: Classi

et ty ZE2X ALY
Declassify on: _ OADR

ReBulet September 23, 1952, requesting that the Bureau‘f’,’fﬁz
be advised as to what would appedr to be the.hest procedure to ”
follow when inviting de Graff to the Unitpd-SWates.. I%- noted %
that de Graff has volunteered to trave) fo the United States & K
confront anyone who mig] laif®dhat heAwia the .Soviet espionage
superior of Thomas It./Blac and Harrng "It is considered that
the best procedure ¥d invite de Graff the United States would

_be for me to personally contact and discuss this matter with him
“at M to work out i arrangements fgr the trip. n '

NN T

It will be recalled that it was during the interview of’
de Graff by Special Agerts Robert S. Plantz and Charles P. Silver=
thorn that he denied any Soviet espionage operations 1a. .t e _United¥

States and volunteered to travel to the United Statg e . !7\
nOs e of O 0 1) none'b ERLTY wpifgy gas @ \

74
\\\a\

T ﬂw}j ¥ Nha N0V 20 5z

P Tren s [ & siffedby___ """ :
© ROV O R 1859 ExempN(rm GDS, Categn% o —an

‘COPIES DESTROYED
‘DNISSHO@Ud

4 R842NOVEZ 11300
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>

reason why the cégfrontation

There is believed to be no
of de Graff by Black and Gold could

W

The details as to travel arrangements, escort, if
necessary, could be worked out after the abqve preliminary steps =
have been taken and de Graff interviewed, U

instructions are received from the Bureau. Ww—:- -

RS ESETET T Very truly yours, . Sion e ol

No act:lc;n 1s being taken relat.ive g this matter until

. - = - ﬂ—% - en_an‘ B,e_thel A ‘. - _.“_"""'“:‘:
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Oﬁce Memamndu ¢ UNITED STAT=S GOVERNMENT

-

% nnnnn e AR TS B

£ OALLINFGRIL -;}:‘3C~;y_%gf'5q H. BE E?,mep 1952

| pSREMICUNCHSEIRED race Yo 2T b Th P,

P ERONCLE SHOWER, 0. E. HE SEG ICi~ A TFNTE '.'.?.?qu

i }T.!E:‘LISE ' - La ’.‘-: C :"-'-: .—‘.} aonora__ ¥

{ I SUBJECT: UNSUB was. PAUL PETERSEN, PAUL SMITHpgy. Ak;i aer FLRT T TAmmcea..
ESPIONAGE - R SURCANON. 2.8 —

e/

alled from Ottawa on

“the morning A'ﬂiﬁn.
a —

~Glenn Be
T 26. He odvised he -_—
¥end that with no hesit Dy Gwag N
‘ —
. 4 -
The Wgsh - |
2N 5 To%2ETrIoing. 4% 7
= s S ReeTes 1 i 5 4
5 BY- 6 K GFriving Philadelphia at - g‘ N
4 WG R1070P aum. the san sappethel stated hqﬁ_r”mvngjpg g =
1 "3 Yacure Teserv #d will furnish Ne® ork. ity with. 8
hese teservationde | - T -
~ ok ‘":.—:_"g : R S
—Fperraas hos suggested, and_Bethe] recommends, thot - &
Special AJERIT. Tk .B ez and . Charles Silverthorne, Uha ~
. \S previously intervieved DeGraaf, meet him at New York City. (A ™
= " o i e '3
0 : B { round-tri%et for DeGraaf will amount to %Qﬁ
$42.30 ang Pullmen ace oMations $£10.00, making o totad ’g
cost of $52,30 for transportation. DeGraaf a3 stated h¢ < I
will have_ to hire someong____f#vomTQF}.?F?_,Qﬁﬂ_.‘?f..:.} B OO B RN ~ 1§
e..1s qway, av_d Gost of. 80,00 a. doy,  SAGarikEe 1 .‘-_if N
ezpense monel GUTing Ehe. Ll IR s T {
2% Dedrapl be.poidon o per dick QERARRAY 4 =t
u - g
Since DeGraaf will be trauel‘iﬁg‘fg@ttm“f’ gg;ghel" _ s :
suggested that we notify 4§l igration and: Wituralization of * N
the_ Linduplahil g o8sing 1nto the United States,  in er - ~
£10 Guotcat yications s b6 higentrge T KU YN !
Bethel requeated that after we have made necessary }'i -
ingquines, we confirm +0 him a8 soon a8 possible that these dates v
are satisfactory and 3 t we aduvise hia of any further armngementaﬁ%\.{

hich should be made. u

Bethel stated thd coussted that tREYDR
N({gdvised or the results of the LonliZhni tion of Gold an&"?)’e“@?‘qgjy*'u_ /

ﬁ o AQTION: The E re fi_ri g aduices to f@j_;cg'g_gﬂf;_ial’
o = .

o% and New York and instructions to Bethel, t&__ 5
EN CEH:LL RECORDED . 7& o ’ ZZ?/.— 33 RE-I
cc~ADMINISTRATIVE D, ION - Ay e
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ce Memorzmdum * UNITED STAT..] GOVERNMENT

FROM : ]
U.

The Director DATE: December 1, 1852

Ladd @9/

[ ] HO

NENQNY SUBJECT, was.
Paul-Petersen,
Pau¥iSnith

ESPIONAGE - R Y

SUBJECT:

=

SYNOPSIS ¢

Photographe of John H
¥ N ' ':'“‘A_:__S_!.C' 13 1] & ] 1.10 A
Ptdentified D omas _Led@lack and j 4] /
NEohd, oonld¥Sed Soviet espi ¥ 5477 ;
espionage superior from 19 o 1938 fpn the Neox O . L‘
ared

ongdde Gachis th g

J" ¥o doclme nyary evidence oB%
AU s L A MR 1A 0T n the . S, from 1935 to 938 ?

> De OJ
rroaf will arrive Philadelphiac from Montreal, Cancda
Thursda Decepber 4, J952. to confront Black and Gold in
an attempt tc; resolve impasse In this case, JBureau will

e« You will Fe ddDleed
17|

of pertinent developmentis,

- PURPOSE 2

Ly To advise you thai John Henry de Graof will
1.0 arrive in Philadelphic from Monireal, Canada, 10:07 G.m.,
R Thursday, December 4, 1952, to confront Thou‘qﬁ"l’w ck

and Harry Gold, wlg 7 cggcqujw{ r‘J éﬁ}i}
BACKGROUND : - D?‘c:-::;:'f;n' i O g{%

SC, »e s
In April, 1952, Thomag Black agnd Ha el
Soviel espionage agents, were exhibilicd s I
s phn Heén e {11 ormer souiet a3 isc- b
paptegrepks as being thétpr Soviet epplengge guperior dd
ProR aboLt Jova 1o l908 1n 1he dew Jork Citu arec. JThds '
ior mas Interested in indusiricl espionage. 1’“3 3%
superier, was the FIFEL SU? e%"cg!o'u_g_e a:i_per!or of v
Gold, x .

el S - /
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De Grgal uag interviewed by agents of the New

York Division in Canada in jarc mu-r He denied he was
& SOUIET E9DI0RAGE SuUpDEeTrior 0 Black or Gold and

volunTeeleq to come to the [, S, T0 confront anyone who
ChaTGea at he 3o acted. JDe Graal furnished e inter-
viewing agents photogranhs 0 imself during the pertinent
period, ese were e _photographs later positively
identified by Blgckr agnd (Gold,

ave been advised tha a jformer Soviet agent,

ts coming to e Usa Se fOr the 0 nlrontin
Black a U '

De Gmat will arive at Philadelphia, 10:07 a.m,
Thursday, lecember 4, 1952, and will con ront’Blacx at ?

the Ph:ladel hia

De 's ortatio ses vie rail, M
$9 _per gfgm e:.'.'pense money, is Eem aid b Eh ureau
ve dollars pe '

sy .

s g " —
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_ s_ac__, _PHILADELPHIA (65-4336) _. N S T
unmgm SUBJECT, Mr. SR, T
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(New York Orﬂﬁln) R Mr. Wintotogd_ §:3": 3%
. P R {3 v -7 .. | Tele. Room g4
-.-.."';; T PR -.: Lt '-'?-'"-E.""‘-—_ N oo o, A Mr. Hotlomal vs
,J..:,., _- v } " _ Mms Gandi&' 5 Sl
==

t the results of the -
THOMAS L. BLACK,. -

4 ' Enclosed report sé'ts ro
EP confrontation between JOHN HENRY DE | _
1" and HARRY GOLD, BLACK believes DE G 13 not PAUL PEI'ERSEN;. ;
but hesitated to sday so definitely. GOLD bellieved DE GRAAF
to be PETERSEN but felt less certain of his ldentification after
confrontation was finished than before. DE GRAAF vehemently
%] denled he is PETERSEN or that he ever operated as & Soviet . “%
<. 1 agent in the United States. GOLD subsequently, on 12/18/52,
voluntarily advised, after conéiﬁé&@ﬂﬂﬁlbhomh\?mﬂ*\now b%’f‘“
DE GRAAF 1s not PETERSEN. NEREIN IS | N;;.Ac-s:mnmmr A
VWIZRE SHOWN OTHERWISE <« e
THOMAS L. BLACK 1s not certain 5F“the daves bi -
assoclatlion with PETERSEN but eatimates he met PETERSEN in 1at}
1934 or early 1935. His association continued until approxi-
™. mately the beginning of 1937 or 1938. HARRY GOLD is more . .| .-

‘.'

‘.r-'

definite about the dates of his association with unikmown sub- :
.3 -1ject. GOLD states the dates of his assoclatlon are accurate) 3
i since they occurred at the same time as certain events in h:l
ez‘J.ﬂ.fe which he remembers and which are a matter of record.

GOLD's association with unknown subject was from either. Octo- 4
.. ber or November 1935, until July 1936. During the period -
“October or November 1935, GOLD claims he met unlmown subJec,t s
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six or seven times, ‘ o IR - ) '
.. .-’ DE GRAAF states that he was in Brazil along ... .
with other individuals planning a revolution to overthrow the --:
Brazilian Government between January 1935 and

Janyary 1936, - -
During the pertinent period Oatobér and November iﬁ; » DE GRAAP
claims thi

t VOlule
on.
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vers thoudh BIAGK ad GOLD now feol DE GRAAF 1s mot

5 s both’
<" g£411 state there is & close resemblance between early. 1930 photow i
graphs of DE GRAAF and unknown subject, In view of this close re-
. gemblance, the Bureau may desire to 8t111 pursue the issue further |;
" to definitely eliminate DE GRAAF as a possible suspect. R B

£...

TS 34 18 ‘therefore belleved that the next logical course
.%o follow in an effort to attempt to definitely establish the . |
- whepreabouts of DE GRAAF during pertine jod would be an inqu

in

e signed statement taken 1in ch 1952, and as set for (i o
Pages 90 and 91 of the report of SA ROBERT S. PLANTZ at New Yo '
dated 5/8/52, entitled, JOHN HENRY DE GRAAF, ESP-R. The more .
DE GRAAF was pressed for accurate information at this. time as e
compared with his story in March 1952, the more confused he R |
seemed to become. After intensive questioning, it was apparent . .

jes of March and December 1952 regarding thehi
not reconcilable. DE GRAAF was obviously "r a
n try to make his story coincide with the facts that have - =
come into our possession recently. The whole problem can probably |
be attributed to a defective memory,. plus the fact that DE GRAAF
in repeating his story so frequently, has confus - C,S

DE GRAAF claimed that his present version of the%
ecvion on

astzet forth in enclosed report, 1s his best rec
er.. . s Tl T ey e
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URITY INFORMATI

1t b aas ey

" ' FEDERAL_BUREAU OF IN\ STIGATION

FORM Ho. 1 N .

) THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK
_! *f n':_ =1 0

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN) ,_I&w!!_ I‘E“%L\B fADK WY

PHILADELPHTA * A gr.aié 12736, 9, MARLES P. SILVERTHORN
, 11,38/50 : <
T 7 CHARACTER, OF CASR
UNKNOWN SUBJECT, was.,
] Paul Petersen, Paul Smith ESPIONAGE - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: {

THOMAS 1., BIACK, “admitted Soviet Agent, and HARRY GOLD, con-
victed Soviet Agent, identifled early 1930 photographs of
JOHN HENRY DE GRAAF as their Soviet superior known to BLACK
as PAUL PETERSEN and to GOLD as PAUL. DE GRAAF vwhen interviewed
by Bureau agents in Canada 1n the spring of 1952, denied that
he worked a3 a Soviet agent in the United States, and volun-
teered to confront anyone who claimed he was thelr Soviet su-
perior in the United States. DE GRAAF invited on 11/25/52 to -
United States to confront BLACK and GOLD, Confrontation be- ‘\{
4ween BLACK and DE GRAAF held at Philadelphla Office on 12/4/52.. |
Pertinent points BLACK remembers about his assoclation with
Unsub. discussed during confrontation which lasted from 12315
p.m. to 2:45 p.m. BLACK had opportunity to observe DE GRAAF
standing, walking, and to compare relative height of DE GRAAF /
with his recollection of PETERSEN, After confrontation, BLACK |
gtated he was almost certain DE GRAAF is not PETERSEN, but - /
hesitated@ to say so definitely because of certaln simllarities, .
Only similarity BLACK could name was that DE GRAAF and PETERSEN &
<
1
I\
1s

smiled in & similar manner. BLACK subsequently contacted and
gtated he has changed his opinion regarding early 1930 photos
of DE GRAAF and now feels these photos are not of PETERSEN,
BLACK pointed out that DE GRAAF 1s too tall to be PETERSEN.
Confrontation between HARRY GOLD and DE GRAAF held 12/5/52 at .
U. S. Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Pa, Pertinent polnts GOLD re- -
called regarding assoclation with Unsub, discussed during con-
frontation which lasted from 9:45 a.m. to noon., GOLD had op~-
portunity to observe DE GRAAF standing and walking for a short

N RodisLev— iwFo
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distance, As confrontation began, GOLD identified = -~
DE GRAAF as his firet Soviet superior in the U. 8,,
PAUL, At conclusion of confrontation, GOLD stated
that he felt less certain of .his identification

now that he has talked with DE GRAAF than prior to

__meeting him, dbut still felt he 1s identical with

Unsub, - DE GRAAF vehementl 45 Unsub, .
oncern -
E GRAAF unable to iden photo LA

of DA OTENBERG or LOUIS WOSK and never heard of

- ROSE TOLINS, On 12/18/52, HARRY GOLD voluntarily ed-

viged that after considerable thought, he has changed

" his opinion and now belleves DE GRAAF is not idemtical

with Unsub. GOID!'s opinion two not idenmtical is not
based on LE GRAAF's actions or his discussion with

DE GRAAF but on fact that DE GRAAF 1s much tellepr _
than Unsub, and DE GRAAF!s hands are much larger mnd
rougher than Unsubls, L.

- RUC -

TR Y " Y
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Copies bf this %éport:
(©)- BurEay (62-591?17{R.H.)
) ( 251

1 - 100-342513 -
=~ NEW YORK {(65-15334) (R.M,) ~
{1 - 65-15945
£ « NEWARK (R, M.
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DETAILS:

i
THOMAS L BLACK
~

THOMAS L. BLACK, an admitted Soviet agent, in a
signed statement dated June 5, 1952, at Philadelphia, Pa.,

advised that 1n late 1934 or early 1935, he Zgiﬂgxmannamed

- BACKGROUND =

PAUL PETERSEN through his Soviet superior, GA VAKIMIAN,
BLACK, during hils associatlion with PAUL PETERSEN, also knew
him to be a Soviet esplonage agent, Shortly after becomlng
involved with PETERSEN, BLACK introduced HARRY GOLD, convicted
‘Soviet agent, to PETERSEN 1n New York City. He could not re-
call the exact circumstances regarding the introduction o

GOLD to PETERSEN, :

BLACK'!s associatlon with PETERSEN was from late 1in )
1934 or early 1935 until late in 1937, or possibly January 1938,
He was unable to fix dates more accurately than this, BLACK
1dentifigd two 1932 photographs of JOHN HENEX/ﬁEﬂ RAAF as the
man he ew a8 PAUL PETERSEN, c

| .
HARRY-£OLD

L HARRY GOLD, convicted Soviet agent, 1n a signed
statement dated May B8, 1952, at the United States Penitentiary,
Lewisburg, Pa., advised that in late October or November 1935,
he was introduced by THOMAS L. BLACK to a man named PAUL,

During his assoclation with PAUL, which lasted from approximately
®ctober or November 1935 until July 1936, GOLD also knew him

to be a Soviet esplonage agent. GOLY also identifiled 1932
photographe of JOHN HENRY DE GRAAF as the man he knew as his
Soviet superior, PAUL, GOLD also identified 1929, 1534, and 1945
photographs of DE GRAAF as being the individual he knew as PAUL,
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brand of cigarettes and asked him why,

wWhen BLACK told him, PETERSEN scoffed and
paid BLACK was "fighting windmills," and that
this situation was childieh. '

BLACK recalls he introduced HARRY GOLD to
PETERSEN, referring to PETERSEN only as PAUL,
BLACK could not recall any other circumstances
regarding this 1ntroductlon.

(11) During one of his meetings with PETERSEN,
BLACK sald the subject of the Moscow purge
triels was mentioned., BLACK expressed some
mild disapproval ef the conduct of the trials
and made some remark that 1f things like that
were going on in Russia, BLACK was considering
Joining the Trotskyites. Thils remark was
mede Jokingly, but it angered PETERSEN, They
parted without making an appointment for =
future meeting., Subsequently, PETERSEN con-
tacted BLACK and told him 1t would be an ex-
cellent 1dea for BILACK to join the Trotskyite

6(5 Movement and that this would be perhaps his

. true sphere of usefulness.

(12) BLACK also recalls a couple of times when
PETERSEN and he ate at Gafanttis, an Itelian
restaurant near the Pennsylvanla Railroad
Station, New York City, and Luchowis, a Chinese
restaurant in New York City. BLACK also re-

. ... ecalled having dinner on one occasion in the

k_ dining roem of the Hotel Martinique in New York

Clty, with PETERSEN,

*”""‘“‘- INVITATION 90 THE UNI‘I‘ED STATES * e *‘:.“::*’“ )

t ~
-

T i,

i - On novembar 25, 1952, JOHN HENRY lE GRAAF Nontreal,. =
CoE 'canada.‘hccepted an_lnvitatlion %o gome to the United States -
SRR ol ooifyont THOMAS T, BLACK and HARRY GOLD, DE GRAAF wad - J?* 5
;gggduled to arrive 1n Philadelphia at 10:07 a.m , December #.

'SEQRET
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' 'moms L. BLACK was recontacted on December 11, - ‘
1952, 1n an effort to determine what his present opinion 1s
of the 1930 photographs of DE GRAAF, BLACK at this time -
advised that he had changed his opinion regarding the photo-
graphs of DE GRAAF which were taken in the early 1930!s.
BLACK advised that his identification of DE GRAAF prior to the
confrontation was based mainly on the 1932 photograph of
DE GRAAP wearing a hat, As a result of the confrontation,
BLACK states he has changed his opinion regarding the early
1930 photographs of DE GRAAF and now feels these photographs
are not of PETERSEN. The early 1930 photographs of DE GRAAF
resemble PETERSEN, but BLACK believes it is just a coincidence .
that these photographs are slmilar to his recollection of
PETERSEN, BLACK again pointed out that DE GRAAF is too $all

. to be PETERSEN. BLACK emphasized that as a result of the

confrontation, he does not believe the early 1930 photographs
of DE GRAAF are PETERSEN,

RE-INTERVIEW OF HARRY GOLD '
REGARRING HIS ASSOCIATION WITH
UNKNOWN_SUBJECT -

HARRY GOLD, convicted Soviet agent, was re-interviewed
by SA W, JAMES WOOD at the United States Penitentiary, Lewisburg,
Pa , on December 4, 1952, for the purpose of refreshing his -
recollection as to the unknown subjlect in this case and in an
effort to obtain further data whioh would be of assistance in
ldentifying or eliminating JOHN DE GRAAF a&s the unknown subject.

QGOLD stated that the dates’ he origings rntshed
o nitlal and final meetlings with hig Sovisi-supazior,
PAUL. were pOBRIRIY nc io0 AEChrat e,_nsmmr.._tha.aa.tee..mm >
e Farth belou 6 he HNAS benmenta .
review ng hi ants t with PAUL anﬂ has refreshea ROETETYCT
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date &8s laté Octobsr or early November 1935 The reaaon he
recalled this date so vividly was that JOSEPH GOLD only uorked
one week for this company and then quit:

'* GOLD recalls the following points about his meetings
‘ with PAUL, his Soviet puperior:

red in the evening
efter GOLD met TO CK at the Pennsylvania
Station in New k City. They proceeded to
32nd Street and Tth Avenue, where BLACK in-
troduced GOLD to PAUL., GOLP cannot recall
whether BLACK used any other name than PAUL
in introducing him, Sometime later, BLACK
had mentioned to GOLD that PAUL'e 1aat name
was SMITH,

(1) The first meeting

PAUL told GOLD he wanted every blt of infor-
mation on chemical processes and particularly
wanted a l1list of what the Pennsylvania Sugar
Company, where GOLD was employed at that time,
had avallable, At this first meeting, PAUL
wanted to know about the absolute alecohol

and butyl alcohol processes available at

the Pennsylvania Sugar Company. He sald that
ethyl alcohol was needed becaugse the Russians . °
could blend 1t with motor fuel and extend what
motor fuel they had. GOLI recalls PAUL often
thankéd him for the work he had been doing

"on behalf of the Soviet Union.® At the first
meeting, PAUL told GOLD that at thelr next
meeting GOLD was to bring a photograph of him-
self as well a8 a dossler which would. include
. a1l past history of aonl

(2) The gpecond meeting with PAUL was held on
I . Satyrday of the same week At which time GOLD 5
ST CUTIEETL T LT wenff to New York City from Philadelphis and v
- L turned over to PAUL -4 dosaier and photograph
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There wepe two or possiply three meetings w il
between $he second meeting mentioned abave 7 -
and Thanksgiving gay. November 1935. These
meetings were held to determine how GOLD was .
_ going to get the butyl alcehol information and
L how he would forward it to PAUL. GOLD was

~ scheduled to give information on the butyl

: alcohol process to PAUL on Thanksglving Dey,

1935, but he did not have the information at
that time and the meeting was not held.

R (4) Between Fhanksgiving Day and the first week

o of December 1935, GOLD met PAUL ence and the§y
made arrengements for & later meeting . Arrange-
ments were nmade to meet on the first Thursdey

of December 1935.

(5) A meeting was held on the first Thursday of
‘December 1935, Just prior to this meeting,
GOLD had taken & great deal of materiel from
the office of Dr REICH at the Pennsylvania
Sugar Company. He turned this material over
to PAUL. PAUL took the material and %old
GOLD to kill a few hours in a motien picture.™
Iater on in the day, GOLD again met PAUL gnd
PAUL returned the material to him _ PAUL -
told GOLD that the material had been copiled
by Amtorg. GOLD recalls he was lmpressed
with the speed at which this large mass of
blueprints and documents apparently had been
copied. GOLD took the material back to Philaw
. . delphia and went to evening school that night.
o Rarly the following morning at about 4338 . -
.+ or 5300 ¢.m,; he put the material back in the
=22 o -oftice of Pr. REICH.  GOLD stated he was able
- . to gecurately pin-point the above date because
T e urned the material to Pr. REICH!'s offige

gt the tim¢ Dr. RECIH was in New York Uity =
- atteniing the National Exposition of Chemleal
.3nduatries at the Grand Qentral Palice; whish:
“Exposition ¥Was #lways held in the firss-
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gallﬁlty of.
UL discunsed

: u“ :
L i e in bad health. ~ FAUL 414 come to Pb:l.hdelphm.
- e " ond wet GOLD on South Broad Street wear Chest
.- nat Street &t abeut 100 p m
~ aftee being in Philadelphia rar ome. or two .
hours, "Is this w1l there is to the towmy™
.. PAUL dropped the idea of having sltermate
- meetings in Philadelphia, becguse of the i
T pelatively lml.n size of the downtown Area.
%ﬂuq meeting, PAUL tried to give GOID -
QO (T Y g t and suggested he purs
& set books by Lewkowitseh bwlns & title:
umm- to "Chemistyy 'nﬂ 'reehmlny of Botpl‘
: Pate, 0119, and Waxds SOLD sald hébecm“ﬁ:%
cmmix itated at ?A : ;




ing
fad previous eompluned about stommoly - -
uble ' said they had subsequent neetingad
the date of their last meeting in July
» but QOLD could not mm the emt

Gom am mtu thnt on m mtins 1n m
1936, it was necessary for him o catch &
 trein from North Philadelphia Station t6 New
York City to meet PAUL, Shortly after he .
.. boardd the trein he saw a flash of fire go
“across the tracks and the train stopped, - .-
% GOLD found that a xoung man had tppe.rently
tried to catch & ride on the engine and in kL
meking the attempt he had deen badly burned,
" and subsequently died 0OID recalled he was
‘very much shaken by thia incident, dut proe
_ ‘ceeded to New York City where he met PAUL. -~ ..
TR s S on Broadway above Columbus Circle somewhere . . *
LT ST T :_4' ~ in the 70's. After telling PAUL about his = . . -
LTS L L s progress at Penn Sugar Company, GOLD mentioned .
T T - " the incident on the train. He also. mntioned
Soines o =0 7o to PAUL bow dlsturbed he had become., . PAUL
s G s 014 GOLD not to worry sbout the fncident a.u}
“took him a few blooks from their meeti plaae.
. There they met TOM BLACK. GOLD stated hat
- this was against all normal procedure but -
"PAUL geemsd to feel that sinoe GOLD wag upaet
over the incident mentioned a‘ove neet!ng .,;'4
BLQCK u@t .do m pome good, .- - Len

o wtmu octing, 3t should-:
. TEORAS L, BLACK was lpeoitinny
mst:.omd about nee'ciaa

thuﬂm dut .
he could mtreonnr

__ :?’

s

incident
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> PAUL '
ARTZ, whom PAUL
llow "

Germany. At this last m
introduced GOLD to 87
referred to as "the b

i CONFRONTATION BETWEEN HARRY GOLD
~ : AND JOHN HENRY DE GRAAF

- The confrontation between JOHN HENRY DE GRAAF and
o HARRY GOLD took place in & small receptlon room at the United
States Penltentlary ILewisburg Pa Also present in the room
were SA W, JAMES WOOD, SA ROBERT S, PLANTZ of the New York
Orfice, and the rejorting agent. The confrontation began at
approximately 9:45 a.m., on December 5, 1952

The photographe of JOHN HENRY DE GRAAF, uhich weve
taken in 1929, 1932, 1934, and 1945, were placed on a table -
between DE GRAAF and GOLD, Initislly, HARRY GOLD reférred to
the two 1932 photographs of DE GRAAF, particularly the one
with DE GRAAF wearing a hat and stated, "This photograph 1ie
& photograph of & person who introduced me to Soviat easpionage
in October or November 1935, in New York City, and that person
is you."™ DE GRAAF vehemently denied that he had ever met GDEB
before or anyone resembling him, DE GRAAF asked GORD Ihy'hs
thought he was the person. GOLD stated, "Your voice is the
same; the contour of your face is the samey your smile is
exactly the same." GQOLD continued, "I knew you as PAUL, I -
did not know your last name, TOM BLACK at one time sald your
lest name was SMITH," DE GRAAF asked GOLD if he ever noticed
&ny scars or marks on unknown subject PAUL!s face, GOLD said
no. DE GRAAF then pointed out a small one-inch blue gcar op .
the right side of his face, which was caused by a small wmine”
explosion in Ahlen, Germany, in 1921, Two moles on the lower
part of the left eye were pointed out to GOLD. BB GRAAF showed
GOLD his left hand, mentioning that the back part. is not quite

e -PU3) 68 WS r‘.l.sht hand and thia condition was ¢ by ﬁm”
burn many years ago GOED aaid he never noticed 8o nagk

5 ot goeenden ey ﬂu '“ﬁi‘*
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1 since they oocurred gt the same time as certain events in his
1 life which he-remembers and which are a matter of record,
. , GOLD sald the date he met PAUL, his brother,

» went to work for NOPCO, This was possibly late
, r early November 1935. GOLD added the reason he re-
N members this so vividly was that his bdrother worked only one

T week at NOPCO, GOLD then proceeded to desoribed all of his
: . meetings with unknown subject PAUL to IE GRAAF, .

material to PAUL from the Pennsylvania Sugar Company, DE GRAAP
asked GOLD if this was the usual procedure, - GOLD indicated
on iong 1t had been done thi

Inasmuoh as GOLD had mentioned the transmission of -L‘

DE ORAAP denied he ever had stomach trouble and in
answer to a specific question, stated he did not care for -
ligquor or vodka, He preferred a good bottle of wine with his
meals and occasionally a glags of beer in the aummertime

GOLD then proceeded to asain diacusa some of his

‘meetinss With PAVL:in detai}. The confrontetion énded ts,,::‘fr* -
twelve noqn. -

1ty obntrve DE;GBALP ;;ﬁ““
*“Em"“’w c1m1;y observe BAg
Sy i




GOLD'S COMMENTS AFTER CONFRONTATION

: After the confrontation, HARRY GOLD advised as
followsy '

‘. .
"The generel features of the man, allowlng for

the difference in years are almost exactly those of the man

I knew, His nose, bhilsp eyes, his forehead, his mouth, particular-

1y as he talks and smiles, the way in which he holds his head,

a little to the side, are those of the man I knew, almost

exactly. The volce 1s almost exactly that of the man I knew,

the intonation end accent.'

GOLD descrilbed DE GRAAF's walk ee similar to that of
PAUL, He stated that the set of DE GRAAF!'s shoulders as he
walks 1s the pame as PAUL and the way DE GRAAF holds himaelr
while walking is the same. GOLD sai- : 2 )
noted 1g alegh 111 re

The 1932 photograph of DE GRAAF wearing e hat, -
according to GOLLI, 1s.exactly the same as he recalls PAUL., '~
GOLD also noted at this point that there has been a great
change in the farly 1932 appearance of DE GRAAF as compared
with current photographs. GOLD stated he felt 1less certaln
of his 1ldentification now that he has talked with DE GRAAF
than he did prior to meeting him, but he stild felt he i1s
identical with the unithown subject, PAUL,

DE GRAAF, as mentioned previously, vehemently denied
in the presence of GOLD that he is identical with unknown subjeot
PAUL, IE mentloned alsoc that his movements during this

pertinent perilcd, October 1935 through January 1936, can be
verlfied 1n Brazil

- - X '&: b e
— ‘-_.-'-r- St Mg i gt e *-“-w‘ B ,.,-..-,—-- ,6-? e -r-a-——- e e r:v e et -%-—-q e
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... JOHN HEMRY NE Gaur wah re-interviewed by SA ROBERE ..
mim &and ths peporting agent on December 6, 1952, at the™ -
Phil&delphia Oftiee DE GRAAF continued to vehemently den$ he

18 - S\




18 unknown subject, PAUL PETERSEN or PAUL SMITH. DE GRAAF
claimed that HARRY GOLD at the end of the confrontation

acted as if he was uncertain of his identification of him.
The varlous possibilities of DE GRAAF's operating in the
United States for & short period of time were brought to

DE ORAAF!s attention. He continued, however, to deny that U
he ever operated in the United St ent.
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INFORMATION CONCERNING HARRY
GOLD!'S CHANGE OF OPINION

' HARRY GOLD, after requesting to see an agent, volun-
tarily advieed SA W, JAMES WOOD on December 18, 1952, that he hads
given serious consideration to the poesibility of DE GRAAF :
being identical with unknown subject, since the recent confronta-
tion. GOLD stated he has changed his opinion and 1is now firmly
convinced DE GRAAF 1s not identical with Unknown Subject, GOID
said the 1932 photographs of LE GRAAF with hat on, had 86 con- .
vinced him DE GRAAF was identical that he was certain of identi-
fication in his own mind at the time of confrontation. GOLD ;
stated 1t took much consideration before he was ready to admit
to himgelf that the two are not identical, GOLD sald hisa opinion
that the two are not identical is not based on DE GRAAF's actions
or his discussion with DE GRAAF but on following two pointss

- el Tovw - e
o e w5 e

-1, GOLD still feels his origingl estimate of
unknown subject's height, specifically 5'74" to 538" or 519",
1s oorrect whereas DE GRAAF was definitely much taller than _

VDRNOWR BUBJOCt. oo sl oo s i
. . 2.- DE GRAAF'e hands are much larger and rougher

/than dpidiown sbjeot, GOLD thought if unknown subject 18 iZent1:
%8 Wil resemble above-deporibed phiotograph very clesely. - -

.
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and resulting unnecessary investigation required of the Buresu
" throughlts mistaken Ydentification, RO e
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- ADMINISTRATIVE = \

he info of all offices

Information coples have been disseminated for Anchorage,

Los Angeles, San Diego, and San iew of the fact
that these office e %]

Information copy of this report 1s designated for
Washington Fleld Office in view of the fact that this office
has on numerous occasions been requested to check passport
records regarding the various names that have arisen in the
DE GRAAF case,

e detailed inform né” y
e foun
n the report o PLANTZ, New York, csa tioned

JOHN HENRY LE GRAAF, was., ESPIONAGE - R, dated 5 L'

was

I

i

;

t
, me appropriate coples w
) .. be deslgnated for the files of the various offices which have
opened cases on unknown subject, Mr. DAVID; ROSE TOLINS, and
unknown aubject, e, LOUIS '




PH 65-4336 :RET

National 011 Products Company, and attempt to establish the
dates of JOSEPH GOLD's employment by that company. He was
reportedly there for only one week in either October or November
! 1935, It is Amportant that an attempt be made to definitely
! locate these dates inasmuch as this period of employment fixes
- the date accurately when HARRY GOLL first met unknown sub ject
. PAUL, It 1s pointed ocut that JOHN HENRY DE GRAAF‘s whereabouts
can probably be accurately ascertained if the date of JOSEPH )
GOLD!'s employment is learned. HARRY GOLD previously advised
that his brother worked only one week on the night shift and
he was packing sluminum stearate. The foreman of JOSEPH GOLD
had been "an Irishman named JOHNNY." HARRY GOLD thought his

brother was probably employe@ in the packing and shipping
department,

THE NEW YORK OFFICE
AT NEW YORK CITY, N, ¥,

Will attempt to determine whether the National ’
Exposition of Chemical Industries was held at the Grand Central
Palace in New York City during December 1935, It is noted

that this date become important as it fixes the time that GOLD
first turned over information from Pennsylvania Sugar Company
to unknown subject, PAUL,

INFORMANT

IDENTITY OF SOURCE . DESCRIPTION OF R jp :
INFORMATION 5{)oca*r):on 3
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FEDERAL BURE i VESTIGATION ('

mmomlmmxr NEW YORK R NY PILE NO. 65—153314- mijt
NEW YORK = JANIT 7 1951 Jiﬁ.‘.z'&f'%&"%%/n FRANCIS W. ZANGLE

i) v

UNKNQWN SUBJECT, was: Pauld%mith,
Paul%Petersen :

ESPIONACE - R

q LR.-B

e

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

ADMINISTRATIVE

No i1dentification of subject

‘effected either during discussion

. with HAR GOLD of some 1ndividuat®(u)
known to [ARMAND TABIS+FELDMAN{in

DETAILS:

14 15 UACLE

was made
subject.

t

Spima, was shown to HARRY
> FRIDMAN was shown to GOLD,

espionage work, or in displaying to
GOLD additional photographs, GOLD
viewed a 193% group photo of Amtorg
employees and plcked out two persons
who somewhat resembled the man he
kxnew as PAUL SMITH,

#5% AoV
Ciassified by
Declassify on:

wg Lo

+ New York Ci New York
on conTayrppitiey LOT. ity, New York
213, INFORPATI eSYFIED EXCEPT _

iﬁERESHﬂWROZBEEWISE.

s review of the FELDMAN-OVAKIMIAN case file

in an effort to turn up suspects for instant unknown
A photo of BCRIS L. ERMIN, was: Elman and Antonio

GOLD and also a photo of VLADIMIR
both with negative results,

." :
e :
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7 i . ”
0 o ME ::xm::"n- 1'/ ) Srecuy o DO NOT WRITE JN THISE SPACKS

A B ? -

/ Ny - “

2% | ' TANARES IR A e
A a5 . i ‘corixs ¢ THIE REPORT tNULALY -
.4~ 2~ Bureau (65-59191) d

a A 1 - Los Angeles (Info,.) - P —
o 5, ~ Philadelphia (65-4336)| (Ene.-~1) ¢H¥ +8 0: e l/ql .

| L = San Franciseco (Info.) | R = '43;‘71’

9] a1 4 Washington Fileld (Infoy) g —




| Inasmuch as GOLD hag 2een all the othep
rhotos avallable of Indivig

uals known in the FELDMAN,OVAKIMIAN
was not done again, Only one individusl vas .

been identiesi with instant .
nf _ £ kn :
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HARRY GOLD was interviewed on January 9,
1951 in the New York City Jail, 100 Centre Street, New York

City by SAS JOSEPH C. WALSH and CIS W. ZANGLE, As no
photo of GUSEV has as yet been lgfated, the description of
GUBSEV was discussed with HARR De At this time GOLD

stated that it sounded a great'deal like PAUL SMITH, inasmuch
as he recalled that PAUL SMITH often wore a brown gabardine
topcoat and had trouble with his stomach. GOLD stated he
definitely recalled that PETERSEN had light brown hair, while
GUSEV 1s described as having dark grayish black halr,

It 1s noted, however, that when THOMAS L7“ETACK
described instant unknown subject, he said he had dark graying
‘hair. .

GOLD also noted the height of GUSEV was
probably more than 51'6-1/2", . T A

’ ’ ' A group photograph allegedly taken in 193k
of Amtorg employees wasexhibited to HARRY GOLD. GOLD picked
aut two individuals whom he said somewhat resembled the
unknown subject, but he said he could not make a positive
identification, A copy of this photograph is being sent to
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NY 65—15331|-

,A,_...._,,. sﬁ—.‘,lu « € -

- -

'the Philadelphia ottlce for exhibition o THOMAS L. BLACK._; o

_The suspects picked out: by HARRY GOLD are marked on the .
photograph and numbered 6 and 7. The 1dentity of thesa
individnals is not known at the present time.

- .‘,.

"ENCLOSURE. O PHILADELPHIA (1)

1 copy of a 193h photograph of Amtorg
employees, ,
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Copies of this report are being gsent to
Los Angeles, San Francisco and Washington Field in acecordance
with Bureau instructions,

'PHILADELPHIA

At Philadelghia, Pennszlvania

will.exhibit to THOMAS L. BLACK the group
photograph enclosed. )

Will interview THOMAS L. BLACK concerning
the possibility that PETER D. GUSEV is ildentical with instant
unknown subjects

NEW YORK -

At New York City, New York

Will continue to exhibit photographs of
possible suspects to HARRY GOLD,
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| ) "Oﬁice N‘[’%C_) lum . UNITEQ | Hj 3OVERNMENT

. DIRECTOR, FBI (65=59191) pate: 1/20/53
, SAC, PHILADELPHIA (65=14336)

|, supjecT: UNSUBS wase
fa{ﬁ ' Paulfimith, Paul Petersen . S
i Mo ._._.EBIfIOKAGE -~ R : - .- R

- : 2 any

Eb\kﬂf:ou

e o vork obtor aated 6/16/534" 1 5

R Y responae to the request i referenced New York 1911151'

“the attention of the New vork 0ffice is directed to the report ..
"’, . of SA CHARLES P. STLVERTHORN dated 12/29/52 st philadelphis in.
- . the abOVe_-captioned mattere” o o S N

S

» ¢+, , Thls report sets forth the preparat for and acmal.’iﬁ
sontronbation of JOHN HENY-DECGRAAF by HARRILGOLD to determinelZ
1f DE URAAF was GOLD's soviet superior FPAUL"e In preparation . °
for this confrontation, GOLD advised thet the dates he had oriﬁinjf
'ally furnished as to his initial end final meetings with WPAUL™ @
“were possibly not too accurate but that prior to the meeting with
_ DE GRAAF; he had mentally reviewed his contacts with ®PAUL® end -
 believed the dates now furnished were accurate. GOLD then fure. :
nished the date of July, 1936, as his last meeting with "PATL®, °
St which time WPAULN turned GOLD over %o smvg‘-iawmz.pﬁ;-, o

In view of the above, GoID will not be recontactedes ‘ "

CMogafed
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ccy 2 = New York (65=15334) e L e
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Oﬂice Memomndum "o UNITED STAIES GOVERNMEN \

pate:  10/19/53

T0 : Director, FBI (65-59191)
) S
susJecTs UNSUB, was: Paul Smith,; Paﬁl Pstersen -

) . ESP-R e _ . _ - S e
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S et JOHANNES: -
. STEEL, well-known radio commentator during the 19405 &id former &l
' suthor of & newsletter, bears & s1ight resemblance to JOHN HENRY

Lol UL -

P T 1 i boen noted thalt the pliotograpk of

“RAAF, Wwhose photograph was erronéously identified by BLACK

an LD as instant Unsudb, and further that, with the exception » -
"~ of the age, the description of STEEL, dncluding German back-
ground, fits that description furnished by HARRYYf:OID. . . ’/ N >

Records of INS, NYC, reviewed in 194}, reflected that -
STEEL antertd the TS on é/31/3u, and in December 193L he .
‘described hirself as: bdorn 8/3/08 at Elberfeld, Germany, height -

. 51 10", weigh* 155 1lbs.,.complexion fate, eyes gray, halr brown, .

" nationallity. German. : Do

/ gi Concerning the birthdate of STEEL, &8 ‘compared to o
;Ea'{ GOLD's -statement that Unsub PETERSEN was age 30 to 35 in 1936, ‘b\
B 1t is to be noted that STEEL may have appeared and acted older '
;‘.‘.g t A confidential so ed
<
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Letter to Director
NY 65-15334

.- -~ Enclosed herewith for Philadelphia are twoc photos
'.of STEEL., Philadelphia is requested to. exhibli these photosﬂ*‘
of STEEL' to HARRY GOLD and THOMAS L. BLACK and to discusaw
TEEL's dascription and background with them for a possible ¥

1dentification of; Unsub PLTERSEN or any. other of their unknown ;
superiora.f- N ORI T o ;
ST v & o
- ? -' . -. ’ R
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FEDE.R.,.L":BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
(ONPDENIEAL

SECURTTY INFORMATION -
¥Form No. 1

Trrs case omicivaTeo At NER YORK

REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY * s
- e - ST [y

sk | A6 10/2i0/ly6/5Y | MATRLGE O, QRROLL (er8)

_. SUBJECT; W
Pau _terse'nmt R

ra. st Saith,

P * v = T

" HOMAS L. BLACK am.EARRY GOID advised JOHANNES STEEL not identical with - "
unic subiect or any ofy thpir Soviet esplonage superiars. .0 UL
.d&o;'}}dmr ; S e T T L RV

| DECLASSIFIZS X . RUC. ~ T Tl

| DETAILS: Ab Philddeiphia, Pa. R TN T

e TP PO

S in furtherance of an attempt to identify unknown subject, with R I

eliases PAUL SMITH, PAUL PETERSEN, who was THOMAS LeTIACK's syerior from /. |

late 193L or early 1935 late 1937 or possibly’ January of 1938, -a - -/

photograph of JOHANNES, was exhibited to BIACK, 8 self admitted Soviet

agent. After viewing this photograhy,BLACK stated that STEEL definitely

sas not identicel with unknown subject, PAUL SMITH, PAUL PET:RSEN. From . -
descriptive and background date of STEEL furnished to BLACK; hératated.. ... . -
that STEEL was not identical with any of his Soviet espionage superiors.

A d -ty 2o Y

st Iewisburg, Pa. -+ O TR R

Lo The following i;zvestigat.ion was &nduct.ed by SA FaAfNE.:&. HUNT ' ,,_-"‘
on October] 23, 19533 o S < P
. . p

October 23, 1953, a photograph of JOHANNES STEEL was exhibited
1D, inmate, United States Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Pe., and he -
stated definitely that STEEL is not identical to sny of his unimown super-
jors, He stated he does not know STEEL personally bub knows of him thro
his column which was published in the wphiladelphia Record® in the late
. 1930's and the early part of 19u0e . . - oo ‘
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FORWARDED: ;e‘ N_CHARGE - : g-

COy 14

& > B i
, T COPIES OF THIB REPORT el

: ——-' — .
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3 = New York (65-1533l)(Registered, ball)
1 - San Francisco (65-1&277%1:1:‘.'0)( egistered-
1 - Washington Field (Info)(Registered Ma
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SAC, Rew York
Director, FBI
- URENOWN SUBJECT, Waley

" ESPIONAGB =R - -
_ (mr fi.le 65-15331.)

__? . '

at NIC attached theretos

pending inactive atatus,

ELM/OW

W essoin _ ;l

& R

HERBH IS 52 CLASSE D

APR 2‘5 1951
MALES 14

2 ¥/

’

Paul Smith, Paul peumn" .if-_'e S

: Reurlet 1.-10-51, pntting 1nstant case mder & pending
‘ 1nactiva status, and the report of SA !‘rancis We Zanglo 4=10=-51

\ Pmamiuormrhtandmrmp,itiamtclearuto
:hethar or not the photo of Otto Kats, rurniahed to XYC by Bnlet.
3-13-51, was sxhibited to Rarry Gold. _

reY
AL TRFORMATION ca:ﬁﬁf»(ﬁﬂ’

}
/
lp!.'il 23’ 1951

. If the photo of Kats furnished by Bulst 3-13-51 has rot been .
ahown to Gold, this should be done befors instaut case is placed in a -

f
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| Oﬂice Memorandum « UNITED STATES GOVERNM..

S /ro : Director, FBI DATE:  April 10, 1951
ON SAC, New York
SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECT,(was? |
: .0 Paul-Smith, Paul~Petersen .. .. -
" (Bureeu file #65-59191) - .o T w0 7=l

W ©.: - There sre enclosed herewith two coples of the report of '
- - SA FRANCIS W. ZANGLE dated April 10._195_1 at New York, New York.

review of this case reflects that THOMAS L DBLACK b‘
and HARRY®GOLD are the only persons who are able to positively
identify e subject., GOLD and BLACK have :

‘ photogra vailable of Russian Nationals, R
ﬂ numercous other suspects as were suggested from
of pertinent files. To date no jdentification has been

effected,

. Since there are no present leads outstsnding, this
.case is being placed in a pending insctive status until such
time as further information develops or until elther GOLD or
BLACK make an identification from pictures which are being
shown to them from time to time in other esplonage and securgjtjj

cases,
-Encs. {2)
cc: Philadelphlia (65-4336) Nt

FWZ:AVK
65-15334

mm.lzl'[f_g;lj‘]/ ?/"2/ |

iAPR 11 1851 =~
POEXED - 11 | 4

' 83 9 ¥
ﬂ“'/?ﬂ&/ Lo - 6 R & : |
Classifisd by AT &g -

Declassify on: OADR V74 /f/]
l)g ‘E S5 .
SN
$L7, 31TORYATION CONTATNED
HEmi s FR UNSUASSIFIED IXCEPT

WiERE SHO4N QTHERRISE. .24

1



| * o
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Tuecassonatuarenar  NEW YORK NY¥rus wo. 65-1533)  AVK
REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICR MADE REPORT MADE BY

NEW YORK L/10/5%  3/5:4/4/51 FRANGIS W. ZANGLE
TME A R ' CHARACTER OF CASK )

UNKNOWN SUBJECT, was: " ESPIONAGE - R |

Psul Smith, Paul Petersen o

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

ADMINISTRATIVE

Photo of OTTO KATZ exhiblited to GOLD
with negative results. "Portrait
Parle" description of subject as :
furnished by CGOLD showa wide varlance
from views of THOMAS L. BLACKa’gg—

Jovoe/ -
-~ P# = ALL INEORMATION CONTAINE

| | . HEREIN 1S YNCLASSIFIED
DETAILS: . At New York City MLQZ,}L—«___ __ B\t

On March 5th and April Lth, 1951, HARRY GOLD
was interviewed by SAS JOSKPH C. WALSH and FRANCIS W. ZANGLE.
A photograph of OTTUMKATZ, with allas ANDRE/SIMON, was exhibited
to HARRY GOLD and he 'stated that the photograph bore a strong
resemblance. to PAUL SMITH, but that he would like to hear
what THOMAS L. BLACK had to say about it before he came to
any coneclusion one way or the other.

After Philadelphia had advised by lstter dated

February 26, 1951 that BLACK did not identify the photograph

of OTTO KATZ as PAUL PETERSEN, HARRY GOLD was interviewed.,

He stated that he still thought the photograph bore some
resemblance to = but that he was certain that it was

not identica ith PAUL SMITH.

peTeaser
A ewioome_COPIES DESTROYET) mouses [oe 2T DO NOT WRITE IN THESE sracas
R3aznoveise | 6348 /=0 lamamen omt |

i COPIES OF ¥HIS REPORT * : S i '
(__2).- Bureau (65-5‘(}191) h{,-._.__d S 4 . INDEXED - 121
1 = Los_Angeles fo oD << an o P

1l - Philadglphia %25-%3?6)fQInfd)'5’ Voas
‘1 - San Francisco {Info ////é},

1 - Washington Field (Info A\ 2

2 = New York 9 Qar\

v 3
PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED 1O YOU BY THE FBK]TGD ARE KOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE oF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED. -

Q. 8, SOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFISE 16-—A9268-1

NS -



NY 65-15334
oL As BLACK Had steted that PETERSEN did not have stomach - :
o ‘trouble and was on the contrary & gourmet who liked and enjoyed - - |

57 good food, GOLD was questioned about his 'statement that the : . ...

" subject had stomach troubles GOLD stated he was sure of this * -

o because he recalled when he and the subject met, .they oftens
times met at a restaurant, possibly Childs Restaurant at’ -
Columbus Circle or on upper Broadway, and the subject always
“checked a list of accepted food which he carried with him -
fefore he ordered. GOLD also recalled that there was a waltress
at this restaurant who seemed to know about the subject's diet, -
GOLD stated that he could not identify the waltress. T

L Inasrmch as THOMAS L. BLACK had furnished a description.
“of the subject which followed the Bureau pamphlet on personal - - -
. descriptions, the same pamphlet was used in order to obtain
a further description of the subject from HARRY GOLD. To -
better appreciate the varlance in their views, the description
furnished by BLACK is being set out egein herelnafter. S

Description furnished by Description furnished by

THOMAS L., BLACK HARRY GOLD
Forshead “‘ - Forehead -
Vertical Medium
Medium low Vo . . - High
Medium wide . Medium -
Hairline slightly curveda outward . Hair thin 1In density
Wrinkles stralght-and broken No peculiarities recalled
Nose ' ' Nose \
Large (deep)} root Small root’
Concave line Straight line
Base slightly upwerd Horlzontal base
Medium length . - - . Medinm length IS
Medium projection ' : ‘ " Medium projection .
Falrly wide : . E -+ Medlum width ..
Ears _ : , Ears
No reséollection Close to head

1 ) Medium large



W 6541533u

nf

Medium upper lip Ry
S1ightly .thick
Normal position

Stralght mouth line

-_ Slightly large mouth

Chin

Normal slope e
~“Large. square sizé
Medium length

' Beginning of double chin

Face

—————

Round except for square chin

.,Head

Slightly thick ..
Normal position -
Streight mouth line -
Medium size mouth

- Chin *

Normal slope.. .
- Medium size -« .
Medium length -
.No peculiarities

Between oval snd round
Head

Round o

| Medium Short uPPer lip:?::'
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Oﬂice ZV.-......‘:.'.,-.,Jm e UNITED  __3 GOVERNMENT

mmnﬂ : ',‘

™ 3 Director, FBI DATE: 5/3/51

] _%Enon i '."_"SAC New Iork

| SUBJECT: UN TN SUBJ}:-CT was,

Y T et.ersen, Pa.ul mith ’ B - o ' a CHLE ee T
g R .--[_ESPIONAGE R :' N
=4 ° - Bufile 65-59191 S

Rebulet L/23/ 51.

Photo of owo*fxrz furnished NYC by Bulet 3/13/51 exhibited to '
LD with negative resuj.ts. o . L

aVA

—

286/ voe V
ALL INFQRMATION CONTAINED

HERLIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED .
s - MEyMIM\

65'.-15 334

e 5544?/7/" 23

ch f‘rr"fs;g“ mm

- - IX.123




tof

. wm reame e = R

BIGISTERED AIR MAIL.
. Dater .:;“'_“___,.ruly .w, 1951 s

Tor - Nre ¢lenn H, Bcthcl a e
i . . afe The Comnissloner -
"~ "Royel (sncdian Mounted J’oltu ’
’attam, Oontarto, Cauada <

Fromg .  John Fdgsp Hoover, Director
. ' . Federol Buresu cf Invuﬁgaﬂol

SubJeoty UNENCKN SUBJECT, was, =~
2 Poul Petersen, e T
Paul safth 0 . o T

ES‘PIOE/GE -2 1 S RS

> -

You will recall thot thc unknown aubject of thu | 4"‘
cose weas the Soviet espionage superior of convicted Sovie$ agent. }

Harry Gold cnd confessed Sovigt cgent Thomca Le Elack, wcs, durtng
the pertod 1935 to 1938,

Reurlet 10=7=50 sett} the results of an interw
view with L. B (Johnny) Dglre @J{Ky?’aul Pe en, fornsr bl
toncge cgent an

e wud Gflao
uncble Sy ¢ phcilogrep aar seucht that them_,
photo of Thomc L, Black looked vaguely Jamtliar to MEB S

A8 haa meviously deen pointed out to you, both Thorcs
L, Black ond Herpy Gold have viewed a photograph of DeGroff and
both thought thet Delraff bore o resemblance to the unknown aubJect.
Black hus stoted thct he feels almost certain that the phote of
DeGroff ts identical with the unknown sudbjJect, Paul Peterssn,

In view of the above, tc ts belteved that hould

be retnterviewed bp.you rathep tba ber oS the 53f1¢f‘

reflects that boih éé‘re the expressed a lingness
a re rese tue o.r the Bureau.

$0 have DeGrefS tnterute
: HOOY am

Mllsiﬂa‘ﬂ‘ “““F» r__ ““'"‘*‘7 ’i.”".".‘ffffm:%f
T, -..ns:olij gn: OA 2

e i T ()““

4
e P grn e Py YL Jy
we LY AEYGRPR ¥/ HEREIY IS UKCLA 4; #

i WHEBESHOHNU’IHER“ISE..

"\.l333

Q'
P
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3 . There ore enclosed herew 1

o

——

B Vo

e L e T

the r your ‘iril.for‘mﬁon“"-
the following investigotive reporisy - o i R

Philadelphia report of SA William B, ¥eltey, Jrey

doted July 26, 1950, tn the case entitled

"homas L. Block, was} Espionoge = Re"

Fhilcdelphta report of SA Robert G. Jensen o
doted Augusd 24, 1950, tn the case entitled - .
"Inknoun Subject, wcs Paul Snith, Foul pcteracn;‘(7\f-

. Espioncge = Re" . , ‘

If the above reports are dfsseminited to th 9
géﬁ-u. - \
u .

the admintetrative pages should bde removed th

5 therough itnterview of Dearcfﬂahwl} be conducted
to determine vhere he wos during the pertinent pertod of this
cose (1935-1538)s If possible, photogra_nha of Deorcfy tcken
during or near the pertinent pertod should be odicined tn erder
thot they moy be ezhibited to Block and Golde . H

An nfornctton $ha

Photogfapha of Soviet agents Gecik Be ovckintan and
Gregory L. Rabinovitch ond other known Soviet cgente operating

in the United Stotes during the 1930's os reflected by ydpr copy
of the hould be erhibited to DeGroff his
comnentde S)

Prevtous tnformation furnished by you concerning

DeGrafy indicates thot he wcs o top level intelligence ogent and
-.an, tntelligent individucle : : -

YD URT
; wd i




STANDARD FORM HO, 84 ' l

,Oﬁi“ Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO ot . Director, FBI ‘ DATE: 6/20/51
ﬂp FROM & . = SAC, Phivladelphi‘a 32 % S
susjECT:  UNK}gpN SUBJECT, as. C -:,“‘?é.\ S
] . - Pau mith, Paul’ Petersen o \ % . = /O -
. ESPIONAGE - R SR ‘ '
o\ (Bufile 65-59191) - I
AN - 2 '

. A review of the Philedelphia file in i#fstant matter eflocts

of the numerous photographs shown to both HARR
FELACK the only tentative jdentification has been t G
4t being noted that GOLD has stated that there was gome resemblanfe, where
BLACK has stated he fesls slmost certain thab DE GRAAF was PEIERSEN. 1t
ghould also be noted that DE GRAAF, when interviewed, denied knowing GOLD
but stated that BLACK'S photograph was veguely familiar. In this connection

i% should be considered DE GRAAF may denmy knowing GOLD because of passible
self-involvement end prosecution in view of the publicity given GOLD whereas

1ittle publicity has been given to BLACK.
Y
JRSEN through ,GMWKIMAN
' raau consiler hgwing

335, : h
T Rk MR et I Bl satormation € nay

- & UVALTRIAT B ' HWART@N(GREGORY LA INOWITZ).
SCHWARTZ, it should be recalled, was also iptereatd® in Trots ite work &8 )[J
was FPETSRSEN. Photographs of these persons ghould be shown & DE "GRAAF élf
the possibility that he, if jdentical with PETERSEN, might discuss others
wherein prosecution does not seem likely. _

., It is also suggested that the Bu determi i c:snsi.blex,bl
throuzh Phe liaison g3nt in Ottawa,

BLACK has stated that he met FPE

*

RGJ/tgm
. 65=4336 _ /
ces MNew York (65-15334) -

L
Lt

“ s @-1roeV

&y Classified by gu2eunio a

NN Declossty on: OADR - I1€- . |
L /287 - g
S A7 ceomoD - 91 ‘[__8,57?/?1%"
R y INDEKED - 91 -ovi@2aep

2N AL Y EOSMATION CONTATIED . . TS P
HERETS TS UNTLASSIFIED HCE?{' g -

WHERE SBOSK CTHERWISE., -
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-

Offrce Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To 1 DIRECTOR, FEI JOP QFPRET pare: September 18, 1951
@‘émou : SAC, VFO
SUBJECT: UNKNWN SUBJECT, wes.
Paul Smith, :
: Paul#Petersen L g
AN ESPIONAGE - R - _ '::”"_,' ‘ -l
il (Bufile 65-59191) Q'// j
I ﬂ "r‘ - {
eI Reference is made to the report of WALTER C. ROETTING, Jr., dated ’O’
- A - August 20, 1951, at New Tork e itled, "WILLTAM MAR , Espionage — R."
MALISOFF has been identified a ubject A5 _
b ‘ . 5 L]

IC T

In view of HEBO's associations with MALISO#F, the latter a known
contact of GATK BIJOVAKIMIAN, a known 1 Soviet agent/ it is believed advisable
to have the Philadelphia Office display to HAR LD and THOMAS LJFBLAGK the
enclosed INS photographs of HEBO in an endeavor to effect an identification

of the unknown subject.

INS. regords reflect that PALFDAN HEBO waw:beam July 10,4 7%,
Vesteroig, Denfitk; and that he el the United States om i 1 - P
1927, traveling on a Danish pasagq;. He never bacass a Uniteg States citizen, -
and freiy-1927 until?w he speiit-the grester number of yeariifinyhe UnitEd Ste
On Augyg’s, 1937, hb obtained a re-egtry permit froh INS to VRt BarIm, ™ .« °
: 28 Tt is to be noted that EARRY GOLD's impression was that unknowfi—
subject PAUL mentioned something about going back to Germany, and GOLD's last
contact with unknown subject was in the summer of 1937. FHELBO, according & e
IS files, is 6 feet, 1 inch tall, weighed 182 pounds in 1937, has hair
described as light brown or brown,sdsmdMas-'blue eyes.

RECHGLc1) - 24 -

s

prat GIR-5 65599 -3 2
-~ s Angeles @ Ny b Coizudl oy ones, K ) ,
!, /Philadelphia (65-4336) (Encls. 1 % e
A r;nm?&%sizsn nee )EX-]_Q \ﬁ;‘s ed b

oL W ek (68-1533L) (Encls.) T e !\x%‘" assily on: GADR /..




. S o\

i

SAC, Nevw an@w) ?f'{&fS‘

)
pirectoTs Fal (65-59191)

pNENOYN BUBJECT, ﬁoa., Paul rctaraan,
~ paul gnith _ - L >
ESPIONIGI - R . ' |

Norch &4 1952
y’\

Y ’“‘1°"1Ph*6 Iatter dctcd 2-15.52._'”:?-'

_ Belct pointed outb that Harry dol haa atated
that o photog” aph of Robert Hood® ., yark Jonaa, \
- ¢loselV resembles the

unknown 8¥ bjcc .;

EL: ciﬁit/

oc = Philudclphta (65-4936) o

. ALL INFORMATION GONTMNED !_ & i
oo —HEREIN IS£2CL ASSIFIED SeN; ﬁ
wese—PATE .

Clegs,

gurin, -

-
HArbd . /
Rosin_ —_ .
ey )
WORT - s {/,/
teln. PR _— .

Hoaol,

ey

;iR 10102 |

e

-

-



FIVurY

fre
Sy

& andum » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

ro : DIRECIR, FBI  (65-5991) o pate: 2/15/5% -

suB)ECT: UNS was, Pa eter sen,
‘g’l’ﬂ : Pa\g.—B&ith

ESPIONAGE - R

re New York letter ted 1/28/52. = S
on 2/8/52, S was shom a photograph of nom'r,{ y Moo narﬂ{-fmnns.
" He stated the tograph closely pesembled the unknown subject, btut the thoto=

graph was & poor one and he could not say if the two were identicale

It is requested thab the New York Office attempt to secure and sutmit ad= '
tonal photographs of ROBERT HAAS for exhibition to GULDe The New York Of=
fice is also requested to simit additional background and descriptive data
regarding HAAS beyond that set cub in pulet dated 1/15/52. - j

P

_ fThe interview of THOMAS L. BLACK will be held in abeyence pending receipt of
.gdditional photographs and background data. ’ T Y

" RECD |
RGJ 1JFG ”’DEBED 49 | e -
cet new York (65-153348 g \"z__/_‘: 499/ ..)‘Z

/

J"Jbg‘*,a o RMATION CORTAIN
£ St RN IS IUUASSHED

' DATE_&

N ALD _""’Evgsz
L o ol

(=]

plaglF Sy ‘ {
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l .
oNiTESTALIES GOVERNMENT

0 ﬂi ¢ Memanmdum
ST

DATR: 1 /10/52

10 Director, FBI

FROM % SAC, YNew York (65-15334) : ’(ﬂ
i ) g

sus;zc‘rf@r‘ hisy SYBJECT: was., Paul Petersen, ! X/ /

93\11 m%th q '-“ /é__,__. |

: ESPIONAGE - R o ) o MW ; Gl ]

Rerept Of SA WILLIAX R. YATZS, u/lo/sa, New York. B(

matter on rarch B, 13952
bILVh.RTHORN and ROBERT S. PLANT&.@

by SAS CHARLGS P

F /o RECORDED - 56
; ; Q‘N@ INDEXCD - 56 ,’Afgm1£j7///,%)
cﬁfﬁéﬁ’

i et ANCS .

I 8

. | 59Ar

WRY:AMS - n %3 1992 erAD
- COPIES DESTROYED wLb
R842NOV21 1960
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NY 65-1533) CEP T g

- o ¥
LE GRAAFlgwas Shown photographa of HARRY Lb

and THOMAS L.\BLACK a ng wilth numerous other photos. He

was not advisea of thelr identities or of the fact that they
were the inaiviauals who were acquaintea with instant subject.
He was unablas to laentify them as enyone he ever knew. He

ikwise could not ifaentify the photograph of GATK BAULALOVICH .
“RVAKIMIAN.

—

(5

o

During the course of the aiscussion regaraing
PAUL PETERSEN, [DE GRAAF stated voluntarily that if it could
be arrangea m woula be most willing that the persons who

knew the Soviet agent, 'PAUL PITZRSGN shaiig ha oe‘r_'g_smgu,.y

confro or_ai a {
UE GRAAF, is not iaentical witn tne instant sub.j_@_c__{-]g
o

~
a1
L]
ey
L S gl

i

,h' '

L 3

%



Yorm No. 1 -'“fﬂ,— '_
'rm-cauomemm-u%_ ‘

v : )
'_Conriaontial Inrormant .1
reliabilit

" subject ms pesult pf unlmown Bub
description“béiﬂg furnish i

’T-L nt ahmm a ;p‘hotogrnph-- of -HARRY"

"BLACK “along with_ numerous oth

wu “het’ adviaed af tha 1aont1t-
An¥Lh -

'sz: .

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS GO!FWElml “PO“ R.D m CONTERYS ARE LOANED. TO YOURBY
i ABENCY TO WHICH LOANED. ’ onct et
3 PR EERE ¢ !"""'_""“!"_""-- .

B SR . L omaitigREis -




f

: '—' e '-" ..,,_ - —_1—#
’ 5 photographs or e ’Intomant uhich are to be
exhibited to THOMAS L. BLACK and HARRY GOLD. These photographl

. ‘bear the Gate they Were taken'on the back.and ‘should™“be ™~ i igT.. .
o retumau to the Hov Iork Ofﬁ.ce uhen they are no longer ‘neededs - . -

BUTH 558 L

AR

B
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TR SRR O R
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s . e e el e e . . .
By - - . - K N B . )
3 - . -

&Y PR Y. . - )

3 - < . . - Lo
. '£ N R -

o’ .

-

L—-i....-,....:.-u—-ﬂ-m;"" "",

ADMINISTEAT

R s * ’A ' N e S T ) 2 u e
OHN'HENRY DE-GRAAF, who Was interviewed) .o ) v
by SAS ROBERT :3. PLANTZ and CHARLES F.: | (¥} 715 -

ILYERTHORN, i‘"‘YOI‘k Ofﬂce' at . ‘, e -
ontreal, Canada . e 7

M1SCELLANEOUS

Coples of this report are being sent to field
offices in accordance with exlsting Buresu instructions.

S : e RN,
‘ T T ? = -t L —Ta . - - -
E_ Rt o - -~ a— < - ‘:: A' L .o - ) & - T
I l - = Al T ) D T f g S N S Y
CPBILADELPEIA : ¢ 77 - S0 o i T : o
. H - R : oL . o . . W - - o
- - s 5 o . - ~ L s - L LT e ,L“‘," e
- s R w7 e 2 s T ol ‘ .
Tetgn Zae .

: At %naquEHIL Pénnsziva.nia ' _ : L
e - Y exhibit the five y ST

Photog;ﬁpha" of ﬁ'OHN‘HEﬁRI N T

DE .G to THOMAS L. BLACK and HARRY GOID in agn effort to ,a(4/
ascertalll if these two indiviauals can identify ]DE GRAAF ]5) ; -
.88 thelr Soviet esplonage superior, PAUL PEVERS or PAUL
- mIm. T TR N AP S A ) < S e e e e . i l-,"‘ ; -_ e s - _'

NEW YORK

L
n 2 xE. AT W

¢ 5.5 AL Hew York City - -

—

I. - V‘J
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Ofﬁf‘e Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Apr.tl 23, 1952

ro ! Divrector, FBI  (65=59191) " DATE:
h
é}"-‘"’i \s SAC, New York  (65-15334) g;. *
O )
SYBIECT: UNSUB, was., Paul Petersen, Paul Smith
. ESPIONAGE -R .
r Re Philadelphia teletype to Bureau and New York, 4/21/52,
and report of SA WILLIAM R. YATES, 4/10/52, New York, in captioned
cAase.

erenced teletype stse

ed that he was never i.n the United Stgles
1 whereas the Soviet superlior of HARRYZ0LD and
mown to them in the United States undér the
tne caption of this case between 1935 and 193

- % Graar
between 191l and
- THOMAS L.~BLACK was

alias appearing 1.n

tade L] nia Qi'rice

" Fopr the

d :’
— ALS TNPORMATION CONTAINED - mm - é - ,tL /; % é ( i
HEREIN 1S "ICLASSTFIED EXCEPY INDEXED - 15, APR A 1052 2 PLItwoey
co FERLSURNTIENE J%';f’sb) 5 Qﬁff * Buassifed g,svme_:%d
WRY:BJA COPIES DESTROYED | - ‘:_aaa "

R342N0vR3 11930

L b a s uwewmdms e 3 MasEAip e eaninde mm oy == A
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Letter to the Director

NY 65-1533U4

L SN L
By letter dated 10/25/50 to Philadelphia

from

' %ureau in the captioned ¢ -the Bu hat
the fa that
&%2 furcher, nves

outslde the United St

It was indic

that BLACK!'s name meant nothing to[y? GRAAF
face was yaguely familiar to him.

that Philadelphla is

name PAUL PETERSEN on at least one occas and

ase falls to reveal that BLACK was ever .

the -

ates 1t ie not belleved probable that
TIE GRAAF:P?!!) w THOMAS L. BLACK."

ated in the Bureau lettsr of 10/25/50

of the opinion that[DE GRA{EL
forrs

;]%Ei‘ﬁaft the .

t

Referenced Philadelphla teletype further tB&é‘j;ﬁ’
to

a Bureau letter dated
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= & -( .D name of initial Soviet superior at time of introduction,
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and RICHARD f‘.. BRENNAN continued to interview GOLD for information
relative to his espionage activities. ‘

On Jwe 2, 1950, HARRY GOLD furnished the following «igned statement
concerning his introduction into espionapge activities to the aforemen-
tioned Agents:

WPhiladelphia, Perne
June 2, 1950

- .

I, HARRY GOLD, hereby make the following voluntary state-
ment to T. SCOTT MILIER, JR. and RICHARD E, ERENNAN, who have
ldentified themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, Us Se Department of Justices No
threats or promises have been made me and I realize that I

do not have 4o make any statement at all, and any statement

I do make can be used against me in a2 court of law, I realize
that I have a right to counsel, :

"In about Febs, 1933 I was given a position with the Holbrook
Manufacturing Company in Jersey City, N.Je I took the job
of THOMAS 1 '\LACK who had resigned to accept another position.

"Shortly thereafter I attended a Communist Party meeting
in Jersey City, N.J. at BLACK's request, and with BLACK.
BLACK attempted to get me to join the Commmist Party; this
abtempt was in a very tentative fashione

"In the Spring or Summer of 1935, BLACK was employed a
chemist by the National 01l Products Coe., Harrison, N.Je

At that Hme I was employed by the Pennsylvania Sugar Company,
Philae, Penne, and had continued my association with BLACK
out of gratituds for his getting me a Job during the depression.
At this time BLACK asked me if I could get information from
the Pernsylvania Sugar Company relative to processes. BLACK
sald that the Russians would be interested in getting the
informtion. BLACK explained to me that he was in contact
with a Russian who was with Amtorg, I believe, and that he
(BLACK) had been giving this Russian chemical processes of
the National Oil Products Co., his employer.
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“BLACK explained to me that I would have a chance in this way
.to help the Soviet Union along the road to industrialization,
From the first time BIACK mentioned this, until the latter part
of 1935, wa had several discussions about supplying the Russians
with infomation, We discussed how we could get material blue
printed and photostated, ,

"In the latter part of 1935 I went to New York City with BLACK,
where he introduced me to a man by the name of PAUL SMITH, who
wag either a Russian or a Danes We met in the vicinity of

Penne Station and shortly thereafter BLACK left PAUL and me,
PAUL and I walked down 7th Ave during which time PAUL told me
that the Soviet Union was intercsted in solvents and particu-
larly in a process involving/the manufacturc of absolute ethyl
aleohol on which Dre GUSTAY REICH, the chisf chemist at Pennsyl-
vania Sugar Company, was workinge PAUL set the time and place
for owr next meeting which was about 3 weecks later.

"The above contact with PAUL was to begin my warking for the.
Sovietse During my association with PAUL which lasted wntil

the early part of 1937, I furnished him with information on -
chemlcal processes, principally those used Yy the Franco-American
Chemical Woris, a subsidiary of Pennsylvania Sugar Co,

YAt this initial contact, PAUL t01d me that I was nevsr to

see BIACK except on his (PAWL's) instructions, However,
throughout the years I did see BLACK on infrequent oc:asions
in violation of these instructionss During one of tF e times
BLACK described his Russian contact o mo and I am su. s ’
it was my Russian contact who I knew only by tie name c%‘ﬁ,
ard with whom I was associated from about 1941 to 15.L with a
lapse of about 7 months from the Spring to the Fall of 1941,

"On several occasions BLACK told me that he had lost contact
with the Russians and wanted t know if I lmew how he could
get in touch with theme I was never able t tell him how he
could do it.

"During the period of 1937 to the fall of 1938 BIACK let drap
the information that he was engaged in trying to hunt out



P O A

PH 65-4336

]

i
H
s

TROTSXY's principal contacts in this country; this was on behalf
of the Russians. .
MAs far as I knew from what BLACK very infrequently may have
to]h.ﬁ me, hls last contact with the Russians was sometime in
194k,

"The lagt time that I saw BLACK was about six weeks ago.

"I have read the above statement consisting of this and three
additional pages and am signing each page inasmuch as all

of the statements contained therein are true to the best of
my knowledge and belief.

/s/ HARRY CGOLD
Philadelphia, Penna.
June 2, 1950.

"Witnessed:

RICHARD E. BRENNAN

Special Agent, F.B.I., Justice
Philadelphia, Pa., Juns 2, 1950

T. SCOTT MILLER, JR. e
Special Agent F,B.I., Justice .
Phila,, Penn, June 2, 1950.%

GOLD has saild that in hid relationship and dealings with - T SMITH, he

- primarily furnished information of an industrial nature to SUGTH for
submission to the Soviets, He met SMITH appraximately six or eight
times during the period beginning in 1935 and ending sometime in the
Summer/of 1937 when PAUL turned GOLD over to his (PAUL's) successor,
STE A SWARTZ. : ‘ : .

On July 3, 1950, HARRY QOLD advised that he did not recall exactly the
full name by which PAUL was introduced to him by THOMAS L. BLACK. I%
should also be noted that THOMAS L. BLACK has adviseod that in late 1934
or early 1935, vwhen he introduced his Soviet contact PAUL PETERSEN %o
HARKY GOLD in New York City, he is not sure how the introduction was made,
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Hair:
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that 15 whether PAUL was introduced as PAUL PETERSEN o just PAUL.
BLACK has also advised that this is the only time that GOLD, PAUL; and
BLACK were ever together.

PAUL QUITH who OGOLD stated was his Sovict superior ir the period from the
Fall of 1935 wntil the Summer of 1937 gave him varying small sums of
money. He estimated that the total amount thab he received from PAUL
SKITH was approximately $30.,00.

In conncction with the swms of moncy GOLD advised that he received, he
furnished all of his contacts rececipts. This procedure of furnishing
receipts began with his initial Soviet superior PAUL SMITH. GOLD said
that PAUL SMITH suggested that he sign another namo other than his own
o these receipts, but o continue using the same name whenever signed
receipts. The name that GOLD signed on all these recelpts was Ne .

. He did not sign any first name or initial,

GOLD has furnished the following description of PAUL SMITH:

30 to 35 (1936) &)

o1 8 to Sr oM

Approximately 165

Light gray !
Very light browm, almost hlond
Fairly broad

Aquiline, rcgular, straight e
Very light 7 R g
Squars .

Stocky, broad shoulder:
Pleasant, ingratiating
Neat and conservative

GOLD has been wnable to identify SMITH from any available photographs
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f of the period during vhich he contacted OVAKIMIAN, it appéars thet he
was introduced to PETERSEN early in 1935. He continued to contact
PETERSEN until shortly before his injury jn a laboratory explosion
at the National Oil Products Company which took place March 10, 1938.

Ag related by BLACK on June 20, 1950, PETERSEN's first move was to wgan
BLACK awsy fram the idea of going to the Soviet Union to work, This.

was followed by a short period during which, aceording to BLACK, PETERSEN
appeared to.be testing him by assigning rather simple Jobs which were

in the nature of consulting work involving some rescarch and some lab-
oratory worke

L ‘

Very early in the period of his association with PETERSEN, BLACK intro-
duced HARRY GOLD to PETERSEN. BLACK said that the exact sequence of
events in this introduction is confused in his mind, but he believes
‘that the introduction of COLD to PETERSEN cccwrred very shortly after
he himself met PETERSEN.

‘Before BLACK had met PETERSEN, ard while BLACK and HELIER were still

" seeing OVAKIMIAN, BLACK, HELIER, and OVAKIMIAN had discussed the pos-
gibility that HARRY GOLD would also be interested in securing employment
_in the Soviet Union. OOLD was at that time employed at the Pennsylvania
Sugar Company in Philadelphia, having returned there following his employ-
mont at the Holbrook Manufacturing Company in nsrthern New Jersey. It
is BLACK's belief that FERDINAN%[&ER first made the suggestion of
employment in Soviet Russia to HiRRY GOLD. At about this same time,
as nearly as BLACK can remember, HELIER lost interest in t' 2 idea of
going to Russia and dropped outs Shortly after BLACK had  n introduced
to PETERSEN, and apparently as the result of arrangemerts  ated by
HELLER, HARRY GOLD came to BLACK's apartment in Newark. E.. CK is unceriain
of the date, OOLD says that it was in the latter part of 1935. From
BLACK's apertment he and GOLD went to New York, where, by pre-arrangement,
they met PAUL PETERSEN in a restaurant and BLACK introduced GOLD to
PETERSEN., BLACK believes that this meeting took place in Gaffantits.
Restaurant, near tho Pennsylvamia Station in New York City, and that
while he used HARRY WLD's full and correct name in the introduction,
he probably introduced FETERSEN simply as PiULe Approximately a week
or two after this introduction, PETERSEN instructed BLACK that in the

s e e e e T e
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futare fie fust ceans iy friendship vith H/RRE GOLD and got #ce Bim any
MOTRy

%n the early part of DLACK!S association with PETERSEN the suggestion
was made that he move out »f the spartment in Newark which he was
then sharing with ERNESPSEGESSEM/NN ir erder to make himselfl moré
available to travel to reecive telephone czlls and visitors with-
out interruption, '

The latter part of 1935 or early 1936, BLACK submitted & detailed
autobiography, In addition, BLACK submitted blographical skotches
on VERL KANE, with whom HELLER had been living; Dpr, KiRL STEIK,
BLACK!'S superior st NOPCOj; FRED/HE 3 and ERNEST SEGESSEMANN, a
fellow employee at NOPCO, with ‘whom BLACK was living, ALl of these
sketehes were submitted et PETERSEN'S request,

In the ecarly part of 1935, PETERSEN told BL.CK that he had a Job for
A him in eonnection with 2 gewish group, end that to fulfill this ase

/ sipament it would be neeeSsary for BLACK to beeome a Jew temporarily,

: and perhaps even marry & Jewish girl., PETERSEN said it would also be
necessary, if BLACK was not already eircumcised, for him to have the
operatdon performed, BLACK went, after eonsiderzble delay, to & Dr,
P4 T™INGER, whose name BLACK secured from the feet that LUTTINGER
was wriking ezlth column 4n the "Daily Worker," LUITINGER referred
him to a Dry/ LANDY, a surgeon, who admitted him to the Bronx Hospital,

. New York Gity, on June 7, 1935, and performed the operation, When
LF BLACK reported to PETERSEN that this had been done PETERSEN inquired

o ® - what doetor he had been to end how much he had told the doctor, When
PETERSEN learned that he had eeen Dr, LUTTINGzR and that he had told
voth LUTTINGER and LINDY that he was going Yo marry & Jewisgh girl, he
begame angry. He said that BLACK should not have gone to LUTTINGER
because he was in trouble with the Communist Party, and t 't he should
not have told either doctor that he might marry & Jewish rl., He had
glready told BLi K that the assignment was in some way t. be eonnected
with work among Jewish refugees who were teehnieal peoply, PETERSEN
then instrueted BLACK that it would be impossible for him to fulflll
the assignment, and it was never mentioned again, '

In the interview on Jume 20, 1950, BLACK eaid that early in his as~
\/iociation with PETERSEN, in & genersl conversation he mentioned to PSThRSEN
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rthatv the Westinghouse Moctric Company had brought ocut a new ultra-
violet 1ight kmowm as the Wesiinghowse Black Lamp; and asked if PETERSEN
was interested in this product. FETERSEN said he was very much interested
and wbuld like to have onee BELACK therefore plrchased a bulb, reflector,
and transformer, and asked PETERSEN where he wanted it delivereds
i ingtiucted that he wanted the lamp assembled in 2 suit case or boXe
BLADK therefore purchased a cheap sull case, #hich ho took, along with
the lamp and necessary tools, to the Chelsea Hotel on 23rd Street mear
7th Avenue, New Yorks :

HARRY GOLD accompamied him on a Saturdaye Both of them registered at
the hotel, and over the weekend installed the wltra=violet light in the
suit case in such & way that it would be portable and could be operated
in tho suit casce According to BLACK, this involved the construction
of a metal framework within the suit case, and an arrangement by which
the gencrator could be hooked up. When the work was completed, BLACK
checked the sult case in the baggage room of the Penngylvania Station in
New York and on Monday delivered the baggage check ‘o PETERSEN, who
presumably picked up the suit case ab some later dates

BLACK explained that the work was doe in the hotel in New York because

at that time ERNEST SEGESSEMANN was living with him at the Newark apart-
ment, and he could not be asswed of privacy theres The employment of

; . HARRY GOLD to assist him was unpremeditated, and came abtout because

= GOLD happened to come to Newark to visit BLACK on that particular weckends
Since BLACK knew that GOLD was femiliar with his Soviet activities and '
was himself acting as a Soviet agenty he couls safely use GOLD's helps-

RARRY DLD on August 7, 1950, adviscd the writer that he °  assisted

PLACK in installing a metal framework in a sult case in si.. a WAy that,

it would be portablee The enployment of GOLD on this project was unpre-

meditated, according to GOLD, md came about only because GOLD went to L

visit BLACK in Newark on that weekend. To the best of COLD's recollection,

the work was dre in the Chelsea Hotel in New York City. He has advised

that he has no knowledge of what BLACK did with the sult cases

For this work BLACK received approximately $25,00 from PETERSEN to pay

, the expenses of the equipment vhich he had purchased. To support this

5| payment BLACK turned over +0 PETERSEN the sdles slips vhich he had
receiveds
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ATMINISTRATIVE PAGE

In accordance With instruct:.ons t forth in Bureau letter dated July 11,°
1950, the photograph, of WILLIAM GREINKE was shown to HARRY (OLD on July
%2, 1950. HARRY GOLD advised ‘tlie picture of GREINKE somewhat resembled
his contact PAUYL SMITH but was not PAUL SMITH. He stated that GREINKE
appeéared to be too young to be identical with PAUL SMITH.

The photograph of GREINKE was exhibited to THOMAS L. BLACK on July 1h,
1950, BLACK advised that GREINKE was not PETERSEN. The photograph was
of a younger man than the PETERSEN he knew. He also stated that PETERSEN
' had 3 square face whereas GREINKE's photograph inctlcated that his face
“} tapered at the jaw. -
+" The Bureau by letter dated July 20,.1950, daptioned HARRY GOLD, ESPIONAGE -
R, enclosed photographs of JOHMN{D RAAF, was. and requested that these
photographs be exhibited to GOLD,’ HLACK, and HELLER.

The two photographs of DeGRAAF were shown to GOLD on August 7, 1950¢ °
GOLD rejocted the photograph showing DeGRAAF dressed in a disorderly
mammer. He stated that he could never recall his contact SMITH ever
having been anything but a ncat dresser. He advised that the smallex
photograph bore a greater resemblance to the individual he knew as
SMITH merely because¢ it showed DeGRAAF in a neabt manner. He was unablo
to identify this individual as PAUL SMITH.
The two photographs of DeCGRAAF were exhibited to BLACK on ~ st 9, 19504
The enlarged photograph BLACK said, upon cxamination, loo}  1ike PAUL
PETERSEN, He said the large full face looked like him, br. he could not
6/"}":‘ recall ever having seen PETERSEN with the sloppy collar aprcaring in this
Y/ ! picture. PETERSEN was always a neat dresser according to BLACK., PETERSEN,
- | as HLACK knsw him, appeared 10 be the same age a3 the individual whose
photographs were shown to BLACK, He stated that he could not positively
say that it was PETERSEN, but it vas his opinion that the large photograph

A
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE {(Conttd)
Regarding the smalldf photograph, ELACK stated that this pliotograph-
_ | bore somé resemblance, to PETERSEN, but 1% did not look tob finch
hi;j He did not belleve that this individual was PETERSEN.

REFERENCE1 Philadelphia letter dated June 1, 1950, captioned UNKNOWN
SUBJECT, was., Paul Smith; HAREY LD informant, ESPIONAGE -
R. :
Burean letter dated July 11, 1950, captioned PAUL PETERSEN,
wasSe, Paul Smith, ESPIONAGE - Re

-15 -
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

il s FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
" Lialson Office, Ottawa, Canada SE
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Direptor; FBI

- Re: UNEN SUBJECT, allases
Pa stersen, Pa th \9
ESPIONAGE - R - N
| (
™
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ntervIew d Gohcerning his possible knowle

Dear 3ir: ‘ o . :
X : 'Rebulet September 14, 1950, requesting tha% | N
a al, former Soviet espionage operatdr an'“ﬁ

Thomas L.~Plack, both of whom apparently operated :}W
in the New York area under the direction of a Soviet superior kmown Vv
Paul sen alias Paul th durin ‘to 1938 T4
. \ g
: »
) Grarr wa s 1nterviewe@a{ gontreal Quebec, by Ssrgeant Q 4%
lv'i‘ L. Higgitt on October 2, 1950 he outset of the interview /
Eﬁe Graff {stated that he ‘had nevér been in the United States on duty
for thé Soviets and consequently could not have been the person > @
_referred to by Black and Gold as one of their superiors during l-;\ "Q' ~
1935 to 1938, w
N
> -
350
iJ

b Graff then shown the photographs of both Gold and > g
Black, o Crafflstated that insofar as Gold is oconcerned he had
sesn this 1nd1v1dua1's photograph in the newspaper and had studied °,
Gold's photographs carefully but could not make any identificatlon.
De Graff advised that he feels cert he has nsvar me‘b or had any- B
thibhg to do with ?&P -t R

: Qe Grai‘;a wascn t s6 positive insofar as the photographd—
of Thomas

« Bla wa g ¢ ncerned. When Black's photograph was ,
' d bat while the peme meant nothing, tlﬁ

‘Classified by REGORDED 83 %.—-/—5 1 9 " .

Declassify on: SRBR 4 / /y, } " 0cT 10 1950
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BAC, PHILADELYHIA Gotober 25, 1560
DI RECTOUR, FA

¥
ULNKNCWN SUBiECI, wag. Qs
Beu) Potersen, J‘6 o .
. ' a - s

Paul Smith
ESFIONAGE - B ,
(Priladelphie File 656-4336) .

| ‘BeBulet to Patladelphia dated September 14, 1550, - 1

The Liaison Agent at Ottawa, Caneda, has sdxised that

LAy L : ho oI IR « Black and Harry Geld
ffhibited to kims De Graff stated that he did not recosnize
the photograph of Gold as anyons he had sver met.

. De Graff was mot 8o poaStive insofar ss the photographs !7‘
of Sleck were sonoerned. ¥hen Black's pho%ograph was shown to him,

- do Graff stated that while the neme msert nathing, the face did look

vaguely femilisr but thet he could not remember where he had goms
acros ividual or & person of similar facial characteristics.
ised the ilaiwon Agent at Cttawe that this should pot

Th
bo taken to mean that de Graff hus identified Sleck. De Grafl peinted

out in this regard that he had operated in & very wide area axcect
wthin the United States and may hsve encountered Blagk i{n some

other scuntry. ‘]7 \

In view o fast th-t de Graff sutes-
furthsr eince investigaticn of the Thaom

L (Y ouse o reverl that Black was ever ovtside the United
States, &t is not believed probabls that de Craff knew Thomas bea

Dlwok.

a‘pri Acoﬁoamiug Johnny de Graff should be handled
in a most gonfl  sature and should not be disseminated by any
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D Lguk'i'rhe 1nvestigation rerlected in thia report ' aéd'uﬁon-'t
im\uthe B8itive. identification of JCHNNY de GRAAF by /JOLD and -
H;!nomssﬂL;__LAcx ag the unknown subject of instant oase who wap

iﬁ?"their Soviet E ionage superior from 1935 to 1938. Photographs .
.. of Ae” 'ken in 1929 and’ early 1930 were used in this & enti—

: '37glr1cation.. sually of relide" L‘
' that
nv ew O

: aen 0avion f $ation, 1nveet1gation hasg " been
' .eonduoted 4nan’ enﬁeavor to solve the: 1ssue of wvhether ox no
de eaAaR wag' 1n the United, Statea ‘between 1935 and 1938, . Ll

(THIB 13 _A;

‘ RAAF has been known. Theése names were furnighed

_ to the Egetnc ﬁ&tﬁuted for a check of thelr records. The results
.. whieh were negatlve have been designated by the letter “N* and -

‘where information wasg received and reported hereln, by the letter

b nIM; U The fact that thfofmdtion” vas received does not necessarily
T indicate thax the information 1s definitely identical with JOHNNY
de GRAAF, Daah marke indicate that the particular agency wae not

.| ~ checked under the name indicated. . The letter "P" indicates that

’, the results of the check are oending, that ls, they have not T
“been received as" yet. e ’ .

owlng sehedule containe ‘the various names by
whioh JOHNN

Visa ;ﬂg:-Coaet .Informant Pasg-""'
Div. ~ ~@ard T-I~ .  port

N N R I T e—— JOHANN HEIﬂgI,
N N N=-- R . === _JOHANN HEINRIGK AM&NP M
NN NN o e-e TJORNNY - de GRARF
R NN N . === JOHNNY .-~ }K%e RAF
IO A | R Lﬁﬁﬁra“"**‘"ﬁ\; INKLEMEYER
N. RN T ——— NORARE T
I Poo R N —_—
B - RN n e T S U m— ‘ D
R I S L mm— HERMANN * CHNEIﬁER" ST
L e TR N .uﬁxﬁﬁq ;iiz ' -u_l
i . H — -"' ‘.;:N - - ,BEUNO T },& Imm L

L2 R JOHANNES H. NING quAEE"__ .
"&\a S A N N IThis namne not‘;szﬁn as aliag
SN T e e 0 of JOHENNY de GRAAF. - Obtained -
T T S - from IN& Baltimore recorda ) A;
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vwores OF FAGTS. |THOMAS L. BLACK on L,/17/52 advised he recalled PAUL Y
o PETERSEN spoke with a German accent, BLACK mbu_%‘—-

' to recall any identifying marks or scars, He . ,
: recalled PRTERSEN took small steps when walidng. "
d} PETERSEN impressed BLACK as.being a man of suth _.
On 6/%/52 BLACK in signed statement identified -

. - photographs of JOHN HENRY DeGRAAF as identical wit
- ' the person he knew as PAUL PETERSEN during 1935
- through 1937. FERDINAND P. HELIER on 6/10/52 -
advised he could not identify DeGRAAF as anyone -
' he-had ever met or seen befare, HARRY GOLD on
- T h/21/52 identified JOHN HENRY DeGRAAF as being
: jdentical with the person he knew as PAUL. GOID
on 5/7,8/52 furnished additional information :
/ ’ concerning hi$ contact PAUL, On 5/8/52 GOID ]
N ey furnished signed statement identifying photographs - - :
" AL INFORHATIGH BT e T rrous L K. e Wi ny) (o
AR 1= % through TH L. Ko '
HEREIN 15 LjtCCASSIFY e V. o) (wr]

J DAIMMM CEe _5 ',?ff’/".w)

5.1-\ DETAILS: At Philadelphia, Pa.
bl L ) i . \ -
\' on April 17, 1952, THOMAS L. BIAGK was imterviewed by the writer .

) for any supplemental infermation he may have concerning PAUL FETERSEN,

) fﬁ BLACK said he recalled that PETERSEN told Linm on one occasion,
Mfe definitely do not uge Jast names in this businese.® BIACK advised he.
remembered this for GATK\OVAKIMIAN introduced the u'mown subject to him as

PAUL PETERSEN. PETERSEN Was annoyed at OVAKIMIAN for having given his last
Lname and so gtated to BIACR, I : C;’x._‘-f':'i AT : ,
A ARCAIY - BreciaL Asom N Jul. 8 1959 0o woT wriTE 1N THESR SPACHS R
_—-——M ) o e
1 @SBK'E K TSF . Mhis contidential report and its - | \ .
2| . : ¢
- 1 tos Angeles 0.) contents are loaned to you by the - - ¥
Q 2 Newark L FBI and are not to be distributed. -
e 3 New York (65-1533k outside of agency to which loaned. £ n§
& 1 San Francisco (Info ' - A :
A ¥ DNEAWA i = %
W 3 Philadeighia ~(65-1336)\ NV Y . ~CDS - ~
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ce of aingng employment in Soviet Russia was nil, I
6/5 ﬁg_&? pet,ersgrg pele interest in me was to draw me into

eapicnage work,

wShortly after becoming involved with Petersen, I did
introduce Harry Gold to him in New York City. The exact circum=- -
stances and s=thod whereby Harry Gold became involved I do not
recall, pwever, I did introduce Harry Gold to the men I knew as

Paul Petersoils

my associations with Petersen wers fram late in 1934 or esarly
1935 until late in 1937 or possibly Janvary of 1938, I am wmbl
to £3x these dates more accurately than this, ‘

,—\1,1 _ "Daring my association with Paul Petersen I knew him to be a
/!" "soviet espionage agent of some importsnce, I knew him to be a
’ Soviet espionage agent because of the requests he made of me.

%On April 17, 1952 I was shown a series of photographs of a
person whose name I did not know., 1In thisg series of photographs
there were two dated 1932, One of these photographs show a man
wearing a hat, the other is a photograph of the same man without
a hat, 1 have been told these are photographs of John Henry
de@raaf. Without any reservations on my port, these are photographs
of the man I introduced to Harry Gold as Faul and who was known to
me as Paul Petersen. I have also been shown photographs of this
same man dated 1929, 1945 and 1934 and believe these photographs
to be identical with the man I ¥new as Paul Petersen,

"This is to certify that I have read the for-going statement
consisting of 3% pages. I have placed my initisals at the bottom
of each pages The information contained in th-v: pages is to
the best of my lmowledge the truth,

f s/ Thomas L. Black.

"Witnessed by

Robert G, Jensen

Special fgent, FBI

Philadelphia, Pas® . . Lj D
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At lewisburg, Pa.

. HARRY GOLD on April 21, 1952, was shown a series of photographs
of JOHN HENRY DeGRAAF by SA W. JAMES W0O0D, GOLD positively identified
the photographs of this man as being identical with the person he knew as
FAUL,

On Nay 7 and 8, 1952, HARRY“ GOLD was reinterviewed by SA W. JAMES
WOOD and the writer,

GOLD was asksd if he was able to recall anything additional
concerning this contact of his, GOID said that he believed PAUL had told
him he had been in Qermany, and he discussed happenings there with soms
authority, He also said he believed PAUL spoke German. He believed PAUL
had some knowledge of Denmark and believed PAUL may have spoken Danish,
QOLD based this belief on a recollection of having been in a restaurant
in New York City with PAUL and PAUL speaking Danish to a waiter there.
OOLD believes he was told by PAUL that it was Danish he spoke,

PAUL, according to GOID, spoke with the accent of a cultured
European, GOLD could not define this accent more clearly than this, GOLD
said he was certain PAUL was not of the Jewish faith,

Relative to the type of clothes PAUL wore, GOID said he was
alwgys neat and well dressed. The clothes were well tailored, possibly
cugtor made, and did fit PAUL well. GOID could not recall if they were of
American or Euwropean styls, s

GOILD also said he recalled that PAUL had a duck waddle, short-step
type of walk, He had no recollection of any identifying scars or marks on
PAUL,

GOLD said he could definitely fix the ti = of his first meeting
with PAUL by association, GOID said at one time in 1935, in October or
November, his trother JOSEPH had a job lasting one wegk at the National
0il Product s Company, in Harrison, N, J. GOID met PAUL in the middls of
this week in New York City. On the Satwrday following this first contact
GOLD agein went to New York City and furnished PAJL with a complete
biographical sketch of himself, GOID said when he returned from New York
City late that Saturday evening his brother JOSEPH was at home, JOSEPH. GosEr—"
;ne%d HARRY GOLD that he had been unable to hold the position and had béen
EOe

' On June 5, 1952, THOMAS L. BIACK advised he had at one time helped
: JOSEPH GOLD get a job at NOPCO, but JOSEPH GOID had not stayed on this job
for any length of time,

-5
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As to the time of his last contact with PAUL, GOLD says it was
 shortly after his graduation from Drexel Institute of Technology in June
of 1936, GOLD recalled boasting slightly to PAUL of his grades, and after
‘graduation PAUL asked to see his record, GOID said he took a record of his
grades and courses to New York City and gave this to PAUL, He did not see
PAUL after July of 1936. ,

It was pointed out to GOID that the possibility of a mistaken
identity should Ye considered, as this problem had arisen in connection
with the successor of PAUL, GOLD stated, "If I am wrong in this identification
I am willing to take another thirty years, and I do not like Jail.* It was
also pointed out to GOLD that the person he identified as PAUL was actually
a bigger man then the PAUL he described. GOID stated, “I don't care if he
is 10! 27, that ia the guy I know," These comeants of GOLD were made
relative to the photographs of JOHN HENRY DeGRAAF,

On May B8; 1952, GOID furnished the following signed statemerk s

"ay 8, 1952
Federal Penitentiary
Lewisburg, Pa,

nY, Harry Gold, do make the following voluntary statement to
Robert G, Jensen and W, James Wood, Both of these men have
identified themselves to me as Special hgunts of the Federsl Bureau
of Investigation. I know thet I am not required to make any state=
ment., 1 2lso know that any statements I mzke may be used against
me in a court of law, I also know that I am entitled to benefit
of counsel, '

"During the period from the late fall of 193L until the middle
of October 1935, I furnished Thomas L, Black “cchnical information
relating to0 several research developments at he Pennsylvania Sugar
Companys; at this time I was employed by the above firm as a routine
chemigte From the first there were difficulties involved in copying
blueprints and the voluminous reports, Black and I discussed ways
and means of getting this copying done, either by blueprinting or
photo copy methods, Then about the middle of October 1935, Black
came to my home in Philadelphia and told me that he had succeeded
in making arrangements for the copying of such data as he and I
could obtain for the Soviet Union, I knew Black was collecting such
data on behalf of the Soviets, It was on this dasis I was delivering

© information to Thomas L, Black. I am not certain at this time of
the exact arrangemsnts or mode that this copy work was to be done
in New York City. o

4 !
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"Rlack aleo told me that the Soviet Agent to whom he was
transmitting the data I submitted to him was pleased with the data.
He also told me that this Soviet Lgent wented to meet me for the
purpose of setting up & system whereby I would supply even more
material for the Soviet Union,

®As a result of this conversation with Black in Philadelphia,
I came to New York City in the period sometime between the second
week of October and the second week of November 1935. The day
was either a Tuesday ar a Thursday. The time was in the early
evening, about 7 P. M. The place of meet was on the southwest
carner of 32nd Street and Tth Avenue, I met the Soviet Agent in
company with Black, I was introduced as Harry Gold. The Soviet

. Agent was introduced to me merely as Paul, Black stayed with us

only a few minutes, being dismissed, after the introductions, by
Paul,

At this initial meeting Paul told me the information I had
submitted proved highly useful to the Soviet Union, He said he
wanted to corvey personal thanks from the people that this material
had proved to be of grezt value, He also said more data was
required, particularly on industrial solvents, which he understood
the Pennsylvania Sugar Company manufactured. He wanted to know if
I would be willing to furnish such data to him, I agreed,

fps a result of my agreement, arrangerents were made whereby
I would deliver the data to Paul in New York City. He would take
the material, have it copied and return the original material to
me on the same day, - .

o] waa also told that at owr next mestinz, to take place on
the following Saturday, I was to furnish him - ith a complete
blographical writeup on myself.

"As a result of this initial meeting a series of meetings
with Paul followed, These subsequsnt meetings varied from one
woek to approximately two week intervals. They were gensrally
held in New York City. At these meetings, I normally transferred
information to Paul or arrangements were made to transfer material
at a subsequent meeting, These meetings lasted until approximately
late July 1936,

t "0n April 21, 1952 I was shown a series of photographs of a

person whose name 1 did not know, In this series of photographs
‘there is one of a man with a hat on, I was told that this was a

—7-
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photograph taken in 1932 of one John Henry deGraaf, Without any
mental reservations on my part whatsoever, I know that this is
the man I ¥new as Pauls I have also been shown photographs of
this same man taken in 1929, 1932, 1934 and in 1945, These
photographs are identical with the man I originally met in 1935
and knew as Paul, He was my first Soviet superior in espionage

work,

"On May B8, 1952 I again viewed this series of photographs and
do restate that John Henry deGraaf is identical with the person I
knew as Paul,

"This is to certify that I have read the foregoing statement
-consisting of fouwr and a half pages. 1 have initialled the

changeg made therein and have placed my initials at the tom of
each preceding page. The information contained in thisg”statement
is true to the best of my lmowledge amd belief,
s/ H 01d
M.ay .!’ 1952'
Miitnessed bys
W. James Wood
FBI, Phila.
Robert (. Jensen
¥BI, Philadelphia
May 8, 1952n
t
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The title in instark caas was not marked "ehanged® inasmoch as
the information furnished by JOHN HENRY DeGRAAF is at varisnoce with that
furnished by both BLACK and Q0ID R

Additionsl leads thab may help to resolve this variance are nobt
being set ocut herein, but will be sutmitted by soparate lotter to the Bureaus

PN

Lezd

NEWARK FIRID DIVISION
AP HARRISON, Ne Jo

Wi1l establish the dates of employment, for JOSEPE GOID at National
0il Products Company, He repartedly was there for a e Wweak period
in October or November 1935.

REFERNCEs New York repart of S& WIILLAM R. YATES, dated 4/10/52¢
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RE }ﬁ\mmn; romc" '-l ;;:;;m;;q 7_ .6/%-10,13;1{4,28-.*02:_7 JORN J. OVERTEN .
HARRY COLD, INFORMANT . mumm;:gﬁm’- R )

; ™ UuUNKNOWN RUSSIAN NO, ONE, NEW YORK;

‘i SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: |

-

HARRY GOLD advised that in late October, 1949 he wae contacted
at his Philadelphia, Pa, home by an unknown individval, whom
he deseribes as a Russian. In response to subject's question,
GOLD said he had no material for hime Unknown individual
questioned GOLD about his testimony before the New York Federal
Grand Jury in 1947, and also wanted to know whether or not GOID .
hdd ever been questioned since or whether or not he thought ha
wag being followed, After further discussion, subject gave GOLD
“.detalled instructions for a meeting between GOLD and -contact .
(not identified by name), which meeting was to take place on the

first Sunday of December,

1949 in NYC.

__\;
GULD explained he did ‘

not maka foregoing meet in December,

and has not since been con-

- § o tacteds Description of unknown individual contacting GOID in
3 | October, }91‘2;59?--???&&0!:”11?@\ i '
ree . Toldlerve s - i staaSTRIE EXCEPYP & 7LV
tec ~Cra e TORISR Classified bﬁﬂ/ﬂ:‘/ﬂ

R

2-7-5% L ey e :
S TTmETer Declassity on: 0ADR ¢ 4y
DETAILS: On June 7, 1950, » admitted Soviet-espionage agent, - :

. furnished the following' information to Special\.hgents RICHARD
. E. BRENNAN and Ta SCOTT MILLER: R
1. <7 He advised that in early July, 19U9, he received £ letter which
{.> was typewritten and on & plain piecs of white p enclosed in
L a plain white envelopes The letter addressed 44 GOLD at his _
Fhiladelphia residence had a return address off"St. George Hotel", ,
K APPROVED AND . IP . i
s FORWARDEDX
_ o Are. ECORDED-13 |
) 2-Philadelphia = - L e
_ .- | 2-Washington Field (65-5518
1-B28 é‘naﬂcisctz (In;t;',)
1-Los Angeles(Infa,
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The envelope was postmarked Brooklyn, New York, This letter substance said
the writer hoped HARRY was well and the writer was looking forward to seeing
HARRY soon., The letter was signed “JOHN". GOID stated he/did othing as a
result of this letter, and believed he had destroyed it. /¢ ¥&id that late in
October, 1949, at about §:00 peme, (on a Saturday night) he was sleeping on a
sofa in his Philadelphia home. He said that his father wag sleeping upstairs,
while his brother, JOSEFH, was out for the evening, GOLD answered the doorbell,
and obgerved a stranger, who said, "Hello, HARRY", and said scmething in an
accent which GOLD ecould not understand. GOLD said he started to close the door
when the man said, "Remember JOHN and the doctor in New York"., GOLD stated be
realized what this was and so invited the man ins This individual jmmediately
inquired of GOLD es to who was home and upon being assured that GOLD'S father
wag asleep, sat down on the sofa and began conversing with GOLD. GOLD advised
. he was pogitive this man was a Russiane The first thing this individual said

o to GOLD was, "Do you have any material for me?" GOID said that he did not and
oo it had been many yearss According to GOLD, the man looked puzzled and then asked
w—— questions of GOLD concerning his general welfare and his pregsent place of employ-
- - ment, - According to GOLD, this man then got down to the real reason as to why
W‘[ calleds He said that he knew GOID hod testified before the Crand Jury in
o B New Tork in 1947, and that he wanted the full details of what GOLD had said.

' )7 GOLD explained how he had testified, at which time this man gave the definite

impression that he zs aoquainted with the facts of GOLD!S testimonye The man

then wanted to know/how, if GOLD were questioned, he could explain his use

of the name F / in dealing with BROTHMAN. GOID told this man of the
explanation he had given to the FBI agents when he was questioned about thise
GOLD advised that he gave the man the names of FRANK O'BRIEN, and Agent SHANNON
a8 being the FBI agents who questioned him, and had in addition furnished the .
nemes of THOMAS DONEGAN and T. VINCENT QUINN as the prosecutors who questioned
him in front of the Grand Jury in New York Ci » The Russian individual then
wanted to know whether GULD had ever been questioned since ‘1947, whether any
friends of GOLD'S had been questioned about GOID since then, and whether or

not GALD ever thought he was being followede GOLD stated that he had advised
this Russian he thought he was in the clear because he had not been guestioned

_ in over two yearss~ According to GOLD, the Russian was disappointed when he eHS
M8, / —iearned GOID was not working in industrye The Russian then £o3y GOLD Fv
. b{ doctor (GOLD sald the Russian wes obviously referring to KLAUS/ Hﬁ‘%ﬂ;re/u,

and that no suspicion was attached to the doctor, who was in ande
Rusgian then advised that the doctor sent his regards to GOID. The Russgian

! SERET
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A wanted to lmow whether there had been any Mint whatsoever by the Grand Jury that
they knew GOLD was involved beyond that with BROT » GOLD explained that he
{ thought he got & direet question as to whether or hot the Grand Jury gave any
¥  hint of knowledge of the doctor, and sefmed well satisfied with GOID'S answer
of noe GOLD then told the Russian he thought that at the worst, the Grand Jury
. thought GOLD was a very minor figure, { The Russian told GOLD that JOHN and SAM
Ny ¥ere well, and that JOEN could not come so he (the unlnown Russian) was scnt to
\ OOLD on this dates The Russian then mentioned the July, 1549 letter signed
"JOHN" which was sent to GOID, and wented to know Why GOLD had not kept the
éppointment. When GOILD asked about the arrangements, the Russian said that GOLD
v Should have gone to the emergency meeting spot arranged with JOHN either two days
after the receipt of the letter, or maybe the first Monday after the receipt of
g\ the letter. The Russian then mentioned the emergency meeting place was the

seafood restaurant at the Broadway stop, on the dstoria elevated lines GOLD

o explained that he and the Russian got into a discussion about the aocuracy of

\\K the Russian's version of this emergency meeting places The Russian then said
=

Yoid GOLD that after this meeting, each subsequent meeting would be held every
~" other month, on the first Sunday of the monthe The December meeting was to take
Place at 10:00 auue at the Main Street stop of the Flushing subway line, on the
right hand eorner, just as one leaves the subway stope He instructed GALD to -
have a curved stem Pipe in his mouth, and explained that the contact was to have

& cigar in his mouthe The contact would make the £irst approach and say, "Can

you direot me to the Flushing Hospital?" GOLD was then to answer, "Yes, T am
going that way, come along with me", GOID was given no description of what the -
contact would look like, or whether it would be & man or a woman, The Russian
said at this first meeting GOLD might not see the contact, but that possibly the
Russians would merely observe GOID in the vicinity when he arrivedfor the meeting,
The Russian told GOID it would be advisable for him to arrive in New York City

the night before, not to check into & hotel, but to "bum around New York C o
during the night™ and about thres hours prior to the neeting time all overg),
New York by several means of transportation and well bef time of the meetw /
ing, pass the meeting place once without stopping ¢ ~4% the same time; according

to GOID, the Russian set Up an emergency meeting which operated as follcyl_;:_,, ,

NS¥hen GOLD desired tmm the time of meeting, he is to piaoe an

‘ ad in thg‘ %i ‘tr Wanted section of the "ew York Times® during the middle
. 3 ."
LU .
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of the week, The ad should read in substance, "Biochemist, age thirty-t'ws

¥B, desires position in industry or researche Quality of work principai ir.t _resth.
' SCOID was to place the ad personally and gave a phony address with

instructions that any responses t0 the ad should be held by the paper, When “his

was done, the emergency meeting would take place the following Sunday at the same

Place as the regular December meeting, but would be at 1:00 Pom. GOLD stated he

never inserted an ad to arrangs a meeting, and further, that he did not attempt

to make the meeting described above, and has not heard from anyone in connection

with this matter since that time, ‘

According to GOLD, the unknown Russian contacting him in late !
October, 1949, gave nohint as to his occupation, but GOLD stated that he got the
impresgion this individual had no technical training inasmuch as he had troubls
following GOID'S discussion of his work at the hospital,.

: At the time of the foregoing interview, GULD furnished a
description of the aforementioned Russian who contacted him 4n October, 1949,
which description will be set forth later in this repo:

. In connection with the individual referred to as SAM, in ths
conversation between GOID and the unimown Russian, it is to be noted that on

May 22, 1950, GOID advised Special Agents RICHARD E. BRENNAN and Te SCOTT MILIER
"to the effect that from 1941 to early 194l, his e nage or was known to
him as SAM. He identifie , as SEMEN MARKOVITC, OV-XSEMIONOV), In con-
nection with the individual referred to as JOHN in the above-mentioned conver-
sation be GOLD and the subject, % to be noted that on June 2, 1950, GOILD

1dentifi OfN as ANATOLI ANTONOVI to Special Agents T. SCOTT MILIER
and RICHARD E, BRENNAN, |

with offices at 2928 Llst Averua, Long Island City, New York, and laboratories
at 85-03 57th Avenue, Elnhurst, New York.
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SERRET

GOLD furnished the following description of the unknown Russian

who contacted him in late October, 1949:

Age
Height
Weight
Hair

Eyes

Eyebrows
Glasses

Facial Contour

Moustache
Beard

Begdly Characteristics

Speech
Dreas

Other Noticeesble Traits

L0 to 42 years

g16n to 5!71!

160 pounds

Dark blond, thinning, combed
straight back, parted in middle,
well groomed

Blue or gray; probably blue
Light

None

Broad brow, cheekbones fairly
bigh, nose straight and
prominent, mouth medium sized,’
1lips average thickness, chin
wide but not outstandingly so,
None

Light in color and texture after
day‘a growth

Neck fairly large, size 17 or
larger; shoulders broad; chest
full; general build well pro-
portioned and muscular looking;
hands fairly broad; well kept
Accent that sounded Russian
Dark suit which gave appearance
of being foreign cut, although
this might have been caused by
hat being worn semi-Homburg
style; shoes fairly pointed and
black .

Subject smoked American brand
cligarettes,

§ peric.
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asmuch as all o
description given by GOI;D of the unknomn Russi

86 persons generally fitted the
an who contacted him in October,

|

_ Ga June 13, 1950, .Spec ' ' and RICHARD B, Ll
BRENNAN advised that GOLD had bee
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Enclosed are five coplies for the Bureau and two
New York of an LHM reporting information from

' The LHM is classified "Secret" since it conptai (5)},?\J
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SAC, NEW YORK
[

o nmmm, I
UNKNOWE RUSSIAN Woo 1,

.. BAKRY QOLD, xmmu.,:_‘ -

— ESPIONAGE < R

August 8, 1950

/)4/{ Bow York is nquutod to furnish the identities of two
perscns ulntod by Gold, it being moted that the films were apprcprhuly
/)/g marked Wy the mttdolph.in Of fioe,

qECORDED %
16 " 85-59204 — [ 7

P eo: Philedelphia

EBJVL:ho >w'./

.. ALY IRPOTEATION CONTRINGD -
L YTT TLUTHSRWISE,

¥

L

h% T RTRETT TR UNALOSSTPYED KXCEPY
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, , . o ——
Lt - _ Nr. Glovin ——eme
; - ) 1. Nichols ————
} M1, Rosen ————
i Mr. Tracy -

! -} Mr. Hatbo

¥ . pemeni 2§
Mz, Mokt — e
Tele. Bootd —eomrm—

R

Mz, Koan# worsr—r
M Gandy ——e—

SOL TERGD SO CONTATIED S -
mﬂusmummm S _ - ' / W,
mmomu. -

/?HINGTON 14 NEV YORK 4 FROM PHILA 7-17-50 T1-27 o % 10087
I

RECTOR AND SAC....U R G E N T ' mwﬂ%
- . : : g
UNKNOWN NEW _YORK. HA OLD, INFORMANT,

‘\..ESPIONAGE Rs RENYLET JULY THIRTEEN LAST. MOTION PICTURES SUPPLIED

gt’fsv NYO WERE SHOWN TO GOLD TODAY AT HOLMESBURG PRISON.

TWO INDIVIDUALS

S) _
(NYC, 'AS BEARING RESEMBLANCE.TO SUBJECT.

HAVE BEEN APPROPRIATELY MARKED AND ARE BEING RETUR:NED TO NEW YORK.

GOLD CHOSE

L WERE ALSO SHOWN TO GOLD BUT O IDENTIFICATION

| WAS MADE FROM THEM. GOLD STATED mﬁuso BEARS

GENERAL.RESEMBLANCE OF UNSUB, BUT GOLD SAYS THAT UNSUB WAS NOT AS 0}.

TA:Z%QO AL?QARS T0 BE I'N rﬁgsg - { 5) f(

CORNELIUS 8VZ’” - : B REOORD 1
| VA PLS ROLD ~ -N'_i__uﬁ PLS . INDEJ{LD_'
-5 NY PHR & NYC CJJ |
i ' comsDEsTB.OYED' ' ﬂ-lﬁ

. . .-
T s s e b P L WE e




4-750(Rev. 4-17-85) , .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

— . Pagels) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

[J Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you ot the subject of your request.
[nformation pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

—___ Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_!_ Page(s) w hal:, for the_t‘ol?wing t;easonia) :g A W % Jﬁ,l .
(-4 - FIC

M For your information:

ﬂ

M The followmg numbe;_ls to be &e}d" for errence regarding these pages:

-+

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
%% DELETED PAGE(S) gi(
NO DUPLICATION FEE §
XXXXXX X FORTHISPAGE X
XAXXXX :
XXXXXX

Fal/pal



L ey -

S
R

-




B ®q / 0',;,__.5?__-;;‘_.)
o FEDERAL 'BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
" QJ mg{’g ORIGINATED AT ¥EW YORK : NY suewno 65"]53)"'0 AVE .

SEpCRT MADK AT \
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— - N YCRK ﬂcr = |9/8,15-11,19,203
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svnormsorrms: Dl d e TR .
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“poview of List ef Sevist NotLonals s T As P
suppesedly in NI erea frem July, 1949 L e
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SRR ORI s o te effect an jdentificatien -7 AT
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vmlé 5% As mentiened ip roferenced New Yerk repert ® ‘
“Washingten Field office repert, pictures of all-
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REPORT A TS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO You 8Y THE FB! AND ASE KOT TO 8E DISTHS\““’ oﬂﬁ‘
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S In an -ttort t.o deternino Ihother or nét’ pd.ctures .r all Rusaian Haticnﬂl a5
the New York srea frem July, 1949 until May, 1950 are available in this ome.
and have been displayed te GOID,. afferts of this effice have been directed tnu-d
determining a8 true & list as possible of Seviet Natienals here during the

and thsn a search has been made te indicate whether u

7. aferementiensed peried,
net pictures ef all ef thsse Hationa.la are availablo 1n this orrice and have

"V beem aisplaysd e GO, F i, |
o souncm mzrz.mcnm sovm nmmns POSSIBIII m — . m
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A 7 "As mentiened in the referenced repert of the writer, pictures ef' :
7.+ #11 male Soviet Natienals, with the exceptien ef the five just previeusly. .
.. - mentiened, were displayed te GOID with negative results, R
T T Y In cennectien with the heading of this sectien ef the repert, 1t |
"7 will be recalled inasmuch &s GOID elaimed te have been centacted by the - .. .
~7 subject sometime in December, and subsequently met with him £q Ooteber, it
. wag met deemed desirable te attempt te determine whether or net phetegraphs = .-,
.. .were available ef individuals arriving after Octeber, 1949, .- ... . -., 7 :

s
R N

;o 75, o " SOVIEY NATTONALS FROM NEW YORK AREA' TEPARTING UaSe.o
OCTORER, 1949 = MAY, 1950

A cempariscn was mads ef a list of male Seviet Natienals (listed as .

departing New York City by the Immigratien and Naturdlization Service, New Yerx = -

" City) with phetegraphs of Soviet persennal avallable in this effice, This L

Comparisen reflects that photographs were available in this effice ef all - e

o0k mile Seviet Natienals listed by the Immigratien and Naturalizatien Service, .
New York City, as having departed frem New Yerk during the peried of time’ o
.~ cevered by the heading ef this Bectien -of this repert, ... .. el S e

SRR T gy is te e meted that 811 photegraphs cevered by this heading -
of this repert wers displayed te GOLD with negative resulta with the exceptien
&f ihe phetegraph ef FILIPP TIKHONOVICH SARYCHEV., Further infermatien eo .

o =7 Tt i1 be recallad that in the referenced repert of tho witter,” o ..
infermatien was set ferth reflecting that GOLD advised that all ef the

[ individuals whess pictures he had seen IVANOV and SARYCHEV mest clesely
resembled the subject, _
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In comnection Ilith SARYCHEV, it is te be noted that

. “&TSY Nataralisatioi-Bervies, Rousss Polnt, advised that ¥

bea.ring Soviet Paaaporb #251;36, mmxwmt.d States
" New. Tork, en Mazeh 19, 19 is described
sccupation & sec ' DOS!
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" " letter of October L, 1950 again display to GOID the pictures available 15 .
:' your office of SARICHEV. It is thought this further eppertunity shewld - . ..
7 be effered to GOID to study these photographs, inasmuch as he has en '@

T

= E =y

T
IR A

""" At Philade

-
o

-

B A R R RIS S RS A EAS RS TR S :
-, Will in @ccordance with the instructions contained in New York

Ve

. several eccasions in the past comnented that SARYCHEV resembles the subject, ' .

~ end it is thought at this time the descriptien ef SARYCHEV, &8 set forth

. in a previonsly mentioned letter in instant case, sheuld be
i to GOID to &id hin in o decision i this mttery .. -

made avedilabls ‘il .

Lo . [ N
ey S e . : e !
NEW YORK D - . .
e——— LS - b ks
. o e e o LK R R Ha P
£d s g W e R A TP : e

’ l.t. New'IorkLAHew }o;k

Will endeavor to locate photographs of the fellowing Russian .
. Nationals and submit same to the Fhiladelphia 0ffice for displey to HARRY

Yool 0 T LS

Ll LI

MIRHATL _

. NIRDLAT PETROVICH BELANOV ° -

: <. KUZMA VENEDIKTOVICH KISEIEV
7+ . KPANASY DENISOVICH ZHURIX: .

VIKTIOR IVANOVICH LIKHACHEV
. - BORIS FEDCROVICH PODTSEROB . -
"' IVAN VASILIEVICH KRASIINIKOV :
SERGUEI GAVRITOVICH GAVRIKDV -

R
2

T
H .

;. GENRTKAH FEDOROVICH 1OTED

.
b LR :
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SR SN A q :"'.'_' STt E AR ¢ .‘..:*1 R iE :;lfl‘:_:"
TLU5T Cepies of this' repert have boen designated for the Washingten Fleld .
" Offica'im view of pending imvestigatien te be cenducted by them, a8 mentiemed:
in referenced Washington Field report, while copies have also been designated

for the Ies Angeles and San Francisco Offices fer information purposes in vier

of GOID'S testimoxy in this and related Russian matters that may pessibly be
pertinent to both of these effices in future investigations conducted by thes
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72772 ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

O NO, 84 i 7 L

ﬁice Mém,;dn

DATB: June 19, 1950

L3 s reviet of tha Phﬂadelphil. telephom director'y raven:s@tm there L
.71 48 only one JOHN CHARAMBURA listed, and his address 1e .:mdicat‘ad @ Ea o
. 222}y Baworth Streety. Philadélphia, " permsylvanid, Selephions Anmber Dela-
ware 6-0357.  The Philadelphia Subprbah 'Telephone Directory .also 1ists
‘| one JOHN CHARAMBURK, - ‘ahosb address is furnished ab af Frandin and ﬂasbroot
[ Avenue, Y&Tephone ‘mmber Cheltenbam 8037,° No other person By the nau
“ of CHLRAIB 'Li }i!te&"in elthei" dirg W; o ¥

1 ;The Phnadei :Lnd{eé's faiqu,_ ,t,oagge_al a_rw .reco
LJOHNC Yy r et

52 SEP ¢ 1950?%ERE\

AWOPIES DESTROYED me:_
4 RASBENOV 21 1950
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HOLD POR CONF PLS (__ ‘“Jﬁﬁ&ﬁm OF JUSTICE . ndlle,
VOTOOOTOOT NYGA COMMUMCATIONS SECTIGN - 2 PR '
/{ . . ’ v wiy w2 b J N s '
» o gé s

Yy | T | o 2|

% Wobt e - :

WASHINGTON 19 AND NEW YORK 13 FROM P)YJU 13-3 Ph,,’i”,,‘,:“: T

- { gl

DIRECTOR AND SAC.
FERD INAND

- . ~a

. ;
T1P HELLER, ESPIONAGE R. S’dBJECT TELEPHONICALLY nz#“/
' QUESTLD INTF-RVIEW AT ONE THIRTY PM TQDAY. m_mmummngs._ﬂ.omz,
"ONE NINETY NINE VEST CHEW STREET, PHILADELPHIA, FROM FOUR TWENTY TO ’
SIX TEN PM. UPON ARRIVAL IT W&S'QQTICED-THAT THE SUBJECT HAD BEEN

R i

DRINKING ALMOST CONTINUOUSLY ALTHOUGH HE DID NOT APPEAR TO BE UNBER TH&

¢ A e ! Pk [T,
o e R A L - AP s b e - e ——

INFLUENGE OF_LIQUOR. ACCORDINGLY, INTERVIEU WAS AS BRIEF AS POSSIBLE.

et S T """"‘ﬂ"ﬂm

DURING THE COURSE OF THE INTERVIEW HELLER ADVISED THAT HE HAD POSTPONEI

HIS WEDDING PLANS AND THAT HE DESIRED TO FURNISH INFO WHICH HAD BEEN

RECALLED BY HIM SINCE THE PREVIOUS EVENING. AT THE TIME OF HIS 'mmnaa

g o

mzz‘rz;c{mu.fovaxmmn, EITHER HE OR TAsscyaLACK MENTIONED THE NAME

HARRYVAOLD, THIS CAME ABOUT WHEN OVAKIMIAN WAS QUESTIONING HELLER .
RE HIS KNOULEDGE OF ALCOHOL DISTILLING PROCESSES, AT WHICH TIME HEL

5’4 CONBAI
1SSIFIED
By

3

e, .
INDICATED THAT HE KNEW VERY LITTLE ABOUT THESE MATTERS, aﬂg THAT HARRYS0] o
22 }
GOLD WHO WAS WORKING ON SUCH PROCESSES AT THE Pznnsﬁﬁ&il‘susm:cog_ L E
AL 1 L
MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN EMPLOYMENT IN THE SovieT uprdfldwelifeitelis uy” *
iUl et | it

NOT RECALL EXACTLY, BUT WAS OF THE OPINION THAT HITHER Hi ER %LAC
BOTH STATED THAT THEY WOULD MAKE ARRAN xqgms 3 ,“ ]‘
L R —
. S
OVAKIMIAN. IN THIS CONNECTION HEL i ; ‘ ‘@\-"
FURTHER CONTACT WITH OVAKIMIAN &ND'THAT BLACK MUST HAVE NGEB ?OR%

N

r“f

GOLD-S MEETING' OVAKIMIAN. ._,\.P% Q . /] .4(/

o ik 250 - R BT



PAGE 3

HELLER ADVISED THAT IN NINETEEN THIRTYNINE HIS JOB AT AMERICAN
qg%gg%g%&NFﬁéfg£§0HPﬁﬂY WAS RATHER SHAKEY DUE TO THE DISCONTINUANCE
PRGEEROSONAND THAT BE QUOTE FILCHED UNQUOTE A NUMBER OF

FORMULAS REGARDING PHOSPHATE COATINGS. HE HAD DOROTH{{%ISWELL AND
VERA KANE TYPE COPIES OF THESE FORMULAS AT THE APARTMENT OF BLACK'IN
NEWARK. HELLER EXPLAINED THAT THESE FORMULAS WERE GOING TO BE USED

IN CONNECTION WITH A BUSINESS THAT HE AND BLACK PLANNED ON SETTING UP.
THE PLAﬁS FELL_THROUGH AND HELLER REQUESTED KANE TO RETURN THE COPIES
BUT SHE DID NOT DO.SO. HE ALSO MENTIONED THE MATTER TO BLACK BUT
DOES NOT RECALL WHAT ANSVER BLACK GAVE AS TO THE WHEREABOUTS OF THE

COPIES. AS A RESULT OF THIS RUN AROUND HE SAID THAT HE HAD A FEELING IN

%

3t

THE BACK OF HIS MIND THAT THEY MIGHT HAVE BEEN USED FOR ESPIONAGE. IN |
NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT HELLER WAS IN GOLD~-S APARTMENT IN NEWARK AND THERE
WAS ALSO A YOUNG JEWISH MAN PRESENT WHO WAS A ROOM MATE OF BLACK-S.

Y

THIS PERSON WAS XKNOWN ONLY A§*&0HN L. AND WAS ABOUT TWENTY YEARS OF AGE
AT THIS TIME HELLER PROCESSED SOMi'PANELS WITH A PARKERIZING PROCESS
USING THERMOIL GRANADINE. AT THE TIME OF THE PROCESSING THERE WAS SOME
MENTION ABOUT SENDING THE MATERIAL TO AMTORG. ALTHOUGH HE COULD NOT

%

RECALL WHO MADE THE SUGGESTION. KE THOUGRT THE SUGGESTION VAS MADE FOR
BUSINESS PURPOSES. ABOUT NINETEEN FORTYFIVE AFTER HELLER-S DIVORCE |

FROM DOROTHY WISWELL, HELLER VISITED VERA KANE IN NY AT VHICH TIME KANE
TOLD HELLER TO STAY AVAY FROM HARRY GOLD, BECAUSE GOLD WAS QUOTE A

BAD EGG UNQUOTE. HELLER ASKED KANE WHAT SHE MEANT BY THE STATEMENT, |%
BUT KANE WOULD NOT EXPLAIN. NY REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN IDENTITIES &

END PAGE THREE ; Ay -

TCemTh s wan 5 - [P

o



PAGE FOUR

[Eﬁn BACKGROUND OF AGNES, SYLVIA AND DAVE AND CONSIDER POSSIBILITIES OF
INTERVIEWING THESE INDIVIDUALS REGARDING HELLER-S ACTIVITIESE:]NY Is
SHOULD ALSO REINTERVIEW VERA KANE RE INFO HEREIN SET FORTH RELATING TO
KANE AND HELLER AND OBTAIN A FULL EXPLANATION RE HER STATEMENT TO HELLER
THAT HARRY GOLD WAS QUOTE.A BAD EGG UNUUOTE. [ELSO ASCERTAIN KANE-S
DISPOSITION OF COPIES OF FORMULAS MENTIONED BY -HELL}:R_:_] 05
R CORNEL IUS
CORRECT I ONS .

PAGE TWO FIRST WORD SHOULD BE -- FURTHER
PAGE THI. XXX THREE FIRST THREE WORDS THIRD LINE SHOULD BE --
OF CERTAIN PROCESSES. -

END
ACK IN ORDER |
VA PH R19 WA SMS S e ! I Cf.;" : .
: . - - FrL Nyl 7
NY PH RQ 13 NY WVS RN A
. 2N, % 27¢ L//Wl.at_
y .
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Oﬁice Memor nAum « UNITED sTA. Is Govmmmﬁ\ )

DATE: June 29, 1950

R

— o e B b & Rt =47 mn A

1
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LT -L_';/'.' S x %
th the search of the subje
oximately 140 pages - %

_ROBERT E. MASTERS and
ook consistlng of appr
MEETOus REmES3, ‘addresses and telephonse mumbers WaS -t ob o

-

@

sonntity ot

_ quf‘s‘s{.i.'oﬁ'ed regarding the
I\ The names and ihe subjectts comments pertaining Ll’"

' to each i{ndividual &re being set forth with the request that the -t -
_ Bureau and the office covering the. sddress mentioned conduct a ik
search of their indices relative to each spdividual nameds It L85
_requested the search be ted and the results be sutmitted to "i. -
Philadelphia, which is origin in this casee. R :

s1timore and Washington Field oftices,
this case,

PR

F N N P, N

PRI

: For the information of the B
S Lo T shich have received no previous spformation concerning

the following 18 get forthe LT

HELIER, @ white male, wWas porn in Pn}ladelpﬂia, Pa., on Degember

12, 1907. He is a chemisi, employed’ by the Cellulold Corporation !
ge Corporation of America, 1o¢_:p.’aad' B

S of America, now kmown 3sS Celane
’ ’ ‘ 4 go T “: ’ ,'— ’l.-. .- : " ‘ R '-: -'. -._wk ’ = s - . - . . A»_:":.J

- EFL msemap o

P,
T e

. EOPIES DESTROYED o
R424NOV 21 1960
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- subject became employed as a chemist for the American Chemical Paint

. viewed on a volun
" has denied that ho'has gfer been west of Des Moines, Iowa.

: 'bbpk of the

CIOR, FBL T ITTITTITT _._dune 29, 1950 . "
at Newark, New Jersey, ' approximately 1933 to 1937. In 1937 the - SO TEEE

Company of Ambler, Pa, He is currently employed by that concern as ,
4 Technical Representative traveling extensively throughout the eastern
portion of the United States and Europe. HELLER, who has been inter-

8 1n the offices of the Philadelphia Divisionm, L

LD,” an admitted esplonage agent, to THOMAS L “BLACK,
esplonage agent of the 1930's. EELLER is described . S
PN, Helght - 0 - gtom Uo7
U T Yedght o |
'~ ... Haiy -~ . Dark browma T o .
s BB e e PRSPy i Ay Tt S
Build Medium P
Scars and Marks . One inch scar on chin S

P

N

His address.throughout his entire employment with the Americsn Chemical |- T
Paint Company has been indicated as 199 West Chew Street, -Philadelphia, ;
AR o [, T T ot - . o . .

ave ndmes which appeared in the aforementionsd addre aa
S‘ngiﬂétt oL oL S b 3

oLy - P -, “'
e SR .

N RGOS

. HELLER tated he lciew KEASIEY during the var and sho mirked 1n 4
 xocket shell plant of the Congolium Nairn Compay at Marcus Hook,
a". FL EESEd o ;‘-‘ :_-". . &= - .:' : R - _,_1 “':. . . ) .

b

g

N s
W ey ; . RO AT
15 excepting the belief?

-3
LT

identify this name,
elaware,

156 ambdeck wad wabis b
©the individual was from D
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on July 3 190 mmmn HELLER told Special
4 ROBERT T WSTIRS ab Phila-w '

on
Agents JACK TAIDMAN an
delphla,y Pae, 4 he bad meyricd ROSE MO GETTL
: : . on JUi¥ s 195¢ &nd wes residing b 399 wWest Che¥ .
1 oY A Street in &‘L]adei}.phia Poe ; ‘ _
1 L 304 fw'f/ usleig o o
{= ) f‘"/oé,/ M@ 5 50 nS
- s . /"' k4 . ' IO'QJ?L’ v
}_cao;lms DESTRYVER ¢ E
) 00T 3 1 . ' ' ,
) mwm . nono'rwnmmwmwpu!
‘ . ' Lo ) -

AFPROVED AND
FOHWAFDW e
L ”

S pmErs (652 e . OCT }2 3950,
BIRMINCHAY (65-1385) - % -

2 CHICAGO A
s CcTNCDNWTI (652127 v L _
" (conttd next page) — gTAT/SEAT.
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FH 65348

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
{Cont'd)
- ' ——
Special Agent SEARL made no attempt to question HELLER 0/5
further at this time in view of the location of the interview which had been
designed only for purposes of exhibiting photographs to HELLFR.

¥

It was noted in displaying photographs, HELLER would advise]
hastily that he did not recognize the photographs long before the pictures-
were actually within his visual range.

RN
4 copy of this report is being forwarded to the Los Angeles,

San Franciscd/afd Washington Field Offices for information as a case related
to the HAl 10_investigation, ’
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FEDERIIL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 ~

THIS CASE ORIGINATIER AT PHILADELPHIA FLE NS, 654348 AMS
RERORT MADE AT : . m-r:;:m PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REFORT MAUK BY - PR o
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move on the part of HELLER from Elkins Park, Pa., to Ambler, Pa.
L.‘%‘é;.&_gx sccumulated and prepared material at the request of GAIR/OVAKIMIAR, whicl
“Was to bs turned over to the Russians. During an intérview on Jene 2, 1958,

25, 1934, he, HELLER, met an individuml whose name was belisved to be’ ETERSEN
who was a friend of OVAKIMIAN, At this meoting PETERSEN asked for the telephone

.y

HELLER pressutly residing Lymn

FERDINAND PHILIP HELLER, was. | S0 | eseromcE -3 &
- SECUREV JRFIRNATIN - CO3

SYNOPSISOF FACTS: | |

X o % .?é‘ Gerdens, 7632 Willians Way, Elkins (,-..‘?.-qLF:
N QT o Park, Pa. Interview with HELLER re- s R
VS5 § P & - flects subject recollecta furnishing Py

&Y N material to GAIK OVAKIMIAN rather than ﬁ
SRy 3 ‘,\Y “PETERSEN®. Exhaustive investigation

i v 35 é fails to reflect HELLER engaged in actib EofLaep, 0
% A L™ vities with Russian representstives
¥ AN
% v \\q >  other than industrial espionage during
» 5 -

X 3 N
» ried 1933~-1939. No evidence of -
%I W3 g e\ g:momga activities subsequent t.o.r;’bgz ol
‘N\‘ X g 12/ 8/ 4Ll. -~ ﬂa 4.
% $ A a¢

/
15/ g Y
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| 27N )
During & personal interview on Hoveﬁbex; 10, 1950, HELLER
advised t.at he and his wife presently reside at Lynnewood Gardens, 7632 Williams
Way, Elkins Park, Pa. He is presently negotiating to purchase a house in Ambler,

Pa., in the general vicinity of the American Chemical Paint Company, his place
of employment. At the present time there is no indication as to the contemplated

As previously reported, in Octéﬁar, 1934, and THOKAS

subject advised SA JACK WALDMANY and SA ROBERT E. MASTERS that on or about October

R W

APPROVED AND - Adurrer DO NST WRITE 1N THIESE SPACER

| COPIES DESTHOYED. (o | ,é# G
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—— ] 3 FEORE 59
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G G T ?, NOV 30 1950 ,
5.~ Baro;:lg (65559334§§,§\\\’/ 1 \ 7
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T 50 Wi e, COVFOEKTIAL BEPORT AND I8 CONTENTS B¢ LOAKED TO YOU BUE FRLAND 4RE WOT TO BE DISTRISUTED OUTSIDE OF
e W ptee CL b P}
. drEIGK :- 3 17 AN 2y
3!“5 ENE Wekilha awbit st yhiiliﬁ



3 ‘he turned over the abqye-fpeptionad_ngt.éria; 130 PETERSEN, -\ 7 .-

. A. SEABL that he, HELLER, had misinformed agents of the Federal Buresu of
", Investigation regarding his activities and that he wanted to clarify some -} ...
© information previously furnished in connection with the meeting between: o

"™, turned over by HELLER to GAIK OVAKIMIAN: *. " .
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CK, which EELLER provided and HELLER also stated that 31 -

5\
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e e "“‘
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i . On September 8; 1950, FERDINAKD HELLER advised SA HOWARD |

-

RELLER and the Amtorg # xesentative, PETERSEN. In connection with thls - J -
meeting, HELLER stated, MActually there was no formmla or information given’
" to PETERSEN. All he wanted was THOMAS L. BLACK's telephone number.® When |
' questioned further regarding this matter, HELLER advised the writer that -
to the best of his recollection he did not actually turn over any material |-
to PETERSEN, but stated that the material heretofore mentioned was actually|
T £ - . Exhaustive investigation of the activities of FERDINAND
HELLER failed to reflect any activities subsequent to 1939, which would - ,.
indicate contacts with any Russisn esplonage agents. During occasions .-
from 1933 until 1939, HELLER did take part in certain industrial esplonage
activities in that he participated in furnishing industrial information ta
the Bussians. There is no indication that HELLER has sssociated with RussiAx
espionage agents subsequent to December 8, 1941, which would be & necessily

-to bring him within the Statute of Limitations.

' "}'b.i“'.a [P O . .

 Aem e mane | mie Lpoaeen e - —
i T -

- %o 1. .. " Investigestion has reflected thal the subject's statement
his sctivities are basically true, Although he originally made b
jal contact with Amtorg and was instrumental in THOMAS L. BLACK and
0LD bscoming associated sith.the Russians, there is no irdication -
was ever accepted by the Russians as an espionage agent. In~

‘that
this connection it is noted that THOMAS L. BLACK described FERDINAND HELLER -
as being unacceptable to Soviet agents due to emotional instability, affairs
with women, and drinkdnge . .- - - .~ .. .7 - :
o 17 In view of the foregoing, it e folt that further investi r%
- . gation is upwarranted, and this case i_s_?_:eix\g closed, L .
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FROM W. A MI% \’{’6 | \ o
SUSJECT: FERDINAND PETLIP HELLER, was. : o
. ESPICBAGE - R ; e

INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950 —

'HERE 1S UNCLASSIFIED

"~ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

v

ariginated as a result of interviews in the Thomes 1.
mas:!n.hm, 1950. Heller was a mutusl friend of Hlack

: Holler admitted that he becams $nvolved with the Soviets 0/5
when he and Elack went to the Amtorg offfce in KYC in the Fall of 1934,
seeking exployment as chemists in Russia. At Axotorg Reller and Hlsok

who induced them to furnish information to the Soviets '
s o ummm?msusmmc@uﬁuw“nplqdw.

Ballor wig interviewed bty agents of the Philadelphia 0ffice
on June 16, 17, 19=-22, 1950, and adnitted that he introdnoed Thomas L. Klsok
Yo Gaik Svakimian, and that he typed industrial processes of ths Kational
mnmmmmumwm,m:.ummu
Ovakimian, Heller sdmitted meeting tersen, Soviel espionapge superior
Hack aud Barry Gold, and hing information conoerning
Compaxry prooesses to him, N\

Hes wis bora Decezber 12, 1907, at!‘hiladnlphu. Re grmw
from Peonaylvania State College with a B.8, nlg:g’,.:.n Chexistry in 1930 %
and

has besn exployed by the Amsrioan ChendosliGdapany, Aubler, mwztw
frem 1937 to date as & ohexdist.

Heller admitted that in 1939 he tock informstien regarding rusty A/
proofing treatments of metal the Awericsn Chemloal t Company,
and that he, Dorotiy: former wife) and Wi Wped up
those forsnlss, He Stated thht therd wes seme dincussion sbout sending thia
Mmﬂmhthkw;mcorpwuim but that he does not know

1f this ws dove. REQTE“? (méj‘_jqaz3lf__

md stated that tq
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™™k L - LEhG /'; - | — | CMARACTER OF CASR . (—} ;
T~ FERDINAND PHILIP HELLFR! %fm& 4133pi ’ , Z/g .t .
& Beller, Forn Boller, pred feller medWergr |\ SOME R T ‘:

FERDINAND PHILIP HELLER born ‘iz.fgé;% Pilladelphis,
Y |

-2 CINCINNATY

-
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BT > oA, ' gttended Philadelphia public wehcold, graduating fram - -
' 0N G0 R Northeast High School in 1926, Graduated from Pennsyl-
f\? 3493 N venia State College with B,S, Degres in’Chemistiry, 1930 -
). #@ - and attehded University of Virginia 6 months in 1931, -
i 31 I ; Since 1921 kept regular resience at 199 W, Chew St,,
IR I ¥hila. Brployed as part time clerk at U.S,P.0,, Phila. ;
PR e 1929, Employed 28 Chemist at Pennsylvarda Bugar Co.; 3
(Y @A _ Pnila, and its subsidiary, Franco-American Gompany at = i
RN MY Carlstadt, Nude, 1931-1933, Unemployed 1933, except for I . :
’i 7. N few months with ReeseBrotheras, NIC tate 19331937, employe I
. ; f 28 chemist with Celluloid Corporation of Americe, Newark, | B

1 Lo vacatiordng 3 months in Miami 1937, Bmployed as Chemist, < |-,

4 v \;P' & , American Chemical Paint Company, Ambler, Pa, 1937 to date. | "}
o AV ABNT L, Married DOROTHE-WISWELL 15L3, divorced J9h8, Flanee - -1 1N

4] G 7 ROSB-We-GETTICAN, Canden, Nodo 4% Pemn State with THOMAS
PR QQ‘E“ \\ X K formed 1iberal club for study of Athelsm, I8

; o Ay T 1932-33 associated with "pink elementsP, including BLACK.

Do\ Y, and VERRRANE, resiing at latterts residence in N¥C. = !

3 | 1y fN [\ Attended Mader allas FRED BERGER, Communist Workers Séhood | :
; DA 31 Y 1934 and participated in waterfront picket line, (Wnile | #
. ‘Q\\‘ \-\\-‘; . Y residing at 335 W, 11th Street, NYC, KANE's residence, ' ! "

e ¢ or EFLLFR and BLACK desired employment as Chemlsts in Russla ™ :

Cif p Y., and applied at AMTORG TRADING CORPORATION, NIC, Contac t

AW YR 56/ anttaated for both by HELLER through CATR-WAKDIAN, SMFRG :
f\ & ~ Nofficial. Both "stalled off".in faver of becoming consultel | 3
. & d By “ing chemdsts for AMICRG in USA, HELLER interviewsd volune {. "} .
RN {\ . WM tarily on 6/16,17,19-22/50 at Phila, giving consent to L. -
‘ YA oM ..3, search of premises, 199/W. Chew St,, conducted 6/16/50s . ;| =
- WL iﬂ;-' ¢« HELLER provided (admdtted Soviet espionage agemt)liNy '
. f—”-fl";. g:g,name to AMPORG, epcauraged GOLD!s cooperation with USSR, and “j~ -
’ . ) - PO NOT WRITE IN THESR SPACES O]
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aided GOLD in securing BL.CK's former pbsition at HOLBROOK

MANUFACTURING CO.

Industrial processes obtained by BLACK

from NOPCO rewritten by HELLER for submission to OVAKIMIAN
of AMTORG, HELLER reports meet 10/25/3L with Soviet Agent
using nims OSRETERSEN, a friend of OVAKIMIAN, BLACK
reports HELLFR'unacceptable to Soviet ‘gents, due to -
emotional instability, affairs with women and drinking.
Separated from BLACK 1934-1937, In 1939 HELIER requested
that BLACK forward AMERICAN CHRMICAL PAINT GO, processes to
USSR, VERA KANE, HELLFR and BLACK prepared information in 1939

and latter delivered to "JACK", his Soviet superior,

HELLFR

enthused at reception and secured all ACP processes to for-

ward to Soviet,

BLACK unowsre of HELLER's possible more

recent Soviet Agent contacts and HELLFR denied personal con-
tact with Soviet .gents since 1934, Subject as Busifess '
Representative, ANERICAN CHEMICAL PAINT CONPANY made Lrips -

through Burope during September-Dec

1950,

ember 1949 and in Kayadune

Interviews of HELLIR terminated on 6/22/50 pending

completion of major interviews of THOMAS L, BLACK.
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Details: -
"I. RASIS FOR INVESTIGATION

On June 1, 1950, HARRY GOLD, an admitted espionage agent, -
advised Special Agents T. 8. MILLER and RICHARD T, BRENNAN thes his original intro-
duction in 1933 tb THOMAS L, BLACK had been made by FERDINAND HELLER, known to GOLD -
as FRED HELLER, GOID stated HELLER at that time was an employee of the Pennsyl-
vania Sugar Company, GOLD reportai he has no knowledge of espionage activities on
the part of HELLER. : .

II. BACKGROUND R MR

2 e
AR 0

/s

. A, BIRTH
B

o ' . HELIER has advised that he wes bhorn December 12, 1907, in
Philadelphia, the son of MARIL HAMM and FTRDINAMD AELLER. He statal at the time
of his birth his family resided on North liarsiall Street in Philadelphia.

AT BARRISBURG, PENNSYIVANIA

on June 16, 1950, Special Agent WILLIAM J. HIGGINS, JR. ob-

served at the offices of the Pennsylvania State Bureau of Vital Statistics, State
Capitol, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, birth registration #177-070~07, which reflects
that FERDIN.ND PHILIP HELIER was born on Decembelr 12, 1907, at Philadelphia, Pennsyl=
vania., This record reflects that he was the son of FERDIWAND and MARIE HAMM HELLER
and that the fabher's occupation was indicated as 8 driver and the mother's as a )
housewife. The records reflect the residence of the HELLERs at the time of the
subject!s birth was 2003 Nerth Marshall Street, Philadelphia, Pcnnsylvania,

B. RELATIVES

HELLER has advised that he has the folloving relatives:

MARTE HAMM HELLER, mother, residing at
3 199 West ﬁhew Street, Philadelphia, Permsylvania

- N IDELLS~KOCH, néE‘Eﬂ:ﬂlE_}.{_,h sister, same address

HENRYTELLER, brother i
5722 forth aAmerican Streeh, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

- s e e o -
Phdan — *

- N e
4

( . ' FERDININD HELLER, father - deceased
,_;‘:7 -~ ol
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all matters concerning HELLERfa travels, copies of letters from AMERICAN CHEMICAL
PAINT COMPANY to their customers would be furnished HELLER.

ROMIG stated that during the period of the war and since,
the AMERICAN CHEMICAL PAINT COMPANY has held no government contracts which were
of classified or restricted nature Sho &ny material of a classified
nature beem received, it prohably would not have been given to HELLER for . _
the simple reason tnat it is'generally known that he is talkative and not the
type of person who could keep secrets to himself.

ROMIG advised on return of the subject from his last trip l [
to Europe, HELLER had commented that he would probably be interviewod by the
! FBI because of the fact that he knew HARRY GOLD.

Regarding HELIER's trips abroad, ROMIG pointed out that
reports coming back from the company?s licensees in Europe were favorable
concerning HELLER ard as a result the AMERICAN CHEMICAL PAINT COMPANY is now
formulating plans which will mean HELIER will take another trip similar to his
first, during the fall of 1950. In this connection, ROMIG explained that HELIER
has extensive experience regarding rust-proofing and is very valuable to the
company. '

ROMIG stated that the European licensees of their concern,
to the best of his knowledge, are anti-Red in. their political belief's, S I
_GERHARDO~COLLARDIN, German representative at Schoenbach, Dillkries, in particular,]
is extremely anti-Red, probably bordering on_fascism. '

ROMIG advised that HELLER, for a number of years, has been a
close friend of THOMAS L. BLACK, who was employed by NOPCO, formerly known as
NATIONAL OIL PRODUCTS COMPANY of New Jersey. ’

Mr, JOHN D. J. SHELLENBERGER, Export Manager, AMERICAN
CHEMICAL PAINT COMPANY, advised his contact with the subject has been on a
limited basis, although he has known him since 1937, when HELLER came to the
concern. Mr. SHELLENBERGER, however, made availsble correspondence from the
AMTORG TRADING CORPORATION, -tv AMERIGSN CHEWICAL PAINT COMPANY which will be
mentioned in detail later in this report,

v e
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IIT. ASSOCIATION WITH HARRY GOLD

gy a o} =t S

GOLD'S COMMENTS

HARRY GOLD, admitted espionage agent for USSH now awaiting trial
was interviewed on Juns 1, 1950 by Special Agents T. SCOTT MILLER and RICHARD
E. BRENNAN. At this interview GOLD said he first met THOMAS L. BLACK in 1933
at the HOLEROOK MANUFACTURING COMPANY in Jersey City, New Jersey. GOLD stated
that he met BLACK through an acquaintance, FRED HELLER, an employee of the
PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY, Philadelphia. GOLD advised that he was aware of
no espionage activities on the part of HFLLER.

GOLD stated that in 1933 he had lost his position at the
PENNSYLVANTA SUGAR COMPANY and through HELLER was sent tc the HOLBROOK MANUFACTURIH}
COMPANY to secure the position which THOMAS L. BLACK was leaving. ;

- HARRY GOID, reinterviewed on June 13, 1950 by the above
mentioned agents, stated that the subject was the individual he referred to as
FRED HELLER who first sent him to Jersey City, New Jersey in January or February,
1933 to secure employment with the HOLBROOK MANUFACTURING COMPANY.

GOLD advised at this time that his assoclations with HELLER
were limited. However, in 1933 or 1935, in an apartment in Greenwich Village,
New York City, he, BLACK and HELLER were visiting a friemd of HELLER, whose name
hs cannot recall. GOID advised that at that time HELLER was defending the
Soviet system whereby children are placed in & day nursery while their mothers
were working in ad jacent factories. GOLD advised that from the ensuing conversa-
tion he gathered the impression that HELLER might have been a Communist, He pointed
out that BLACK and HELLER were Socialist.s while attending Pennsylvania State
College.

GOLD advised the last time he saw HELLER was either in 1338
prior to going to Xavier College, or in the summer of 1940, after GOLD had re-
turned from college.

GOLD hag advised that in recent years each time he asked
THOMAS L. BLACK about HELIER, his queries were brushed aside. .

-23 -
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B. BLACK!S VERSION

On interview of June 20, 1950, THOMAS L. BLACK of 1926
North &th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, an admitted Soviet espionage agent
of 1930's, advised Special Agents WILLIAM B, WELTE end ROBERT 7. HOIMES that in
February, 1933 he planned to leave the cmployment of the HOLBROOK MANUFACTURING
COMPANY in Jersey City, New Jersey, to take a position with the NATIONAL OIL
PRODUCTS COMPANY, now referred to as NOPCO. HELLER was aware of this change and
asked BIACK to assist in securing this position for HAREY GOLD, who was unemploy-
ed., Through the efforts of BLACK, GOLD managed to secure the position which in-
volved simple chemical testing and analyses.

—

BIACK stated that HELLIR, in 1932 and 193h, became interested
in securing employment in Russia and enlisted BLACK's aid and interest in this 0/5
project. HELLER contacted GAIK OVAKIMIAN of AMIORG TRADING CORPORATION in New
York and arranged for an interview at which OVAKIMIAN requested information as
to BIACK's and HELIER's backgrounds and as to their knowledge of chemistry.
BLACK stated that they were "stalled off in their efforts" and were requested
to act as consulting chemists providing industrial information to AMTORG.

—

HELLER and BLACK provided information and the former was
very enthusiastic, hoping that he and BLACK could get to Russia. At this time
HELIER's relations with VERA KANE were becoming strained and HELIER was irritable
and impossible to get along with. OVAKIMIAN made inquiry as to the reason for
HELLER!s actions and was t0ld by BLACK that the general condition was due to
emotional instability, excessive drink, and that HELLFR was not the type desired
by the Sovietse | —

About thid time OVAKTMIAN asked the subject and BIACK if
they had any friends who could provide information to the Soviets. 4s a result
of this inquiry, HUILIER suggested the name of HARRY GOID and subsequently con=
tacted HARRY GOLD in Philadelphia, BLACK stated that the subject had persuaded
GOLD to come from Philadelphiza to New York to meet OVAKIMIAN. Through HELLER's
persuasion, GOLD became agreeable to requests made by officials of AMIORG, and
in BLACK's opinion, developed GOID's interest in coopecration with Soviet fgents,

. HELLER'S VERSION

HELLER, on June 18, 1950, advised Special hgents WILLIAM H,
NAYLOR and ROBERT E. MASTERS that while he was cmployed at the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR
COMPANY he sew HARRY GOLD occasionally and rccalls that GOLD was laid off several

¢
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_ times. At about this time, in late 1933 or the beginning of 1934, THOMAS L.

BLACK offered HELLER his position at the HOLBROOK MANUFACTURING COMPANY as

BLACK was going to work for the NATTIONAL OII, PRODUCTS CGMPANY, HELIER declined

the offer as he was not interested in the job, aml accordingly, arranged for
GOLD to take the position., HELLER stated at this time he was very sorry for
GOLD amd would have done the same thing for any other acquaintance who might
have been out of work.

HELLER, on June 21, 1950, advised Special Agents ROBERT E.
MASTERS and JACK WALDMAN that GOLD's name was first mentioned in connection with ~
furnishing information to Soviet representatives at the meeting between BLACK,
OVAKIMIAN arnd HELLER and was held at LEON'S RESTAURANT, 239 West 48th Street,
New York, on October 21, 1934, HELIER mentioned GOLD?s name as an individual
interested in going to Russia and 28 having knowledge of the distillation of
slcohol. HELLER stated that he thinks BLACK got in touch with GOLD who was in
Philadelphia at the time; however, admitted it was possible that he, himself, had
written a letter requesting GOID to come to New York.

HELLER stated that he has no recollection of sesing GOLD in
the period of late 1934 to January, 1937 and believes the last time he had any
contact with GOLD was at a chemical convention or show in New York City, which
he believes was held in 1941 or 1942 at the Grand Central Palace. HELLER re-
calls that this meeting was purely accidental and that subject was accompanied
by MORRELL.DOUGHERTY arnd one other individual, name unimown to HELLER.

A . )
IV. ASSOCIATION WITH GAIK OVAKIMIAN jiI°77 =o'

AND EFFORTS TO WORK FOR AMTORG TRADING CORPORATION
A, BLACK'S COMIENTS

On June 20, 1950, BLACK advised Special Agents WILLIAM B. '
WELTE, JR. and ROBERT W. HOIMES that in late 1933 he and HELLER entered into a
series of general discussions on the current economic situation, each expressing
the desire of obtaining positions as chemiasts in the Soviet Union. HELLER,
being unemployed at this time, was extremely arxious and as a result asgreed to cone-
tact AMTORG representatives. The following is a direct quotation of statements
made by BLACK concerning his and the subject's preparations for contact of the
AMTORG representatives in New York: o o/
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he was given *the run around", He said that K/NE had kept them-and ’ i 9'5 i
he did not know their exact location now, He stzBed that they may have been
used in some esplonage activity but was unablo to provide detailse

In addition to the above WELLER rccalld a visit to THOM.S L.
.BLiCK's apartment in Newark when ho and HRRY COLD and an individual known only
as "JOHN L." were prosent. Ho states at that time his notes concerning .MERIC.LN
CHEMIC.L PLINT COMPNY formulae involving the Parkerizing process were written
into report forme He recalls zgain that there was some discussion concerning
tho possible turnover of this material to .MTORG TR.DING CORPOL.TION. He was
wnable to recall vho made the suggestion. "JOHN L." has been idengifted by BLACK
as CHARLES~EBRIEFIFLD, his room mate, - -

, . —_— /

C. WISWELL!S ST:TEENT 9%

© On June 1, 1950 Special ..gzonts ROBFRT 7. HOLUES and
WILLL:M B. WELTE, Jr. intervicwed Miss DOROTHY WISWTLL of 105 E, Gowen Street,
Chestnut Hill, Philadelphia, Pa. Wiss VISELL adviscd she had met HELLER for T
the first time in 1937 and started going with him socially at that time, and i
that they were married in 1943 and subsequently divorced in 1945, 35he stated
that she met THOM.S L. BLLCK in 1937 or 1938 at a party in BL:CK's apartment N
in Newark, Now Jorscy. She nainted out it was the custom of the subject and Lo
herself to drive up on weckends to visit BLiCK, which during the period of 1937 _
to 1945 occurred approximately once a monthe During these visits she had heard
the subject and BL.CK discussing chomical problems on numerous occasions,
exchanging formulae, and ideas, in the ficld in which cach of them was warking.
She pointed out that BL.CK was an organic chemist and IELLER chiefly an inorganic
chemist, and that the cxchange of formulze was bolieved by her to be for the
purpose of gathering data and information for going into business at a later date.
She pointed out that BLiCK and HELLER had planned nany tines %o go into some
chemical business for thomselvess However, this had never moterialized because
of a lack of capital and because BL\CK and HELLER wore theorctical men and not
practical in their operations,

She recalledon several occasions that she heard BL.CK and .
HELLER during that period of time (1937 to 1945) discuss the .MTORG TR.DING G
CORPORATION., She was not certain as to what thoir particular discussions cone e
cerned, but recalledthat it dealt with the desires of JMTORG. She stated that e
the needs and desires of AMTORG TR.DING CCRPOR.TION were not part of the subjectt's
and BLICK*s scheme to go into business, and docs not lmow the purpose of these :
discussions, She did. not recall hearing HELLER or BLLCK stato that they were —
connected in any way with JJTORG COMP.NY, In addition she stated she has not
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VI. ASSOCIATIONS WITH THO)&@_L. BLACK

Dr et i s -

A. GOLD'S COMMENTS

HARRY GOLD, on June 13, 1950, when interviewed by Special -
Agents T. SCOTT MILIER and RICHARD E. BRENNAN advised that BLACK and HELLER
had been close friends since thelir attendance at Pennsylvania State College,
State College, Pennsylvania. He stated that BLACK and HELLER were Socialists
and that HELLER may later have become a Communist. He advised he drew this
conclusion from conversations of 1933 or 1935, in New York City, when GOID, -
BLACK and HELLER were visiting a friend of HELIER. GOLD stated through efforts
of HELLER and BLACK, he had been able to secure employment at the HOLBROOK
MANUFACTURING COMPANY in 1933.

B, BLACK'S COMMENT
——

On interview of June 20, 1950, and on June 22, 1950, conducted
by Special Agents WILLIAM B, WELTE and ROBERT W. HOLMES, THOMAS L. BLACK provided
the following information concerning his association with HELLER: . '

BLACK stated that in the period of 1926 to 1930, he became
acquainted with HELLER in the radical movement at Penn State. He advised that
HELLER ard he were the instigators in the formation of the "Liberal Club" which
was formed in about 1929, amd became associated as a charter club of the AMERICAN
ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF ATHEISM. BLACK stated this club was not
successful. '

- After leaving college, BLACK went to Newark, New Jersey, where
he became a member of the Communist Party. During this period HELLER visited on
several occasions. BLACK pointed out that HELLER then resided in Philadelphia.

It was in the period 1932-1933 that BLACK interested HELLER
in assoclating with VERA KANE, as a result of which HELLER became a close friemd
of KANE and moved into the XKANE apartment at 335 West 1lth Street, New York City.
BLACK pointed out that KANE was employed at a law firm at that time and was
supporting a number of her friemds who were in the East looking for work. As
previously stated, at the reqwe st of HELLER, he had secured employment for HARRY
GOLD at the HOLBROOK MANUFACTURING COMPANY. -

In late 1933, BLACK and the subject entered into a series of
discussions regarding the economic situation and becams interested in obtaining
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~ “Jealously on his part, concerning the attention THOMAS L. BLACK had been giving

PH 65-&31;_&

VERA KANE. He pointed out the reason for the scparation was principally due to %

‘o KANE. He advised this separation occurred ifi Gctober, 193he
‘ e advised he later became reacquainted with K/NE, mceting
her occasionally, and shortly after he became separated from DOROTHY WISWELL in
about 1945, KANE came to Philadelphia to see him. He stated the visit was of one .
day's duration, which time was spent in eating, drinking and conversation. He
believed it was at this time he made inquiry about HARRY GOLD and KANE replied
that he should not associate with GOLD any more. HELLER stated KANE called GOLD

a *bad egg," but on inquiry would provide no further information and avoided further N

conversation concerning GOLD.

PENDTING

- 43 -
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE - Continued

THOMAS L, BIACK and HARRY GOLD both agree that BLACK introduced

QOLD to the man who was then BLACK's Soviet superior and who becane GOLD!'s u%?ﬁ-
superior. BLACK knew this man as PAUL PETERSEN. GOLD ¥new this man as PAUL GMITH,
although he later said there was scme doubt as to whether the last name “Was actially
SMTTH, BLACK and GOLD have independently furnished descriptions of this individual
which make him out to be a fairly stocky man, 5'8% or 5'9" tall, Their descriptions
vary to some degree but are generally consistent, bearing in mind that the incident
took place some fifteen years ago. Their descriptions, however, do not in any
respect correspond with that given by HELLER of the man whom he met under the

name of PETERSEN and there is no reason to belicve that the last named is identical
with the Soviet superior of BLACK and GOLD.

w6l -
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‘ ‘Il'i'com;act-'i".on\"viﬁh the search of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on June 16, 1950, by SAS RCEERT E. MASTERS and -,

s subject's residence, 199 West Chew Shregt}"’_‘

g1/

WILLIAM H. NAYLOR, & small address book, containing rumercus names and w0

addresses, was obtained. HELLER, when questionsd on June 20, 1950, relative:
to the names esppearing in the book, made comments which are being set forth

| _after each mame,. . T LU el o M T S s
I ,ﬁ‘ rac eitfd that the Pureau and each of the offices receiving 8 copy .. -
'oxiﬁ,_iﬁii’ condudt & search of thelr indices of e names mentionsd for T

cations gf counection with or possible egplonage acti Be . R

For the information of offices which have received no previous informatica, = |
the subject, a white male, was born at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on Decexber| .
., 12, 1907. He is a chemist, employed by the CELLULOID CORPORATION OF AMERICA, | ~°
S now known as the CELANESE CORPCRATION OF AMERICA, located at Newark, New

: Jersey, from approximately 1933 to 1937. In 1937, the subject became employed
Q - as a chemist for the AMERICAN CHEMICAL PAINT COMPANY, of Ambler, Pennsylvania. )
Sy He is currently employed by this concern as a technical representative, travel-
Wy ing extensively throughout the United States and Europe, HELIER has consisten§ly
& N  denied in interview that he has been west of Des Moines, Iowa. R
oy - s - . . . - .. ) 3 . - Ty H

x, .

B

BFLLIR is described ss followss  ~ . e \’3\

P - . . . PLE P A .
o e e . BV B . " . - . - a
T - It .- R T s,

_ - * Beight - _Stot s LT e R s N
3 W"“r? # le%&wié’ﬁi .. 165, o s
& 5‘4 L Bni;d ne?imgx.'»- oo s

Scars & marks - L R BEE

COMPANY has been indicated as 159 Wgs‘b Chew Street, Phi;l.ade}phia., Penngy].v_ani&. -

© 65-3h8 T T - . ‘r.“;;"‘--"f-, SPNEERRC A o
g (EECIAL DELIVERY INDEXED - 100 gt e -
DESTROYED PSR AR S SRR 1 ROE } B
; o (enc.) (AMSD) Jo¢ 7' fouisville (enc,) {AMSD) .

R424w2€ﬁ§ﬁmﬁ (enc.)(AMSD) ., .. , Newark " {Special Delivery) S

Cleveland (enc.)(AMSD) 7 "7 "7 Pittsburgh {enc.){(Special Delivery).

r 5P Indianapolis {enc. ) (AMSD) st. Louish;,(e_m:;:)lm) b' s

- 27 . |

\e 21, lpintlid

Ve

j_ '9) A His address throughout hias entire employment with the AMERICAN CHEMICAL PAINT | =




~ Director, FBI
. June 24, 1950

0,
As assistance, a photograph of the subject, which was taken in 1941, is being /5
forwarded to each office which previously has not received a copy of this
p};otograph.

_‘bhe subject introduced HABR 1D, an admitted espionage agent, to THOMAS L.-
v LACK, a suspected espionage agent. HELLER has been asaociated with BLACK
since approximately 1930 and has stated that he and BIACK approached AMIORG
authorities in New fork City in the early 1930's relative to possible employ-
ment as chemists in Russia. This employment never materialized; however,
BIACK admits participation since that tims in what he terms “industrial
espionage,” and HELLER hag admitted to very limited participation in 1933 -
1936, Interviews on a volumtary bagis are currently being conducted by the
Philadelphia Qffice.
Following are the names which appeared in the aforementioned notebook of the 9/5
subject:

Chicago

AKBkEEDaECOCK
2 Mohawk Drive
Clarendon Hills, Illincis.

HELLER states HEDGECOCK is a business acquaintance wham he met in 1548 - 1549,
and & chief engineer of the McCOOK DIVLSION, REYNOLDS METAL COMPANY, McCook,
Illinois.

MARGEXONES
104 Pire Avenue, Riverside, Illinois.
Telephone Riverside 3083.

HELLER stated JONES is a recept'ionist'at the McCook Division of the REYNOLDS
METAL COMPANY, and that he has lmown her since 19L9. )

CLAIREXFETERSON,
l;bo9 N. mrding, Chi.cago, .
Telephone Bittersweet L4-080k

HELLER stated PEDERSOM 18 a very close personal friend whom he has kmowm for
years and dated frequemtly. It 1s noted that PEDERSON was mentioned in HELLER}S
will as being the recipient of 8 financial bequegt. HELLER advised that he
has told PEDERSON much concerning his past life.
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FERDINAND PHILIPcaELLER, VAS., ESPIONAGE = Re HELLER Aig4u§E€B§§5 %

PHILA OFFICE onz PH TODAY AND WAS IHTERVIEUED UNTIL FOUR /E
FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFO IN ADDITION TO THAT PREVIOUSLY SU
HE' STILL INSISTS HE SAW OVAKIMIAN ONLY TWO OR AT MOST THREE TIWES ANp
THAT HE PASSED CHEMICAL FORMULATIONS Tgﬁﬁzftnssn oN ONLY ONE OCCASION.
. HE NOV BELIEYES ON PROBABLY ONE OCCASION DURING THE SUMMER OF THIRTY |
THREE HARRﬁﬂZ;Ln VISITED VERA L=* APARTMENT DURING COURSE OF A
GENERAL PARTY, BUT REMEEEEEQ NOTHING FURTHER ABOUT THIS INCIDENTe
HE IS pos:r:vz THAT GOLD NEVER VISITED xanz-s APARTMENT ON ANY OTHER |
occasxou wurLe HE vas THERE. GOLD KAS INFORMED AGENTS THAT HE DID |
VISIT KANE-S. APARTMENT ON ouz OCCASION VHILE HELLER AND BLACK VERE

2
g ki
S Qi‘ THERE AT ABOUT THAT TIME, AND HELLER AND GOLD WILL BE QUESTIONED FUR- '
t
ba
~n
~3

i
E.
!
!
i
i

(T Y

THER RE THIS. HELLER FURNISHED CONSIDERABLY MORE PERSONAL nntn.zaﬁ:]
CERNING WIS OVN FRIENDS, ACGUAINTANCES AND BUSINESS Assoqdﬁrzs WHO
: WERE IN POSITION TO KNOW OF WIS ACTIVITIES FROM THIRTYTHREE TO DATE,
f‘%gaf? AND SEPARATE LEADS VILL BE SET OUT TO INTERVIEW THOSE WHO MAY HAVE

1 gs PERTINENT INFO.- THESE LEAEESCOUIDIEb BﬁSE T ou.owmc ‘ﬁrzmzw VHIH
3 ro ER VIFE ox%ﬁELLEk,

VILL BE CONDUCTED TONIG“TIW DO

2 SU-\ A :)
135 VHO SHOULD BE convznsnnr VITH KIS crlvxtifﬁ THIRTYSEVEN THRU
FORTYTHREE. HELLER DENIED THAT HE EVER #EELONGED TO CP OR TO FRIENDS
E END PAGE ONE ' |
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FERDINAND P. HELLER, ESP -~ R. HELLER VISITED PHILA OFFICE g
FORTYFIVE AM THIS DATE. IDENTIFIED PICTURE OF FRANCISNKAPLAN AS 5

PROBABLY INDIVIDUAL KNOWN BY HELLER ABXAGNES AT FIVE TEN HUDSON |
| sr., NY. DESCRIPTIONS TALLY. NEW YORK REFER TO PHILA LET 4
APRIL TWENTYFIVE, FIFTY, RE FRANCES KAPLAN, AKA MISS AGNES, '
gSSECURITY MATTER - C, PHILA FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH TUENTY ONE NAUGHT
JAUGHT SIX. MELLER ELABORATED ON STATEMENT OF vsﬁEﬁQANE RE H__gx__
OLD BEING QUOTE A BAD EGG UNQUOTE BY RELATING THAT KANE VISITED .
LER AT PHILA IN NINETEEN FORTYFOUR SHORTLY AFTER HELLER-S
EPARATION FROM DORO ISWELL AND APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK BEFORE
ELLER WENT TO CHICAGO; ., HELLER ALSO RELATED IN REGARD TO Goxﬁ'"'ﬁJ[";

,_w: "ﬂ

USSIA THAT IT WAS HIS IMPRESSION KANE PLANNED TO GO WITH HELLER . %

ATION CONTAINED #-¥</390

!
HEREIN 1S- URCLASSIF

"~

11

E C2-¥7 BYd

NDYELACK. “REGARDING KANE-S DENIAL THAT SHE EVER LIVED WITH
ELLER, HELLER STATES THAT ONE MR YLAURENTS PARENTHESIS FIRST

'NAME UNKNOWN PARENTHESIS, THE LANDLORD AT THREE THIRTIFIVE VEST 5! >
FLEVENTH ST., -

RECORDID-71 ¢ - W
INOEXED-71° . T g

“ALL INFOR
DAT

END PAGE ONE )~
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FERDINAND P, HELIER, was,
.S

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ' R

VERA KANE, old time friend of HELIER, now employed in
~ New York law firm, described Boheman group of individuals
who used to frequent her Greenwich Village apartment in
early 1930's, Group included FERDINAND HELLER, THOMAS L.
BLACK and many others, KANE stated social questions of thq
day were discussed, but denied knowledge of any Communist
or espionage activities among members of the groups KulNE
stated she had done typing for BL4CK or HELIER, but said
she never typed any reports for them which were to be turn?
over to the Russians. She slso denied knowledge that '
BLACK or HELLER contacted any Amtortg official, She said
she has not seen HELLER since the end of 1948, HARRY
DALALIAN, former associate of subject in 1930's, advised
he considered subject, BLACK and VERA KANE, as Communist
Party sympathizers and believed all three mentioned
knowing an Armenian who was head of Amtorg. He stated
be was not aware of any espionage activities of the
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a Egmg{-m;gg%at that time for some engineering project.
presently resides verhead, Long Island, where he is attempting 4o

. always had lunch. On this occasion, FLUMACH was accompanied by two men who

Y —@ | -
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KANE telephoned the New York Office on June 19, 1950, at which
time she was questioned relative to heprknowledge of any of the esplonage
activities of BIACK or HELIER., Sh id she did not know anything concerning
this and denied ever meeting HA ID. She said she did not recall BIACK
discussing with her any offer to to Mexico in connection with Trotskyite
penetration by the Communists. She said she may have done sone typing for
BIACK or HELLER tut could not recall typing any reports fram Nopco or any
of BLACK's or HELLER's employers.

——

KANE said she kept diaries almost continually since the early
1930s, She kept the diaries because her doctor ordered her to stop 575
carrying so many details in her head, and he recommended that she keep a
record of anything she feels she has to remember. She said she was on the
verge of a nervous breakdown at that time due to the combination of an
unsuccessful marriage and the birth of a2 ¢hild, She was so upset at that
time, she said, that she took same special vows which included not wearing
any color except black and white and she sald she has adhered to that up to
the present time. . The diaries that she has kept, she said, were written in
her own pecullar and obsolets atyle of shorthand and that she would be
reluctant to twrn them over but would gladly search through them in order
to refresh her recollection concerning HELLER and BIACK and the related
activities, Throughout both of the above interviews with KANE, it was
noted that she was more partial to BIACK than she was to HELLER,

——

On June 26, 1950, KANE again telephoned the New York Office and
stated that she had besn searching through her diaries and had found a
reference to meeting BIACK for lunch in January 1945, She said that she
had lupch with BIACK; JOHNJRAIDO, who was in the Army at that time; and
FRANE/FLUMACH, whom she said she has known since before 1930. me.gg oY

build up & law practice, but, according to KANE, has had little success so
far., CShe said FLUMACH knew BIACK through her, : o /__-

She sald there was also a note in her diary that a few days after|
FLUMACH came to the Chateau Restaurant in downtown New York where she

were listed in her diary asBOIKEN and*ZAMORSKY, both of wham she believed
ware Russians, KANE said she recalled nothing else about the second lunch
with FLUMACH,

At this interview, KANE was questioned about s trip to the
Sherman Square Hotel which BLACK alleges he and HELLER made in 1939, KANE
sald she did not recall the date but knew that it was after BIACK had the

—
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‘he did not recall ever seeing that man.

NY 65-15353
indicate subversive or espionage activities on the part of HELIER.

: DAIALTAN stated he met THOMAS L. BLACK through HELLER at Penn
State Colleges He said he does nat believe he saw BLACK at all during the
1930's, except possibly on one or two occasions at HELIER'S home in Philadelphia,
and possibly on several occasions in New York City. He has not seen BLACK since
1940. DALALIAN stated that BLACK'S conversations indicated that he also was a
Communist sympathizer, but he had no knowledge of any espionage or subversiva
activities on the part of BLACK and never had heard that BLACK had any desire to
go to the Soviet Union. DALALIAN stated that he recalled both HELLER and BLACK
mentioning that they were acquainted with 2 chemist by the name of HARRY GOLD, .__
but he said he did not remember anything else that they might have said about
GOLD. DALALTAN said he, himself, has never met GOID.

DALALIAN advised that in New York City, sometime between 1936 and
1540, he believed, HELIER introduced himself to VERA KANE. DAIALIAN said he
visited KANE'S Greemwich Village apartment on two occasions with HELLER around
that time. Later, when he lived in New York City from 1940 to 19L4L, DALALIAN
said he visited KANE once or twice at her residence at the Sherman Square Hotel.
He. said he has not seen her since that time, but has received Christmas cards
from her. DALALTAN said he was unable to recall the names of any individuals
whomt he had met at VERA KANE'S residence, but he did recall that on one occasion
KANE introduced him to an airplane pilot whose appearance and speech indicated
he was a foreigner. '

L] .
A photo of Gdiﬁ{&mxmm was exhibited to DALALIAN and he said

DALALTAN said that either BLACK or HELIER, or both, once told him
that VERA KANE was connected with, or associated with in some way, with the
Communist Party, but that she had severed this relationship in about 1936. He
said that he always considered VERA KANE as a person who was Communistically
inclined and he expressed the belief that she was mor of a Commnist than either
HELLER or BIACK. He said that he had no information indicating any esplionage
activities on the part of either KANE or BLACK. DALALIAN said that he believed
that BLACK, VERA KANE and HELIER all mentioned 4+o him that they knew an Armenian
who was head of the Amtorg Trading Corporation, but he did not recall whether
they said that they actually had met thig individuale He also recalled that one
of them told him they would like to have him meet this individual, since he

meetﬁ

4 (DAIALIAN) and this individual were both Armenianse DALALIAN said that the

%s
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New York:

Lt New York, New York:

ofs

e—

: —y
‘ Will conduct inwestigation as requested by the Philadelphia
Field Office by letter to the Bureau dated June 29, 1950.

Copies of this report are being designated for the Los Angeles,

San Francisco and Washington Field Offices, in accordance with Bureau instruction:

in cases relating to the HARRY GOID case.

A copy of this report is being sent to the Newark Office because
of the investigation being conducted in that field office in regard to THOMAS L
BLACK and the subject.

A copy of this report is being sent to the New Haven Office in
view of the lead set cut in the report of Special Agent HOWARD A. SEARL, dated
July 6, 1950 at Pniladelphia, to interview RHEA STEIN about the identities of
AGNES, SYLVIA and DAVE.

! ’ .
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GTON 16 FROM PHILADELPHIA 7-19-50 ‘ 10-21

D gECTOR DEFEREEB
HELLER WAS, FRED, FERN, FRED BERGER, ES

FEBDTNAND PHILI

HELEER RESIDES ONE NINE NINE CHEW STREET, PHILA., EMPLOYED AS CHEMIST
Afb SALES REPRESENTATIVE BY AMERICAN CHEMICAL PAINT CO., AMBLER, PA.

SINCE NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN., AS REPRESENTATIVE OF ACP TRAVELED EASTERN
us, DENIES BEING WEST OF DES MOINES, TOWA, HOWEVER HAS MADE TWO TRIEES
TO EUROPE IN PAST YEAR FOR ACP. SUBJECT INTERVIEWED AT PHILA ADMITTED

e ——— s

PROVIDING INDUSTRIAL PROCESSES IN NINETEEN THIRTY THREE TO GAIKEOVAKIW-
1A, AMTORG OFFICIAL. HELLER INTRODUCED HARRYLZOLD, ESPIONAGE AGENT
} TO THOMAS LYBLACK IN THIRTY THREE, AND SECURED GOLD-S COOPERATION FOR

RUSSIANS. BLACK ADMITS INDUSTRIAL ESPIONAGE FOR USSR FROM NINTEEN

THIRTY THREE T6 NIhETEEN FORTY EIGHT. DETROIT REQUESTED TO INTERVIE

GEORGE‘FILLIAMSON, SIXTY THREE THIRTY FIVE E PALMER AVES, DETROIT A
ACP ASSOCIATE OF HELLER, IF ADVISABLE AFTER INDICES CHECK; gUTEL,

SUREP. =~
COPIES DESTROYED
R424 NOV 21 1960

CORNELIUS - .

DETROIT ADVISED ﬁE@GRDED. "
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'Ojﬁce Memoyandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0 : KA. H. Bel _ ' ' ~ Date:  August 5, 1950
FROM : C, E. H — ' .
' . . . Ladd
SUBJRCT: ~ FERDINAND P HELLER, was. . ——
 ESPIONAGE ~ R | . o . womis_-__
- . Roten,
PURPGSE - (‘,&{ yw/ . sy
1. To recommend that Sylvi%mla e Commpunist Yoo
Party, los Angelea, California, and h husban ad, be interviewed,.
regarding Hellerc ] . i A.iﬁh'\ & Ganty
. M 2. mmen'd ‘that Agnes ins-&ﬁns , former CP member who 0'5
and,\ Fran ez, is CP member, be:interviewed. . :

As you recall, Ferdinam:\o Heller, admitted that he introduced H: |
14, admitied Soviet agent, to Thomas lack, _ 2 W Y E t

Heller has adpitted his contacts with Soviet agent GaibAevakimian, —
jmown Soviet agent and furnishing certain industrial informationfto the Soviets p&

BACKGROUND

in the early 1930's. \ s

. /.-( . N s
When Ferdinand P. Heller was interviewed in Philadelphis, he advised - |

that he had broken off relations with Veﬂ,@ge and T ack, during the & f\

ziddle 1930's and had moved to 510 Hudson étreet, New York City, where he
shared an apartment with an unknown individual named, Agnes, Heller stated
that Agnes was a Communist and held Communist Party meetings in her apartment,
but denied that he had ever attended any Communist Party meetings while living
at this address. Heller admitted that he was approached by hAgnes to jolin

the Communist Party and that he turned her down, saying that he was more importank
the Party and the Goverrment in his currcnt situvation at that time, '

Heller also stated that Agnes described him to Sylvia (presumably
Shniad) as a probable pervert because he had at no time attempted to have

immoral relations with Agnes despite the fact that they were sharing the same '
: HANDLEP[BY

' | Bt © E
During his interviews, Heller paid that he was very friendly with
Dave and Sylvia whose last vame he could not recall.

65-59234 - e - RECORDED - 122 éﬁé—‘?‘;“g;{ ) éj

Attachment S D AUG 8 1950
EFL:eal/ilw 8’*& A o mDEXED-IZZ 37 )




.
» iy
’ ! emrp punTr AT I et T T

u. s DEPATTWENT OF ymce

M Glavin .. oot
COMMURLATIERS SECT0A A - N::h:: ‘‘‘‘‘
. ‘Mr. Hosen ... oon.. !
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TELETYP ‘ ' ) M. Mok ...

WASHINGTON 8 FROM PHILA g-2-50 /7 5= 44
/IRECTOR........ UDRGENT : ) ' (o ~ [

DANIELVKLINE, WA. DANIEL LOUIS KLINE, HARRY¥GJOLD, INFORMANT, {/ﬂ%

R. KLINE BELIEVED TO BE PRESENTLY EMPLOYED AS PROFESSOR OF CHEMISTRY,
YALE UNIVERSITY, NEW HAVEN, CONN. NEW HAVEN CHECK EMPLOYMENT AND
SUTEL RESULTS. IF NEW HAVEN VERIFIES EMPLOYMENT, BUREAU REQUESTED

TO AUTHORIZE INVESTIGATION OF KLINE AT VALE TO DETERMINE PRESENT

ACTIVITIES., EQOR INFO OF NEW HAVEN - KLINE
E%«.V‘M.a -

SEVENTEEN, PHILA., ] ANUEL AND HEWT

N DEC. TWENTYFIVE,

4
- —

e ————
—. PHILA REPORT BEING PREPARED. Y REFEL- TR

CORMNEL IUS sz’ﬁw ”)7

bS— 7 35 /0

' : % ro-¥? l
KOLD _ g - NEI;EXED 47 /
NEW HAVEN ADVISED
_ 30 w/ AUG 16 1950
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iphia teletype dated Angust 8,1 -
%o be preaently employed &8 . §

. Reference is mds

vis tha® Kiire wss believed
. Profensor of “heaistry, Yale University, New Haven, Conrmotieuts -
. Reference alio is made to New Eaven telstyps dated August 3, W80, . . :
“eonfirming Kiine's smployment st Yale University spd advising thak me |° - -
Y [ ltt,Invgn‘plqﬂ@pg'uuthotggnticl R DRI

‘w':iatostiactlcn'unqlg be gpqduotoa

+
K o

44

~

whorised %0 sondust AR

Offios is baseby &

/i 7% 5TT T the Bew Haven , g
“ " investigstion of Kline at Yele University 18 sn effart %o detemine J ISER
.. his mstivities anmd assooiates. This investigetion, however, should :
T 1imited to inguiry through pravisusly sstablished relisble sourosds ; :
- R A Rt B NERT (O Pl A TR T & .

- Bober The mame of Daniel Louis Kline was yitmitted
- - " by Harry Gold to his esplonage superiors as s’
esplonage.

- gpsgiple recruit for Boviet
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THIS CASE ONGDUTED AT pUTIADEIPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA oz no. 65-L343 uPM
REPORT MADE AT ~ DATE wrigN PERIOD POR WHICH MADEK RRFORT MADX BY .
. L AUG |2 4*13%0 6/'15:213/]3:19:2"3 s , :
Pan.anmm PA. | 6/1,2,15 RALPY 3. T, CARTER, Jr,
T

CHARACTER OF CASR
DANTEL KLINE, wa Daniel Imig’nine - -
FARRY GOLD, Informant |  EsPiomace - rz L _H‘ 7

Vs

| svnorais oF FaCTS: : "
_ : During search of residence of £.40LD, confessed

Boviet espionage agent, notes were obtained indicating

that tne DANIEL KLINE, & former employee of the

FPhiladelphia Navy YJard, Phila., Pa., had been approacheq/,,

by GOLD for purpose of recruiting KLINE into Soviet .-

esplonage, GOLD states that reports concerning progress

in developing KLINE submitted to Soviet superior; however,
‘ contents of reports mostly false, Notes obtained during G/S
Q‘ search get out and GOLD's comments concerning same also

set out,
¢ KLINE's birth, 12/25/17, at Phila.,
SLINE, subjectt!s father, who resides
\ at 1980 Sparks Street, Philadelphia, advised during
(:l pretext telephone call that TANIEL KLINE preseptly
M employed as Professor of Chemistry at Yale University,
New Haven, Conn, Description set out, :

L]

peret
N

verified, FVAN

- P - ) e

DETAIIS: -

, This imestigation is predicated on material cobtained in a
search by consent of the residence of HARRY GOLD, admitted Soviet espianage agent#
which search occurred on June 2 and 3, 1950, # %/84’0 o

COPIES psTROYED - ALL PP S
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INTRODUCT ION

HARRY GOLD, of 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
on May 22, 1950, advised Special Agents T. SCOTT MILLER and RICHARD E.
BRENNAN that he was the individual to whom Lr. EMIL JULIUS KLAUS-TUCHS
passed information concernming the Atomic Bomb for transmission to Russia,

On June 2 and 3, 1950, the residence of HARRY GOLD was_
[ searched and numerous items which will be discussed hereinafter were
obtained pertaining.to one DANIEL KLINE,

On June 15, 1950 GOID was guestioned concerning the items
pertaining to KLINE and he explained that he submitted this name when he

was being pressed by his Soviet contact for possible recruits to be used

.in Soviet espionage., These items were rough draft notes which were subse- |

‘quently made into final reports which were turned over to GOLD's Soviet
contact, GOID stated he had no idea at the time he sutmitted these reports °
of recruiting DANIEL KLINE but merely handed these reports in as a delaying

- action on GOLD's part until GOLD could get away to school in the fall of

i 1938,
B

GOLD remembered that during the time the reports conterning
KLINE were submitted, KLINE was employed at the Philadelphia Navy Yard.
GOLD also recalled that KLINE was a high school acquaintance of GOLD's
brother, JOSEPH GOLD, having attended South Philadelphia High School during
the same years, ' : ‘

e e

BACKGROUND
cnt JAMES E, HEIMFER contacted
A
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, On August 2, 1950, by means of a pretext telophone call
to the subject's father, EMANUEL KLINE, 1980 Sparks Stroct, telephone
Livingstone 8-02:1, it was ascertained that DANTEL XLINE presently
employed as Professor of Chemistry, Yale University, New .en,
Connectiout.

MATIRTAL ODBTAINED DURING SEARCH OF GOLD RESIDEMNCE

~ On June 2 and 3, 1950, during the afore-mentioned search
of COID's residence at 6623 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, the following
items were obtained. The items enumorated below are only those which
pertain to HARRY GOLD's asscciation with DANIEL KLINE. After oach item
there appear various comments made by GOLD on June 15, 1950 at which time
he furnished detailed information concerning the material obtained dwing
the search,
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Philadelphla Pile #6533

Item £29 gll

D.K. 13 about 21 years of age and was born in Philadelphia, His father,
BxXLINE, is American born and has been inythe real estate business for
about 4O years and was for years a2 well knoyn figure in the section of
"8,P, {Phila,) in which I lived. The elder KLINE is a liberal who often
" s which are published in the readers' columns of the

I kmow -nothing of his mother, '

DANNY graduatedfrom N.S. with my younger brother about two years ago
le worked at various odd jobs and toock a night course in
stenography typing. Through this training he was able to pass the
- examination for office boy in the Civil Service about seven months agoe and
was to begin work in the supply department of the P,N, Yard, About a
month ago he passed another exam and was promoted to a file clerk in the ’
game departménts KLINE 13 a very seess and intelligent young man but his
political seasese 2lthough liberal are now negative as he is more interested
in girls, dancing and ball games. He is as I have said really a friend of
my brother!s but I can cultivate him though the process wonld be necessarily
slows A helpful coincldence is the fact that I graduated from high school /
with hig brother JEROME (JERRY) in 1928, who is now working in the Bureau
of Internal Revenue in the Incomé Tax Department in New York,

: \U,ﬂ Ihe, !

G0LDts Comments

Concerning the above notes, GOLD stated he remcmbered XLINE
having graduated from Normal School with his younger brother in approximately
1935, After viewing his notes, GOID fillcd in missing words as follows)
®KLINE 15 & very %een and intelligent young man but his political
philogsophies, alt.ough liberal, are now negative, stc,” Go /D states that
all the information in the above notes is true to the best of his mowledge.

Item #29 (2)
DANIEL KLINE
I was unsuccessful in my efforts to scc DANNY this week, As I did not wish
to seem to force my friendship upon young KLINE, I suggested to my brother /

that he call him and that we all go to the baseball game together; this
was over the holidays when my hrother was not working. Unfortunately KL,

n?n—
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had already made arrangements to take an automobile trip so the plan fell /
through, My brother works till about 9 or 10 o'clock every night during

the week and was naturally unable to go anywhers and thought it would be

best not to call KL, personally., I shall try again this weekend,

GQILD's Commenta

GOLD claimed that it was hard to say whether the above was’ /
true or false, He stated that it was probably true, GOLD added, however,
that he did not expend as much effort to contact KLINE as these notes would
indicate,

Item #29 (3)

DANIEL KLINE

I called KL, Monday afternoon (he is done work at [;:30) and told him T had °
passes for the prize fights at the Cambria outdoor arena that night and as

JOE {my brotherg could not go, it would be a shame to waste them, Actually

I had purchased the tickets in advance. He jumped at the opportunity and

go we went to the fights, They were somewhat disappointing to me tut young
KL. appeared to enjoy himself,

When we were driving home ~ DANNY had called for me in his car ~ he had men-
ticned that he was very thankful but I told him it was nothing, that I had

often received passes from my friend, DOUGHERTY =——- this is actually so, He

said that he would like to return the favor and that he wanted me to go to \/
the Hedgerow Theatre in Moylan, Rose Valley, near Philadelphia, This is a

famous organization 6T Zctors who lived all year round in this commnity of

their omn and who have entirely built their own theatre and who have a

repertoire of over 100 plays which they produce themselves. I said that I

would be very glad Lo go and DANNY said he would call me = set the date
this week end, ~

GOLD's Comments

! GOLD claimed that most of the sbove was false, particularly
the second paragraph,

Ttem #29 (L)

D.K. )

On Wednesday we listened to the Louis-Schmg_J_:i_ng fight on the radio, We
were both pleased to sce Schmeling beaten and agreed that it would be a

-8~
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point out the danger to the Jews in this country on the spreading of the
very harmful propaganda by Hitler's emissaries and the great willingness
which many people here (especially those of non-Germanic ancestry) would
accept such a doctrine, He said that he did not think the threat would -
ever really amount to anything in this country, but I pointed out that
HitIer and His-brown-shirts right up until 1933, had been laughed at by
most Jews in Germany and that there was just as great danger in refusing

to take this threat seriously.

My mother joined in and said that she knew what a gentle and law-abiding
people the Germans had been when she was in Berlin and how they had been
changed by the combination of propaganda and brutality.

I saw K.L. Friday again. We went to the Robin Hood Dell in Fairmount Park

where the Philadelphia Orchestra gives outdoor concerts and opera performances
and famous goloists are presented all summer. During the intermission I
mentioned that the works of Mendelssohn were forbidden in Germany. After

the performance we talked of how terrible it must be in Germany with a
Minister of Culture to judge what music should be played and by whom, This
point went home as DANNY is truly and passionately fond of good music.

We went to the Dell again Saturday as we both wanted to hear the orchestra
as conducted by Alfred Wallenstein and it was well worth it, I thought

1t would be best to ease up on the pressure and mention nothing of the
subject of the persecution of the Jews, We talked of girls and DANNY said
that he felt he was too young to attach himself permanently to any one. He
wanted 10 be free to do as he pleased for some time yet, I agreed with him,

DANNY came over Monday in spite of the rain, He had brought the fellow who
had a half share in his automobile and we played cards all ewvening,

Wed, we played ternis.at some courts close to where DANNY lives - it was the
first time in 2 ycars for me but I enjoyed it in spite of (. “rying my weight
over'the court for two hours, We cooled off with a long 1. - afterward and
I told DANNY joldr.gly that if Pascism ever came to this cowntry he would have
to give up temnis, as’ Jews would probably be barred from a1l places of
amusement. He said quite seriously that he did not think it was such a joke
and T saw then that he was coming around to the proper viewpoint, I did not
press the point but let him do most of the talking,

I saw DANNY again Thursday - by this time we had become so friendly that
we would call sach other time we wanted and we went to the movies,

9=

tremendous blow to the myth of Aryan supremacy. I went on from there to -~
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Our talk was again on the same subject and I gave our friend actual
incidents which had occurred to people I knew showing the very open character
of anti-Semitism, He said that I was right and wondered what could be done
about 4it, I told him that the question had often troubled me and we left it
at that. '

GOLD's Comments

GOLD stated that the above notes were all false,
Item #29 (5)

D.K.

I saw D. Saturdsmy evening, (June) 9, It was very hot, and we sought relief
by going te Boulevard Pool for a swim, We talked of the heat and how to
escape it. I said if he were rich he could go to Maine or Canada during

the sumer and to Fla, or Bermuda during winter {crossed out); that it would
not be necessary for him to work in a stifling afternoon in the summer, He
said at that, we were better off than the poor people in the small crowded
streets of the slums who did not even have the facilities or the 25¢ to go

to a pools T replied that that was just the danger; that we of the so~called
middle ¢lass were apt to be grateful for the small favors granted us and e
consequently, forget that in a large sense, capitalism is as bad to the

white collar class as it is to the very poor. However, I told him that the
solution to this problem in the United States is a long way off,

#

We went swimming again Wednesday, I brought the conversation around to the
e Subject of the previous weck, that of joining an organization and said that
~ I could see his point against such a move. He said that that was his only

objection to the step, Further, that he would be glad to mdee any small

contribution to help out., Altogether, I sensed that he scemad anxious

to make amends;that he had an ashamed feeling for not entocving wholeheartedly

into the matter ofter my arguments of the provious week,

(On back) I also mentioned briefly H.H.'s flight and the help extended to
him in Russia, (H.He. is probably HOWARD HUGHES.,)

GOLD's Comments

GOLD stated that the above notes were all false.
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Ttem #29 (6)

D.K.

D. was at my house Monday but spent most of the time with my brothexr
talking about a party that they and some other bhoys were going to give

- for one of their group who was graduating from Temple University, I did
arrange with our friend to go to the H, Theater on Thursday, Wy brother
was unable to go on accomt of his late hours,

¥.K. called Thursday and we enjoyed an excellent performance, The entire
theater (once a huge barn) and its make-up, are extremely interesting -
an excellent example of art freed from commercialism, The drive was long,
one and one~half hours cach way, and we talked but mostly of baseball and
other sports, D, was over at the house Sunday but unfortunately I was in
Kemray, N.J., however I called him tenight and we arranged to ge to the
novies Wed,

G0LD's Comments

GOLD stated that the "He Theater" mentioned above was
probably the Hedgerow Theater, the "Y,X," was his abbreviation for "Young
KLINE", and Kemray, N.J., was actually a misspelling of Kearny, N.J.
Concerning the contents of the above, GOLD states that all statements were

— false,

Item #29 (7)

D.X.
I saw D Tuesday and procecded straight to the point, First I spoke of
the herole work of the Int, Brigade in Spain and how they - e ready to
die for a cause, Then asked him whether he was willing to further the cause
of Democracy in its battle against Fascism, particularly I said it was
necessary to strengthen the Soviet Union as the only bulwark against the
sncroaching horror and I reminded him that he several tlmes mentioned he
was willing to aide What was he willing to do?

He sald he really didn't know but he would make contributions within his
means to, I told him that was good, tut what was rcally wanted was
information on the N, Yd, of a sort that would be valuable. He said that

2 -
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he could not do that under any circumstances and was very dangerous and -
besides 11 was against his principles, I told him he had the wrong ides,

he wag not going to loot the whole Navy Yard. I continued and told him that

I knew for a fact that books and periocdicals could be taken from the Haval
Library by any employes, and that the apprentices did so all the time to

aid them in their studies. A systematic study of such periodicals might

yield some facts of interest, Ancther thing of use were plans of the

various buildings and names of Naval Officers that he knew, <There wag -
certainly nothing inimical to the U.S., in such info, and it would be a great
help in other places,

He continued to protest that he could not do such a thing., Tt was against

‘his ethics, that he still thought it was dangerous and any slight hint of
irregularity would be investigated. I said to remember that all the Fascist .
countries in the world were lined up against the Soviet Union, that help in

the direction I had mentioned was very necessary. If Fascism conquered

he did not have to be told what it meant to the Jews in the world, TMurther,

I said thet his mind was exaggerating the nature of the work to be done,

DANNY continued obdurate and I saw that nothing could be done, I said in
such a case we could forget the whole {from here on - on back of page)
thing, tut 1 was sure that sooner or later hec would come to me and say that
I was right, He scemed quite relieved and we parted on amicable terms,

I saw him again Thursday (August L) and we went for a drive to escape the
heats He appeared afraid that I would mention the subject again and he
made the conversation and spoke of everything else also sports s girls, the
heat, automoblles, etc, I tried to appear more friendly than usual and
talked of future plans for going places, go we are still good friends.

First I determined from EPSTEIN and from a pamphlet used by the N,Yd, that
their apprentice system for training artisans that D. had & told the
truth when he sald no books or periodicals could be taken from the Naval
Iibrary. There 1s a cire. Lib. of 1100 text books (both . mentary and
specialized) and 300 magazines (not all technical) and the wen are
encouraged to study and advance themselves, The idea is to insure a
steady supply of skilled workers for the future,

GOLD's Comments

.
©

’ A1l the sbove statements, except possibly the information
concerning the Naval Library, are false, '

12w
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Item #29 (8)

D.XK. 27

I saw KL, Monday, 25th, and cont'd, same general plan that had previously
been followeds We spoke of the Kansas minister, I think was G ABINROD,
who was becoming a power in politics there by his advocacy of the principles
of Hitler. D, said that he had never heard of him till lately. I replied

that this preacher of hatred had becn unknown $111 he made a trip to -~

Germany in 1935 and en his return blossomed forth with a tremendous
propaganda machine, What was the source of the money for such a campaign?
D, sald the answer was obviocus, I emphasized that this menace of brutal
«——Fascism consequences mst be fought and now. VThen we met again Tuesday
I proceeded to carry out the proposed methed on KLINE, We were speaking of
my work at the P.S. Co, and I mentioned my hopes for getting ahead in the
world and then said that he too should begin planning right now for the future.
He said that 211 examinations in his line were closed to him for three years as
he had already had two promotions in less than 2 year, and I told him that
this sitting back was exactly the wrong attitude, that as long as he was in
the Civil Service he should cast about for a job requiring greater skill and
—vwhich would naturally pay morej if he could combine his present administrative
knowledge with that of a more technical nature, he would be in an enviable
position as far as gualification for advancement went., D. said that most
jobs of this nature were filled by Naval officers. I said that from what he
< had told me that these men did not exert themselves too greatly and the
active work was probably delegated to civilian employees who would need a
similar knowledge to carry ocut their jobs. I said that we should begin at
- once to survey the field and thought that the best way to do this would be to
tell the commanding officer in his department of his aim and to ask him what
periodicals and books were available in the Naval library which would be of
__ aid. With these "7e could make a thorough study of the mat*er and decide what
would be most sul“rble for him, Further, I said that I couid be of great aid
to him in technical studies such as math, physics, and engeering subjects,

™~ D, thanked me for the offer but therc was howewver, a growing reluctance on
his face, Here, I continued, was also an opportunity for him to aid the -~
cause of democracy and combat Fascism by strengthening the Soviet Unian,
There might possibly be in this literature some valuable bits of information
which we could note down for future use, DANIY said that he would make
inquiries the next day at work.

/.
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When I saw him Thursday, he said that he had found out that no periocdicals
or books or material of any kind from either the library or any of the
offices could be taken out of the Yard - there was a rigid law to that
effect, I told him this was of no great moment and we could lay out a
plan of study without ite. At this he seemed obviously relieved, I then
detailed for his schedule, the systematic study of higher mathematics and
showed him how, by setting aside certain definite hours each week, he could
easily master this beautiful science, ‘

As regards his story about the regulations at the Navy Yard, I do not

believe it, as the majority of the periodicals and texts are available at
_the Pyblic Library. In fact, I once compiled a list of such magazines for
our use, I think that he has some vague idea that by letiing me see any
nmaterial from the Yard, that he may compromise himself in some way, He had °*
already told me that his mind had no real trend toward scientific knowledge.

I am greatly disappointed but I do not believe that the matter should be
droppeds Our friend is young and much can yet be done toward forming his
concepts and ideals, _

GOID:B _Coments

All the above statements are false with the exception of
the fact that COLD at one time did compile a 1ist of magazines which are
available for public use at the Pyblic Library which magazines dealt with
technical studies such as Mathematics, Physics, and Fngineering, GOLD
compiled this 1ist and submitted it to his Soviet contact.,

Item #29 (9)

D.K.

I saw D. Saturdsy nefore he left on his trip. We spoke of he bombing

British merchant men and from there went on to the discuss on of a

govermmental setup in Italy., I showed him the similarity in the dictator-
ships in Germany, Italy and Japan. Against this I cited the brave stand .
against overwhelming odds being made by Spain and China but I particularly
stressed the aid given these unfortunate countries by Russia, the only true
democracy in the world, and T contrasted this with the two-faced policy of
Britain, A1) this seemed quite a new attitude to D. He said it was true

but he had never thought of it before,

e
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When we met again on Wednesday I began by a discussion of the McNair
investigation, I cited the searching guestions of the Senator and the
straightforwmard answers of EARL BROWDER. I showed how they dispelled many

" of the popular illusions of the big bad bogy of Communism, BROWDER's -
answers revealed the real purpose of the Communist Party in America as the
preservation and the furtherance of real democracy, Against this I spoke
of the answers given by FRITZ KUHN, especially where he stated that every
Jew was an enemy of the U. S, and I interjected here that Soviet Russia is
the only country in the world where anti-Semitism 18 a crime against the
State. D. said that this was new to him, I went on from there %o talk of
the farewell dinner given Ambassador DAVIES in Moscow and of the address
of the Soviet Foreign Minister in which he spoke of the warm friendship
‘and in which he-compared the similarity in ideals of his country and ours.
This fact I sald had long been understood by all thinking peoples I 3
digressed a little to flatter him as discreetly as I could, I said I
remembered how intelligent his brother was., I spoke highly of his father's
letters to the various newspapers,

I said that in addition to furthering the friendship between the United
States and Russia, everything possible should be done to strengthen the
democracy in the USSR ageinst attack, If the democracy in Russia were

wiped out, the odds against the United States would be too great, I said I
had, some time back, kmovm of several organizations here for just that purpose
(of aiding Russia) and since last week, he had said he would like to do
something about the situation, I would Yook them up.

| Till now, he had agreed with me but here he suddenly stopped and said that

he would not join any group in any way comnected or whose aims included any
lot.her country as they were under very strict supervision at the Navy Yard;

he said that any hint of commection with an outside organization might

result in their cdischarge, Though he did not mention the —ecent Nazi spy
scare, I knew thir was what he meant. I tried to ridicul 1is suspicion of
the Yard's suspicions and vigilance and their interest in ¢ employees!
private affairs. I also sttempted to shame him into s sk of manhood but all

to no avails I :inally dropped the matter as if I were no longer interested
and we talked of baseball the rest of the evening,

-

to contend with what is known as a "parlor pink" - a person who is willing ~~

| to enjoy the fruits of a revoluticnary struggle if he can first sit by and
discuss it abstractly. -

’(On back of page) I hate very much to say this but I think we have here

N
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Incidentally I uncovered that he has charge of checking the receiving
office's reports of welding supplies against the orders for the same to see if

the quantities correspond.

Goi.D*s Comﬁ:ents

GOID ‘stated that a1l of the above information is false.

DESCRIPTION

A description of KLINE, as furnished by the Identification

Division, is as followse

Colar:

Sex:
Birthplaces
Bate of birth
Height:
Weights

Hairs

Eyest
Complexions
Builds -
Citizenships
Address:

Scars & markst

Fingerprint Classs

White

¥ale —
Philadelphia, Pa
December 25, 1917

5168

35 pounds

Brown

Brown

Ruddy

Medium . .

USA ’
In 1942 - West lafayette, Ind.
White patch on neck

12 M 27 W oD
M 32 W oImM 21,

' PENDTIUNG
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. DAY XLIY, wa. Dortal locts Kitse
Re: d » Fil
" BT OO, Ifwmet Lab?:n-masax’
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e ns s 57;155-—*/’]/

Exsmination requaat.ed bY: Sew Nsven (m
Date of reference communication: Lt B-M Date Received: $.31.%0

Exa.l:pination requested: Doxmert

Result of Examination: Examination by: g
|
Specimens sﬁbmitted for examination
K1 A photostatic ooy of the Mmown handwriting of DAYTRL XLINE,
o  Philadqlphia
- 630CTS 1950 |
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. FEDERAL BUEEAU OF INVESTIGATION
» ) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CL/J/
‘ Laboratory Work Sheet “ | .
Recorded 9-12-50 &b g I
‘ ’ . 2 [ / ? ~
B.: D-ANIEL KLINE’ 'a.., Dmel IvOt‘liB mnﬂ . File # /— f
ESPIONAGE - R
' No Lab File
Examination requested by: New Haven (65-1353)
Data of reference communication: Let 83150 " Date Beceived: 9-11-50

Examination requested: Docmenb

Result of Ekamination: . . Examination by: 3
g /1315

wwf“:w o o 15F.

pop g &
J.,j’lt/(-‘ 7! .‘

Specimens submitted for examination

KCl A photostatic copy of the knewn handwriting of DANTEL ELINE. ¥

cc: Philadelphia 2 L1g40 |
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERLLy 1S UNCLASSIFIED 015
DATE. L4 g1 BY. _
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8iC, New Haven _ December 14, 1950

Director, FBI
DANIXL XLINE, wa.

© 2% meferwnce is mde to New Eaven latter dsted Yovember 2, |95
1950, setting forth the results of iaterviews with four newbers of

the Yale faculty, and recommending that authority te iaterview subject
be grented.

mtempinl

You are herely mthorized to interview Xline in an effort
to determine whether he may bave been appreadhed or recruited by
Harry Gold or amyone slse for Soviet sspionage activiiy. Goldts
alleged efforts to recruit Kline, as reflscted in the notes found
in the Oold residence, should be discussed with him {n detail,
fhis imterview should be thorough and complste and should be handled
Fromptly . _ -

Your attention is invited te SAC Letter 76 deted Octaber 24y %5

1950, conocerning ths unwarranted volyme of wmaterial being submitted
bty the field in letter form. The ormetion in refersnced latter
should have been subxitied in an stigative report accompanied

by a eover letier containing your recommsndation for interview. This
information should be set out in the report containing the resulis of
your interview with sabdject.

és-mss--l/%

ec - Phlladelphia
New York

J;@/ MACERT :
N17 1953015 1950

‘v - ]




JFERIOD FOR WHICH

S U;/A;; i n/m;ls 12/29/90.
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o imE E. SoLre T

: U\.NII-I KLINE, wa. [aﬂel Louis
" HARRY GOLL, Informant -~ -:- -

T

“.° - . Professor TANIEL KLINE, Yale University, New Haven,
s o advised that he can reeall mecting HAKHY GOLI only con
occasion of two visits in 1938 and 1940 which KLINE
made $o JOSEXH GOLL, HiRXY's brother, at GOLD home .
in Philadelphia: KLINE said JOSEPH GOIL was high
school classmate and friend, anc that he never went
out with HARRY GOLL anc had no c¢lose asscciation
with him. KLINE states positively that HARRY GOLD
never approached him for espionage activity.

. questioned in detail re information contained in -
HARRY GOLL's notes re KLINE. Reosults set forthe

#2387 #’8’6/@0
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REPUTATIOV & AS.SOCL.TIONS AT YALE MEDICAL SCHOOL

SYNOPSIS OF FACTSy -, .- : .o s Co o e o0 200 oo S0y

DETAILS: This is a joint investlg*tmn of SA JOHY Ww. POWELL and t.ht. write.rc .
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INTERVIEW WITH KLIKE RE HARRY GOLD'S NOTES

On December 29, 1950, Professor DANIEL KLINE was interviewed at
his of fice at the Yalc Medical 8chool, New Haven, Connecticut.
At this time KLAVE wag ayked to relate hig knowledge of and his
association with N JOLD, KLINE furnished the following
informations

KLINE stated that he attegded South Philadelphia High School in
the same class with JOSEPA\GOLD, brother of HARRY GOLD, and that
JOSEPH GOLD was a member ¢f\a high school social group withmwhich
KLINE associated. JOSEPH GOLD and KLINE graduated from South
Pniladelphia High School in 193k,

KLIME related that during his high school years, he may have visited
JOSEPH GOLD at his home on one occasion, but that he had no specific
recollection of such a visit, and had no recollection of having ever
met HARRY GOLD at the GOID home during his high school yearss

KLINE stated that after graduating from South Philadelphia High 9/5
School, he continued to have occasional social and friendly contacts
with JOSEPE GOLD on such occasions as his high school reunions and
a yearly New Year's party, which was generally attended by the

above mentioned high school group. He stated that after graduating
from high school, he did not have frequent contact with JOSEPH GOLD',
inasmach as KLINE had moved from South Fhiladelphia to North Phila-
delphia upon graduation from high school.

- el

KLINE advised that in about 1937 or 1938, he visited JOSEFH GOLD at
the GOLD home, the location of which he could not reczll, other than
stating that it was no longer the old GOLD residence in South
Philadelphia. XLINE said that at the time of this visit he was
interested in going to college, and while visiting JOSEPH GOLD, he
entered into a conversation with HARRY GOLD relative to his interest
in going to college. KLINE stated that this was the first time that
he had ever met HARRY GOLD and recalled the occasion inasmuch as HARRY
! GOLD had indicated during this visit that he had just graduated from
_~Xavier College in Ohic suma cum laude.
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KLINE related that a close friend of Hhis, EUGEPA&OIMAN, who was 015
a fellow file clerk with KLINE at the Philadelphi Navy Yard and who
resided in the same neighborhood with him in Philadelphia, went with
KLINE to visit JOSEPH GOLD. KLINE related that he and FOR:iN were
partners in the ownership of a Plymouth car and that they went around

a great deal together,

KLINE related that upon the termination of this wisit at the GOLD -
home on the abdve oceasion, HARRY GOLD did not leave with KLINE and
EUGENE FORMAN, KLINE stoted that HARRY GOLD exhibited little intercst
in XLINE, and that the only conversation he had with HARRY GOLL re~
lated to KLINE!s prospects of going to college.

KLINE related that he had no recollection of any other visit after
the one mentioned above, and that he had no eontact afterward with
either JOBEPH or HARRY GOLD or any other member of the GOLD family.

KLINE stated that he had a brother, JEROMS@[NE » who had also attended
South Philadelphia High School, and who mayMve attended this high
school in the class with HAREY GOID. He said that he had never heard
his brother mention HARRY GOLD and had no othcr information that they
knew one another. He related that in the late 1930's, JEROME KLINE
was with the Internal Revenue Service, stationed in Philadelphia,

and that he also served in New York for a while, but that he was

no longer with the Internal Revenue Service, and is now a practicing
accountant and realtor in Philadelphia.

KLINE stated that the above contact with HARRY GOLD was the only one
which he could recall definitely. He added that he may have met
HARIY GOLD at the GOLD residence on other occasions when he dropped
by to see JOSEPH GOLD, but that he had no specific recollection of
the same. He further stated that because of the passage of time,

he was unable to recall clearly any conversations that he had with
HARRY GOLD on the occasion of the visit that he couvld recall, as
well as any other visits which he could not recall specifically,.

e
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On January 2, 1951, KLINE was reinterviewed, and on this occasion
volunteered that he had been giving considerable thought to the
information which he had furnished on December 29, 1950, and thzt

in the intervening days he was able to recall the talk with HARRY

GOLD regarding his college plans had probably ocecurred in the summer
of 1940 rather the summer of 1938, as he had stated previously,
KLINE stated that he was nob seriously interested in going to college
until about 1939 or 1940 and pointed out that he went to Purdue Umi-
versity in the fall of 19},0.

KLINE recalled that it was about the time that he was seriously interested
in going to college that HARRY GOLD mentioned to him that he, GOLD, had
Just graduated from College. Hence, KLINE felt that the time of his

visit to JOSEPH GOLD, as mentioned on December 29, 1950, was probably

in the summer of 1940. It is to be noted that HARRY GOLD graduated from
Xavier College in June, 1940, :

KLINE also related at this time that he had a feeling that he probably
visited JOSEFH GOLD sometime in 1938 when the GOLD's lived in South
Philadelphia, KLINE felt that on the occasion of this visit, HARRY

GOLD was also present., KLINE stated that his memory of this visit was
very vague, and that he was unable to recall any specific conversations
or data concerning the visit. He added that in any case, HARRY GOLD's
pPresence at this time was coincidental and that nothing of any consequence
happened.

KLINE related that as far as he was concerned, his knowledge of HARRY GOLD
was that of his being the brother of JOSEPH GO » Who was a member of
KLINE's old high school "gang", KLINE reiterated that he could not
remenber ever being out alone with HARRY GOLD or having ever taken HARRY
GOLD anywhere in his care

He further added that he never remembered thinking of HARRY GOLD as a

aq person whom he knew, and hence he felt that HARRY GOLD would have no
occasion to think of him as ‘a person through whom information was supplied
to HARRY GOLD by his brother, JOSEPH GOLD,
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After ¥XLINE furnished the above generzl.information, he was questioned
in detail regarding the information set forth in the notes compiled by
HARRY GOLD, relating to DANIEL KLINE, It is to be noted that HARRY GOLD
has indicated that these notes were compiled in the sumper of 1938.

These notes will not be repeated, but will be referred to by the saue
designation as previously given.

ke Ttem Nos 29 {1}-

It is to be noted that GOLD, when interviewed, stated that all of the
information contained in these notes was true to the best of his knowledge.

KLINE was questioned specifically about each item listed in this note,
and stated that it was all substaentially true, with the exception of
the fact that he had graduated from highschool in 193k, which was four
years previous to the date indieated in the note.

Re Item 29 (2)

Tt is to be noted that HARRY GOLD's comment on this item was that it
could be either true or falses P

In the interview on December 29, 1950, relative to the information in
this item, KLINE stated that he had made a trip from Philadelphia to
{iashington, D. C., withhis friend, GE™S 'EORMAN, and that this trip
might have been in the sumer of 1938. e s52id that he remembered

that they did make 2 trip to ‘ufashingt.on, D.C., because he and FORMAR
took along their girl friends, and went with another couple who traveled
in another car. The cars becaue separated in Washington, L.C. KLINE
stated that he could not definitely place the date, but that it could
have been in the late spring of 1938. Hec recalled that he also made
weekend trips to Atlantic City at zbout that tinme.

On January 2, 1951, KLINE stated that he recalled that the above trip
from Philadelphia to Washington was not made in 1940 because he recalled
that it was made in a Plymouth car which he and FORMAN owned in partner-
ship. He noted that in 1940 the car which he and FORMAN owned was an
old Dodge.



It is to be noted t‘lat- HARRY GOLI:'S com:.rrt absut this not.e was that
most of it was faise£

ELINE related that €0 the best of his reeollect-lon, he worked .at the
Philadelphia Mavy Yard ffom 8:30 to L:30 and that he punched the clock
upon begimming and quitting worki He stated that he had no recollection
of HARRY GOIL (s ever inviting him to attend a prize fight with himg
KLIME stated taat he had attended only one prize fight in his life, and
- that it was his recollection that he attended with his brother. He
. ‘1 felt certain that neither HARRY or JOSEPH GOLD went to the fight with
!
!

TR
!14

him.

KLINE related that he liked to attend summer stock plays at the Hedgerow
Theater on the outskirts of Philadelphia. He added, however, that he
had never invited HARRY GOLD to attend any production at the Hedgerow
Theater and that he had never been present at any performance there with
HiRRY GOLL. KLINE added that he mey hove invited JOSEPH GOLD to attend
shows at this theater with him, but. that JOSErH GOLL had never, in fact,
attcnded any with him.

Re Ttenr 29 (L)

Helative to this item, it is to be noted that HiRRY GOLU has stated
that 21l the informeticn contained therein was false.

KLINe related that he had listened to the LOUIS-SCHMELLINWG fight on
the radio.:

o) _Laads

Al L SE T
i

. It is to be noted that this fight occurred on June 22, 19383.

- . :

KLIY stated that he was sure that he did not listen to this fight oroad-
cast in the company of YARKY GOLD, inasmuch as in June, 1933, he was not
living near JOSEPH GOLL and had no occasion to visit him. KLINL stated
that he did not recall where he heard the fight broadcast.

9=




——— Relotive to having a ciscussion relating to the ‘\maz;x propagsnda on

Aryan supremacy and anti-Semitism, KLINL stated that he and most of -

his Jewish friends would have had many discussions on this point in
1938. Hc stated, however, thit he did not recall ever having such a’
giscussion with HARRY GOLL or that HARRY GOLE ever mentioned anything
about it to him. FLIVE further related that in 1938 he was very fond
of classical music and @id zttend ecncerts of tne rhiladelphia Dreaestra
a2t the BRobin Hood Dell in Fairmount Park, rhiladelphia. XLIME stated,
however, tht he never went to Rebin Hood Lell or any othur concert

with HAREY GOLL.

Rclative to hzving ever playcc c-rds with HIRPY COLL, 11.1’1 *xcmlttcc
that he had pleyed cards with one of his friends, probsbly GEME FORMAY,
but he had no recollection of ever having played cords with HARY GOLL.

XLINE aiso sonitted thot ne hod pleyed tennis and strted that he used to

- plzy =t Fairmount Park and Eltin Park at rnobin Hood Dell, He stated

that these places were 2~k miles from his home. KLINMZ stated thzt he
wzs 1eady to swear that he had never played tennis with HARRY GOLL.

LLINE 3lso stated thut he had nover gone to any movies with HAKRY GOLL
ang reiterated that he had nover become 8o friendly with HARKY GOLD
that hc¢ woula czli him, 2na thot any conversztion he had with him was
purely coincicdent to 2 visit with JOSEPH GOLL,

Re Item 29 (5)

Reldtive to fhe information cont.aineé in this note, it is to be noted
that thPI GOLL stated that thesc notes were all falsc.

XiIVE related that he hed gone svmnning at poecls in rPhiladelphia, includ-
ing the Boulévard Poole MHLINL added that he never weat swimming 2t night
mnd thot he has always cisliked swimming at night. XLING further stated
thrt he never went swinming =zt all with HARKY GOLL.

e s o .
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Rélative to the information contained in thig note indiceting: that: 7 -
HARRY GOLD had discussed political and philosophical ideas with KLINE . oo s
KLI'E stated that he had no recollection of HARRY GOLU ever having .
expressed eny political or philosophical views to hime ELINE stated -~

that as far as he knew, in his limited contact with HARRY GOLD, GOLL =~ .. -
was & "non political figure®, KLINE further stated that hehadno ~ “7 -
recollection or knowledge that HARRY GOLD was a radiczl or was regarced

as suthe - : )

KLIME further related that he had never had any conversation with GOLD
in which the latter suggested to him that he join an orginization or
make contributions to assist any cause. KLINE stated that if there had
been such an occasion, he felt sure he would remember it.

Re Ttem 29 (6)

It is to be noted that HARRY GOLD's comuent on this note is that the
statenments contained therein were falses

Relative to the infermation in this note, indicating that KLIN did
visit JOSEFHY GOLL 2nd discussed having a party for one of their friencs
who was graduating from Temple University, KLINE stated that he had no
reeollection of any one who had graduated from Temple University at that
time, 2nc thzt he had no recollection of ever having a party at any time
for a friend graduating from Temple University.

XLIME turther stated thet he had no recnllection of making a date to go
out to the Hedgerow Theater with HARARY GOLL, and reiterated that he had
never gone therc with GOLD. He cbserved at this point thot he usually
took a girlfriend with him when hc attended performances at the Hedgerow
Theatere.

XLING further related that he has no recollection of having ever been in

the GOLD residence in Philadelphia and learning that HARRY GOLD was away

at Kearney, New Jersey. KLINE stated, however, that he had a vague
recollection of associating HARKY OOLL with Kearney, New Jersey. He stated
that he did not recall the association specirically and felt that it may

have been something that JOSErd GOLL tolg him about his brother working --- -
there. ) : ’ : . - oL T T e Pt
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Re Ttem 29 (7)

Rdeative to this 1tcm, GOLL comaented that it was 211 false, with the
possible execption of tne inforamation concerning thc Nzval Libroxy,

Rel-tive to the information contzincc in this note, incicating that.
HARRY GOLD had talked with KLINME regarding tic mencce of anti-Seaitism
ancC. Faseism and the need for fighting and essisting the growth of
Icmocracy a5 exe wlified in the boviet Unien, ¥LIVE statea that he had
no recollection that HARRY GILL ever spoke to him about taese subjects
or the Sovict Union, anc that he had never hoc GOLD nor any one olse
approach him for obtaining infermation trom or about the rhilacelphia
Navy Yard. '

~ KLIVE further stated that he had never invited GOLD to take a rige in
" his ear end he never reczalled being in a ear or gedng for a drive with

GOLL. .

ZLIVE furtacr stated that he noever had any knewledge that there was a2
Library at the Philadelphia Navy Yard and hence had never used it in

any manner. He stated that as far 25 he was concerned, it wes completely
new to him that a library did exist at the Navy Yarc. He also stated

his Guties at the Mavy Yard consisted merely of what might be termed
mesSenger work, in that it was his job to pick up files ancd transpert
them from one.section to the othir and thzt he had ne reason to sec what
was in these filcs or have any acecss to clascified or secret material,

Re Ttem 29 (38)

GNLL commented that all of the statements in this iten regarding his
association with KLINE were false.

KLIVE stated that relative the information contained in this note,

he hac ne hearc of GRERALDAABIMROD, although he recalled hearing the
name GERAEE*S&NROD in somew? the Bame connection. He added that he nad
no recollect®n of everhaving Yiscussed with HARRY GOLD the subject of
anti~Semitisn and that he had nocver had occasion to know that HAKRY GOLD

'l2~
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#28 interested in the subject. He further stoted that he had no specifie
recollection of HARRY GOLD offering o help him in his studics or that |
HARCY GOLD suggested a goursc of. study for him. KLINE reealled, however,
that after mecting HARFY OQLL ~s indicated above, and when KLINE exXpressec
his interest in and desire to go to college, he left HARRY GOLD's home
with the impression that GOLL was a fnice fellow®™. KLIVE steted that

this feeling on his part was probably due to HAKEY GOLL's possible offer
to help him with his studies or expressing an interest in his cesire to

go to collepe.

KLINE again reiterated that neither HARRY GOLD nor any one €lse had ever
approachcd him to obtain any informotion from the Philadelphia Navy Yards

Re Ttem 29 (9)

" GOII:'s comment in r»gaﬁ*d to this item was that it was all false,

KLINE stated thet he had no recollection of any discussion with HARRY GOLL
about the Governmental set up in the Axdis countries or politdeal activities
of the Comaunist Party or Communist figures in the Undted States. He :
stated in foct that he had no recollection of any expression of political
opinion of any nature from HARRY GOLL. '

Relative to the infermation indicating that GOLD had learned that ELINE
had "echarge of chogking the receiving offices reports of welding supplics
against the orders for the same to sce if the quantities correspondt,
KLINE claimed that he never hzd any such position and that his work was
mostly of a messenger and file clerk nature, and that he did no checking
or compiling of data while at the Philadelphia Navy Yard. :

XLINE further related that during the summer of 19368 s he attended Strayer
susiness Collcge in Philadelphia at night, where he studied stenography
and stenotypy about thrée nights a weck, KLINE stated that his interist
2t this time was his girlfriends and that he could not have seen GOIL as
often as the above iteus incicated. KLIVE ras of the impression that he
attended the above business eollege on Monday, wednesday and Friday nights,

~and fedt that his regord oi attendance at this school could be verified

et Bame.

13-
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He relzted that it was at this school that he met GENE FORMaY who, he
stoted, now resices ~t 8436 williaes Avenue, Philadelphia, He adviscd that
he usually went to Strayerupon finishing nis work at the Navy Yard, and
that he and GEME usually went home together on the subway, He observed
thzt they did not tzke their car to work or to school,

KLINE rcitercted that while at tiac Philadelphia Navy Yard, he was not
aware that there was a liorary at the Navy Yard and that he would stote
positively that he never took any books or pcriodicals for study or othcr-
wisc from thc Navy Yard,

«-P ENDING -
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AD JTAISTRATIVE PAGE

It is to be noted that TANIEL KUINE was questioned in detall regarding

the pertinent notes of HARRY GOLL at his office in the Yale Medical School
for aporsxinately 2 hrs. 15 minutes on 12/29/50. He was interviewed for
approxinately 20 minutes on January 2, 1951, It is to be further noted
that the HARKY GOLL notes mentioned in instant report are set forth
verbatum in the rcferenced repart of Sk RALPH J, T. CLRTER, Jr., at
Fhilacelphia deted Lugust 24, 1950, and thercfore are not being repeated
in instant report,

XLINE stetod during the interview that the only other meabers of the high
schogl social group wham he could reeall, along with JOSEFH GOLD, are ?5
BENARIAAS0M and LAVIMNGUTIS, who lived in the section of South Philacelphi
near™hc resicence of JOSEPH GOLD at the tine they were students at South !
Philadelphiz High Schoole

No leads zre being set out to interview the zbove nz2mned associates or
JEROME KLINE, brother of LANILL KLINE, inzsmuch as it is fclt that
{LINE's statements can best be collggorated by HLREY GOLL and KUQENE
I‘ OR.JAL: L]

Under date of September 1L, 1950, a repert of the FBI Laboratory reflccts
that the known handwriting specimen furnished to the Laboratory by thc EZS
New Haven office had been compared with appropriate scetions of the
National Security File, and that no identification was effected,
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LLLL  PAGE
PHIL-LELPHIA 1IVISION

A% Philadelphia:

Will reinterview HARRY GOLL in the light of the inform2tion furnished
by LiNIEL KLIME in instant rcport. This interview should be concuected
with a view towarcd coproborating the statements made by XLINE regarding
his association with GOLL and further to ascertain how H:KRY GOLL was
2ble Lo obtain so much background information regarding XLINE's activitics
and personal life during this pericd.

The Philadelphia Oftiee will ootai
if such authority is necessary.
this lead to the appropriate offi
now incarcerated in 2
Office territory.

n gureau autherity to interview GOLL
The fhiladelphia Office will also refoy
ce with pertincnt serials if GoOIL is
feceral pendtentizry outside of the fhiladelphia

Will interview EUGENE FORMY of 843C Williams ivenue, Philadelphiz,
bearing in mind that LANIEL KLINE has reportec that FORMYM was in KLINE!s
company on the occasion of KLING's visit to JOSEPH GOLL in 1940 when KLIME
Giscussed with HAKRY GOLD his interest in going to college, It should
alss be noted thot FORLY worked at the Philadelphia Navy Yard and was a
very close frimd of KLIME curing this pertinent peried, and ean fumish
information regarding KLINE's activitics,

A —————
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DANIEL'KLINE - WA. ESP. - R. REBUTEL DECEMBER TWENTY NINE LasT?

KLINE INTERVIEWED DECEPBER TWENTY NINE LAST AND JANUARY TWO INSTANT-

ADVISED HE MET HAR, OLD ON TWO OCCASIONS WHILE VISITING

'LATTER-S BROTHER, JOSEPHYGOLD. KLINE STATED {E HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF
ACCOCIATION WITH HARY GOLD. REPORT FOLLOWS.
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o | . DANIE INE, wa Daniel Louiéikline -
: HARB OLD . Inf orma.nb s '-"~':- SRR ‘: o
''''' L éfﬂ°””°’f < GOLD says eubjeet's statements are
SN ‘accurate as to his association with . 'gf'a/
T . him {GOLD); that he learned of. . 7: y;>'
C . - subject's. background through his brother
e - JOSEPH GOLD. R :
=
<z
"_& 5 s = e : .‘_
f-.E:ng ILS.LJI‘.ﬂ HARRY GOLD was intervieued by the reporting :
o P wawsedi L ggent in the Tomba: {New York:City Prison)-on- -~
ﬁz g?m “January 29 and 31, 1951 concerning lnstant case.
B i - - ‘
fhEEEg’b' GOLD corroborated KLINE'g statements to the
"‘EEif vi effect that KLINE and hils brother, JOSEPHAGOLD, were friends .
1 when both were attending South Philadelphia High School. in the |

early Thirties and that KLINE was an occasional visitor at the. . -
GOLD home. GOLD stated that he actually had very little contact{
‘with KLINE and does recall the incident of KLINE visiting - T
{their home sometime in 1940 &nd his conversation with KLINE: N
:;:relative to KLIHE'S prospects or going to college. w,»tfﬂg_xgmk,'f

LN

ALL INFOR
REREIN IS Lo
A3

*_. ,\,} ':- i ?-Jr LN

-;_ : *”’--'“ Concerning KLINE'a background ‘as compiled by
" GOLD in his notes, GOLD explalned that such facts were obtained
from his brother, JOSEPH, in his "desperate” attempts at ,
securing some material for a poseible recruitment to Ef nt to :
his Soviet superior.' - _ ‘ , '
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A
Oﬁice Memomh‘dum * UNITED STAT;! GOVERNMENT

%_ ST Director, FBL | DATE: Februaﬁ;?Z%f 1951
Wénox : SAC, New Haven N
; _ SUBJECT: DANIEL@ INE, o o \
Y Wa Denjygcl Louils Kline
ESPIOVAGE - & o o gy

{Bufile 65-59255)

Reference is made to Philadelphia lstter to the Buresu
. dated 1/20/51, in which the Philadelphia Office advised

that 1t would handle interview of EUGENE FORMAN and re-

quested that the New York Office interview HARRY GOLD.

1t would be apprecliated if both the Philadelphia and
New York Offices would expedite these interviews and Qés
furnlsh the results to the Bureau and the New Haven
Office so that the New Haven Office can make the
determination as to whether or not KLINE should be re-
interviewed and if not, to suggest to the Bureau that

the cage _be closed. —d
- ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
_ osnenery  HEREI IS LHOLASSIFIED
"t PMiredermets (2843 DATES:38)  Bowlaiofs
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E I FLUEFAL BUREAY CF INVESTIGATION
4 U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMUNGATONS SECTION. -7

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSiFIED
ATE Lo D87 BMWEELETYPE

‘%\ 2rgle(340
' { ' . | . - } .
3\ _ PHILA. 7 FROM NEW YORK 10
6 7 N Y I e petter
i 7 | Asye
y ] VERO) ATCHELL R i
/ _EMP_IER..KAHE, ESP-R., SUBJECT IN,ERVIEWED AUGUST NI.,‘—_ I o mom
: | SEVEN TWENTY PM TO NINE THIRTY PM. KXANE FAILED TO IDENTIFY PHOTO-
; ¢ GRAPH OF HARRY GOLD AS INDIVIDUAL WHO VISITED HER APARTME_NT AT THREE
1 :S THREE FIVE WEST ELEVENTH STREET, NYC, NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE, THIRTY

FOUR AND THIRTYFIVE. SHE STATED THAT GOLD-5 FACE LOOKED FAMILIAR

AND SHE ASSOCIATED THE NAME GOLD AS HAVING SOME CONNECTION WITH BLACK -
AND HELLER BUT COULD NQT REMEMBER EVER MEETING HIM. SHE DENIED SHE;
EVER TOLD GOLD WHERE HE COULD GET PHOTOSTATING WORK DONE NOR DID

SHE "RECALL TELLING HELLER AND BLACK TO STAY AWAY FROM GOLD. KANE er
STATED THAT WHILE SHE LIVED AT THE ELEVENTH STREET ADDRESS, SHE TYPED
REAMS OF MATERIAL FOR BLACK AND HELLER N THIRTYTHREE TO THIRTYFIVE.

SHE STATED THAT BLACK AND HELLER WERE EXTREMELY ACTIVE IN OBTAINING
FORMULAE AND PROCESSING PERTAINING TO CHEMISTRY AND SHE WOULD TYPE

THFIR NOTES INTD REPORTS. SHE STATED SHE DID NOT KNOW WHERE THESE - *
PROCESSES AND FORMULAE WERE OBTAINED NOR DID SHE KNOW THEIR

END OF PAGE ONE o l%‘)ED ﬁ? [65—- 5'7’,2_51/ /.
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PAGE SIX

IS BEING SENT AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY TO PHILA. THE PHJLA. OFFICE

IS REQUESTED TO DISPLAY PHOTOGRAPH OF SUBJECT TO [OLD TO

ASCERTAIN WHETHER SUBJECT WAS THE INDIVIDUAL WHOM GOLD KNEW IN NYC

IN THIRTYTHREE DASH_THIRTYFIVE. BUFFALO IS REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW |
SUBJECT~S HUSBAND, JOHN DEMPSTER KANE, MANAGER, FLOWER CITY TISSUE
MILL, ROCHESTER, NY, CONCERNING ANY KNOVLEDGE ON HIS PART OF COM-
MUNIST OR ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES OF SUBJECT TOGETHER WITH PERTINENT
BACKGROUND INFO RE SUBJECT. ALBANY REQUESTED TO VERIFY SUBJECT-S
BIRTH AT RENSSALAER, NY, ON DECEMBER SIXTEEN, NAUGHT FIVE. ALSO
VERIFY SUBJECT~-S ATTENDANCE AT STATE COLLEGE, ALBANY, NY, AND
SYRACUSE UNIV., AND REPORT ALL PERTINENT INFO. FOR INFO OF BUFFALO)
THOMAS L.WELACK, AN ADMITTED FORMER ESP. AGENT, ADVISED KANE TYPED
REPORTS FOR WIM THAT WERE DESTINED FOR SOVIETS. HE STATED KANE

UAS AVARE OF KIS ACTIVITIES AND KNEV GAIK OVAKIMIAN ONE OF BLACK-S |

PRINCIPALS. HARRY GOLD ADVISED THAT XANE TOLD HIM WHERE HE COULD
GET PHOTOSTATING WORK DONE WITHOUT AROUSING SUSPICION. KANE WILL |%

BE REINTERVIEWED AS IT IS FELT THAT SHE IS WITHHOLDING INFO CONC

HER KNOWLEDGE OF SOVIET ESP. ACTIVITIES. -

ALBANY AND BUFFALO ﬁavrstn

PH ACK AND DISC PLS WA HFC

PHNY R 7 PH PBC
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FED_ERAL UREAU OF INVESTIGATION -
THIS CASE ORICINATED AT - - . 4
: NEW_YORK_ Ny ENO- £5.3536L  ADV
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN ’D FOR WHICH MADE, REPORT MADE B-Y :
NEN YORK 9/19/58™  |7/36)23,24,25;8/h,|  ROBERT W. COHOLAN
- ‘ 7,9,15,16,17,23,25, _
T CHANGED 30/50 CHARACTER OF CASE
VER: KANEj; was; ESPIONAGE ~ R
Veronicallelene Batcheller, Vergmica Helene
syNopSwcbeliacysiirs. John Dempster Kane, «rs Jack —
Kane, Mrs. John Waldo ' 0/
IS

f‘;’ ,‘};\. .
L -
DeTaIlSs

Subject disclaims any knowledge of espionage
activity on part of self, THOMAS L. BLACK and ]
FEADINAND P. HELLER., Subject denies ever meeting
or knowing HARRY GOLD. Also denjes knowing

GAIK OVAKIMIAN, CI-RENCE BaTraWaY or any members
of the National Committee, CP, USa. KalE states
she dia considerable typirg for BIACK and HELLER,
but was not aware that tney were furnishing
information to the Soviets, Subject advises she
"held a box for HELLER and BLACK for approximately
ten years and then destroyed it. She stated she
was not aware of the contents of this box. KAKE
erployed by LOUIS DesN SPEIR from 1928 to 1948,
Presently employed by General ROY P, MONalaN, -

39 Wall Street, KNYC.

%

—

-P -

4

The title of thdis case is being changud to reflect t

and also the name Nrs. JOHN WalDO under which she is presently registered
at the Madison Square Hotel, New York, New York, '
\ Finin T¥ i

names VERONICA HELENE BACHEILER which gubject states is ber true birth name O/S

_ =TME was interviewed in the New York Office
on August 9, 1950, by SA FRANCIS W. ZANGLE and the writer, At the outset,
i &
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KANE stated that she desived tg cooperate to the fullest extent and would
furnish all information in hey/ possession to the Government. KANE was
shown a photograph of L asked if she ever knew this indiwidual.
KANE stated that GOLD'S fadd looked very familiar, and she associated the
name GOLD as having some connection with BLACK and HELLER, but could not
remember meeting him, She further stated she could not recall telling

GOLD where he could get phetostating work done. She also stated that she
could not recall advising BIACK and HELIER to stay away from GOLD. She
added that she told BLACK and HELILER tc¢ stay away from numercus people,
mostly women, whom she felt conld get them into trouble.

Subject shated that while she lived at 335 West 11th Street, )
New York City, she typed reams of material for BLACK and HELLER during

" the period 1933 to 1935. . She explained that at that time BLACK and HELLER %

were extremely active in obtaining formulae and processes pertaining to
chemistry; and since she was their friemd, she gladly did their typing
for them. She stated that she had no idea where they obtained their
material nor did she know its intended use, and she did nct inquire from
them their reasons for obtaining all this information.

KANE £ailed to identify a photograph of GATK#OVAKIMIAN and denied
that he was ever in her apartment while she was present. She further
denied that QVAKIMIAN ever took any unfinished reports away from BLACK and
HELLER in her presence. Subject further stated that she knew of no individual
by the name of PAULSPETERSEN. , i

. KANE denied discussing with BLACK and HELLER the possibility

of their going to Russia to obtain work as chemists, GShe denied that they
ever told her they went to the Soviet Embassy to make inquiries concerning
their contemplated trip to Russia. She slated that they often discussed
the hope of their taking a trip around the world, and Russia may have been
mentioned as ons of the countries that they would like to visit, but she
never heard BLACK or HELLER specifically mention that they would like to go

to Russia and work there. ’ : -
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not a regularly enrolled student and more or less attended classes at 06
her convenience and consequently there would be no record of her enrollment
there, - Subject was told that this procedure was not practiced at Columbia
as any student attending any class would have to register, but she insisted
that she was able to attend classes without Columbia University having any
knowledge of her presence. - : :

It will be noted that HARRY GOLD has identified a photograph
of subject as being the individual whom he knew in 1935 wanile he was N
employed at Pennsylvania Sugar Company, and who told him where he could
get photostating work dane without arousing suspicion.

KANE was reinterviewed a2t the New York Office on August 17,
1950. KANE denied that she knew HARRY GOLD or had ever given him advice
concerning photostating work. Subject stated that »n one occasion while =
she was typing chemical formulae for BLACK and HELLER at her West llth
Street apartment she became sugpicicus and asked them if they had a legal
right to the formulae. KANE staied that it was formulae she was
typing at that time, and BLACK assured her that he waS Ifgally entitled
to reproduce it. KANE was asked why in a prior interview she denied
knowing where the formulae came from and also why she denied that she had
ever asked BLACKX or HELLER where they were obtaining their material. ©She
stated that it was an oversight on her part, and she did not mention it |
previously because she did not recall it at that time. However, she
specifically stated that these were the only formulae that she typed the
origin of which was known to her. -

Subject further stated that BLACK seemed to have considerable 0/5
knowledge of a confidential nature concerning Communism. By way of an
example, she stated that BLACK told her on one occasion that Soviet
terroism extended beyond the borders of Russia and that an editor of a
large newspaper or magazine in the United States was in mortal fear of the
Soviets, KANE stated that although she does not recall when BLACK told
her this it was a long time prior to WHITTAKERYCHAMBERS' publicity in the
newspaper. KaRE stated that she believed BIACK was referring to CHAWBERS,
and she did not mention it to the interviewing agents previously because
she felt it was of no importance, OShe added that she had no knowledge
of where Bli CK obtained this information. ,

Subject denied having any relations with FERDINANM until
it was pointed out to her that she took a trip to Canada with him in 1933.
Subject stated that she had an affair with HELLER from 1933 to 1935 and had

{ . L
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LEATS
ALBANY OFFICE )
A% Brdicott, New York )

Will interview CLIFFORD L. HEVENOR, Endicott Johnson Shoe Company,
concerning any knowledge on his part of subject!s Compmunist or espionage
activities. ' '

At Albany, New York

Will identify and interview J. C. BACHELIER, 180 State Street,
Albany, New York, for pertinent background information on gubject.

. re——

BUFFALQ OFFICE
% Rochester, New York

Will at 32 Clarrisa Street, ascertain whether J, BRYAN MC KINNEY
is deceased. It will be noted that subject stated MC KINNEY'S parents
lived at the above address. In the event MO KI. NEY is not deceased, his
present whereabouts shauld be ascertained and a lead set forth to interview
him conecerning subject, BLACK, GOLD and HELLER. Will also ascertain at
32 Clarrisa Street the present whereabouts of ESTELLE BRUDELDIN. It will
be noted subject advised MC KINNEY'S parents adopted ESTELLE BRUDELDIN.

NEWARE OFFICE —
“At Harrison, New Jersey Ofs .

Will interview FRANCIS J. LICATa, Chief Chemist, Metasap Chemical
Company, for any information he may have caoncerning subject's Commnist or.
esplonage activity. It will be noted that subject has advised that she
barred LICATA from her apartment at 335 West llth Street because he was a
"Red." ) ' : 2

At Belleville, New Jersey

Will locate and interview IRENE GRAVES also known as RENEE GRAVES
for any knowledge she may have concerning subject's Communist activities,
It will be noted that IRENE GRAVES married J. K. STEVENS in 1932, and her

. L m—
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VERA KANE reported born 12/25/99, Rensselaer,
New York, as VSRONICA BATCHELLER {(not verified). _
Reported to have graduated from Barnard College’ D/s

_ 4n New York City. . Married JOHN DEMPSTER KANE.
Reported well-versed in law and was head of the -
Id.tigation’ﬁlnepartment of Frazier, Spears, Mey
and Kidder, of Wall Street, New York, KANE-

‘+ described as brilliant and entertaining and to .
have many unmsual acquaintances. Reported to
be an acquaintance of CLARENCE HATHAWAY, former T
gditor of the "Daily Worker" and acquainted with | .
members of the National Committee of theé Communist
Party. In 193k assisted THOMAS L. BLACK, admitted
espionage agent of the 1930 period, and FERDINAND
P. HELLER, BIACK's associate, in preparation of
data for subsequent turnover to Amtorg Trading
Corporation in New York. In 1939 reported to have
yyped formulae and processes obtained by HELLER rJ

- from American Chemical Paint Company to be given :

: 4o BLACK's Soviet superior. This turnover not
MJ,.(\; completed; however, did copy jnformation on a -
W

Parkerizing process obtained by HELLER, which was

. Z i ¥ turned over to BLACK's Soviet superior "JACK.® -
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DETAILIS:

. - a5
This is a joint report of the writer and Special Agent
WILLIAM B, WELTE, JR.

I. BASI3 FOR INVESTIGATION

THOMAS L. BIACK and FERDINAND P, HELIER have said that
VERA KANE on October 23 and 24, 193k typed reports containing industrial
formulae which were then to ve given to Amtorg Trading Corporation of New
York City. FHZTLLER said these reports were given by him to an unidentified
person named ITERSEN, who said he was a friend of GATK"UVAKIMIAN of Amtorge
BLACK has advised KANE, in 1939, typed into report form formulae and processes
of the "Thermoil Granodine process" of the American Chemical Paint Company.
This process was a variation of a Parkerizing process for rust-proofing of
metals which had been converted to treaiment of bearing surfaces to shorten
the break-in period., BLACK said KANE was aware that this information was to
be given to BLACK's Soviet superior in 1939,

Persons who will be mentioned herein by reasoh of their
espionage contacts are identified as follows: —

HARRY GOLD!

' HARRY GOID, 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
on May 22, 1950, told Special Agents T, SCOTT MILIER, JR. and RICHARD E. BRENNLN
that he was the individual to whom Dr. EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS passed informae-
tion concerning the atomic bomb, for transmission to Russia,
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movings A week after that he went to the hotel to see her and found that she %

had gone, leaving no forwarding address. A two or three year period inter—

vened. She told BLACK that she had been 1iving somewhere on the East Side of

- Wew York, She told BLACK that she had to go into hiding and implied that she .

wag in difnculmr with law enforcement agencies but she did not enlarge on the
story. 8 ’ .

. BLICK stated that VERA KiNE in 193L asked FERDINAND P, HELLER
and himself what she could do to be of use to the Soviet Union. She claimed that
she had some confidential information made available to her through the law firm
by whom she was employed regarding 4llied Chemical and several large steel com-
panies, BLACK stated that OVAKTMIAN was in VERL KANE's apartment one time in

193k while BLLCK was there and that OVAXIMIAN had come to Pick up BLACK'S Nopco
Pprocesses,

BLLCK recalled that PLUL PETERSEN, his Soviet superior from
1934 to 1938, requested him in 1935 to furnish s biographical sketch of VER| = |
KANE. BLACK knew that such sketches were required of him when the Soviets
were considering such people for recruitment as agents. BL.CK felt that on
certain occasions VERA K.NE may have been testing his loyalty to the Soviets,

He feels that she might have been assimmed to find out for them if he were !

AS an example, in 1940, BLACK said when discussing with -
VERA KANE his assi gnment to TROTSKY's household in Coyoacan, he recalled that
VERA KANE advised him to report this matier to the FRT and that she would make
arrangements for him to do it, BL.CK said that he became suspicious of this
offer, believing that it would not be necessary for her to meke arrangements
if he desired to discuss it with the FBI, that he could have done the same,

He felt that she may have been Sounding him out to see if he were considering __J‘
the possibility of reporting to the FBI,

: VERA KANE was acquainted with HARRY GOID. She knew in 1933
that GOLD was interested in going to the Soviet Union, BLLACK did not know for
gertain that VERA KiNE was aware of HAERY GOLD's espionage activities, but he
Juspected that she was aware because between 1937 and 194l VERL RKANE on a number
of occasions told THOMAS..BEACK that HARRY GOLD was not one for HELLER and BIACK
Yo associate with and that it was very dangerous for them to associate with him,

] BLACK believes that VER: KANE may have knowm of HiRRY GOLD's position in Soviet

espionage,

BLICK recalled an incident around 1935 when PAUL PETERSEN, Iqj

his Soviet contact, was rutting tremendous pressure upon him to secure info

e X ———— e
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played tickets dated September 1, 1934 that indicated he and VERA KINE had at- 0/5
tended a performance of "Tobacco Road" at the Lfth Street Theatre in New York

City. He further advised that VERA had taken a two or three weck vacation to

visit her father in Albany, New York, at about this same time,

Concerning HELLER's residence with VER. KiNE in 1933 and
1934, HELLER provided a list of assoclates which is similar to that provided
by THRL.S L. BL.CK mentioned previously in this report. He adds the following
information or comments concerning these individuals:

|

A TAER, ska 'Chuck.® HELLER stated that ) ofs

NEHER was a graduate ?!hlt.man Collcge at Walla

flalla, Washington, and was a chemist, His paronts
-~ were farmers ncar Walla Walla in the period 1932

or 193k, He described NEHER as a "liberal" and a

"oink,.” HELLER advised that as far as he knew

NEHER was never an actual member of the Communist

Party.

BUD COCK., HELLER described COOK s a cowboy and
truack driver who was politically uwneducated as
comparcd with NEHER and the other members of the
KiNE circle, HELLER stated that CO0K's father
osned a ranch near Walla Walla,

Dr, JOSEPH SKILTON. HELLER described SKILTON as
one of his closest friends since high school days,
#ho visited a few times at VERL KiNE's apartment
while othcr members of the group were present,
(SKILTON is a dentist practicing in Philadelphia
and has been intervicwed. Details will be set
forth later in this report.)

J+ BYRON McKINNEY. HELILER described McKINNEY as -
a Commmist Party member, a heavy drinker, and a
longshoreman or seaman. HELLER has not received
any information concerning LcKINNEY since approxi-
mately 193k,

HELLER stated that H.3RY GOLD was never s regular
‘visltor to VERL K.NE's spartment during the time

t that HELIER resided with VER., HEILER stated GOLD

: may have been in KINE's apartment on one or two
occasions during parties, but he Has no rccollections
of such visits,.

-1? -
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PLTERSEN, o friend of OV.XIHIAN, requesting the infortniion. HELLER stoted tha
he turned the moterial ovee 4o PETERSEN at n pro~ompanged necting place and ol
VEH, that evening the infergnkion hed besn given the Rusoian agente

B

\

Concerning the identity of the individual reforred Lo as
PETERSON, THOM:S L. BL.CK and H.RRY GOLD agree that BLACK introduced GOLD to
s man who was then (193L) BLACK's superior and who became GOLD's Soviet super-
ior, BLACK knew this individual as PAUD PEIGASEN~and GOID knew bin 25 PN
},--S_MITH, although GOLD later said there was: SO0 doubt as to whether the last
. name used was actually SMITH. BLACK and GOID have jndependently furnished
a description of this jndividual as a stocky wman, gign.519n, Although the
descriptions vary to some degree, they are generally consistent, bearing in
mind that the incident took place approximately fifteen years 2g0e Their
descriptions do not in any respect correspond with that given by HELLER of the
man he met under the name PETERSON and there is no reason 1o pelieve that the
1ast named is identical with the Soviet suporior of BLACK and GOLD. .

P am—

On November 1, 193}, HELLER started work ‘at the Celluloid 0/5

Corporation of Lmerica in Newark, New Jersey, and either that day or, the next
moved his belengings from the KLNE apartment 40 Newark., HELLER advised that
relations between him and VERA were strained and as a result he becane sepa.ratedL
from her, He explained that on November T 193k, he returned to K.NE's spart~
ment and found THOUAS L. BLACK theree He was jealous of BLLCK's attention 1o

ANE and inasmuch as he had becn drinking considerably, accuscd BLACK and KANE
of being cxtremely close. KANE slapped his face, a8 he recalled, and he lefd
the KANE apartment. ' _

HELLER explained that his friendship with KilNE was renewed
an a very limited scale in approndmate]y 1937 & _ N ~—

: } .
HELLER recalled a visit to THOMAS BLLCK's apartmnt-w -
Newark when BLiCK, H.3RY, GOLD and an individual known as "JOHH y L,b, identi~
fied by BLACK as CH..RLES “FREEFIELD, and HELLER were prescnt. At this time,
in 1939, HELLER's notes on the Amcrican Chemical Paint Conpany formulae ine
volving the Parkerizing process were written into complete form. HELIER sald
there was a discussion at this time concerning possibly giving the informatimn
1o the Amtorg Trading Corporstion., He stated the data was not given to Amtorg.
It is to be noted this story varies from that of BLACK, who has said KANE was
g;g;r&n and typed the report, making mno mention of the prescnce of GOLD ar

\

- 0,
on interview of June 17, 1950, by Special igents WILLIAM B

‘. : '. —
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stated, that she told SA'S 2ANGLE and WIRTH that she was a good friend
of his mother as she felt that if the resl relationship was revealed,
she would not be able to have WALDO com itted to a State hospital in

the event he had another nervous breakdown, Subject further ‘stated
that it was her understanding that JOHN WALDO was used as an interpreter
by the United States Army.

The subject stated that she has devoted congiderable
time consulting her diaries and has not been able to find any reference
to HARRY GOLD or to any activity that would indicate FERDINAND HELLER
and THOMAS BLACK were engaged in espionage, She again emphatically
denied knowing HARRY COLD or being aware of any espionage activity
on the part of HELLER and BLACK, %
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Subject interviewed on 1/6/51, at whick  19/5

time she furnished newspaper clipping

dated May 6, 1941 concerninz arrest of
\k GAIK OVAKIMIAN. Subject denied lmowing
‘)b OVAKIMIAN, and believed BLACK may have
(’S\

~ sent her the clippingz. On January 10,
1941, Subject voluntarily furnished state-

T
\\‘ - ment concerning nher attitude on | < ¥
\h" © Communlism. Statement set forth in L)‘
& entirety. HARRY GOLD advised on 1/17/51 @
: U that he met Subject on numerous occasions '
W from 1933 to1936, both at her apartment G
‘\‘ \ in Greenwich Village, Mew York Citv, and f) Q‘F
A at the apartment of THOMAS BLACK 4in | W
LAY Newarik. GOLD advised that he and Subject 3
v were good friends, and 13 certain that o
\ Af Subject 8till remembers him.é g E
N a X &
P. Q‘,\.R' .
U
1 . ‘ \J :
Details: -VERA KANE was interviewed on January 6, Q L S
1951 at the office of her enmployer, General 0/5
ROY P. FMONAHAN, 1600 Wall Street, ?0
New York City, by SA Robert L. Stevenson
and the reporting Agent. ]
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Sybject stated that she had been consulting

her diaries, but had been unable to find any reference
to HARRY/@OLD, She stated that she had been golng through
her persfnel effects and had found a newspaper clipping

pertaining to the arrest of GAIK/OVAKIMIAN.

Sﬁe furnished a clipping of the "New York Vorld

Telegran" (New York City newspaper) dated May 6, 1941,
concerning the arrest of OVAKIMIAN.. The following 1s the
text of this ¢lipping: :

"RED AGENT FREED ON $25,000 Bail
"FBI Men Crowd Court at Hearlng

"GAIK BADAIDVITClj\OVAKIMIAN, Soviet apent, was
arraigned today before’Federal Judge Muway Hulbert and
after an earnest and revezling plea by his counsel,
CHARLESNRECHT, for lower bail, the Court adjourned his
formal hearing until May 13.

"Judge Hulbert listened patiently, but
refused to reduce bail of $25,000.

" taut, Your Honor,' exclalmed Mr. RECHT, 'lool, we
have $20,000 in cash.! :

" 1No,' said the court. 'I must take the
smovernment's case into consideration. The United States
Attorney has asked high bail and he may have some other
charge in mind.' However, Judge Hulbert sald as the
case developed, he would entertaln a re-introduction of
the motlon to reduce.

"Af'ter g short wait, Mr. RECHT obtained the additlonal

45,000 and, with the total of $25,000 deposited,
QAKAMINT

AN departed with his counsel.

"OVAKIMIAN was arrested yesterday by Federal Bureau
of Investigation agents for alleged violation of a World
War I act as amended last year requiring registration of
foreign agents with the State Department. Ile reslsted
and vwas manacled before removal Yo the Federal House of
Detention followingz failure to supply bail. ’

-2-
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"its defense, or its commercial enterprises. I é%
have always belleved he was a native-born citizen,
and that he was proud of thatcitizenship and patriot;c

in the usual sense. I have been told that he is a
confessed spy; I ¢an only say that I am astounded.

{

"I have knoun FERDINAND PHILIQ\HELLER for many
years. I have not heard from him either, for a
considerable time. He was, to the best of m
knowledge, a close friend of TASSO.

e ——

: "I do not recall having met HARRY GOLD., I \
may have, but I do not recall it. Some time ago, and
I believe shortly after GOLD's arrest, larpge pictures
of him appeared on the front page of the tabloids.

He looked vaguely familiar. I tried to follow the
newspapers to look at more pictures of him, but

the later pictures seemed less familiar than the
first pictures I noticed. I concluded he resembled
some person I had met, but that I had not met him; .
if so, I do not remember it. I am still, by various
means, endeavoring to find out if I met this person,
and should I dlscover that I have, it will be a
great comfort to me to be able to let Mr. COHOLAN
know about it, :

"Since the Bureau's questions have all been (%
concerned with sympathy for communism and the will
to 21d the Soviet Union, I should appreciate the
apportunity of stating my views of communism,

They may be more developed now than they were twenty
years ago, but they do not essentially differ.

"Communism 1s a philosophy of living, based on

a perverted concept of economics. It believes that
cne should do as little work as possible for the
highest obtainable return in money and/or money's
worth; that the individual is of no importance,
that only the group is important; that individual
integrity should be discouraged; thet there should

¢ be no personal initiative or conviction, these
should be merged in group activity and mass opinion.
It believes that all actions and endeavors should
be done by direcction and not from inner inspiration.

- 5 - e —
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vorth 8o much as a thousand dollars is a menace to the
community and should ve that competence telen away
from him or her; it is not important whence

the spolls go, it 1s only important that there should
be no such person. : o

ncommunists believe anyone who 1s consistently ]
Ofs

“communists are convinced that everything should
be done en masse -~ and preferably by force, even
violence. Thus by fear, they rule their adherents
and silence non-sympathizers. They belleve they
should not accept direction from the constituted
Government of our country which exists by the will of
the overwhelming majority of American cltlzens, but
only direction from the U.5.8.R., or in he jargon of
the times, Moscow, to whichall communists look for
direction and guidance. They know that the interests
of the Moscovite government are adverse to those of
the United States of America.

"I promised to limit this atatement to one
page, but was told it made no difference if 1t extended
beyond a page. I do not wish to add to the voluminous -
files in this case, and thank the Bureau for giving
this space. No lawyer has been told that I was going
to make a statement; no lawyer has read this. I _
speak only English and believe I can use 1t sufficlently
well to state a fact 80 anyone speaking English can
understand 1t; thére seemed no need to consult
goungsel. :

 "Respectfully,
"(Signed) VERA KANE"

HARRY GOLD, self-admitted former Soviet
esplonage agent, was interviewed on January 17, 1950 by
the wrifer, at which time he stated he first met Subject
in 1933 at her Greenwlch Village apartment through an
introduction by THOMAS BLACK. GOLD further stated that
he and KANE became good fricnds, and he visited her-
fapagtment numerous times during the period 1933 to
1936. '
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. He added that usually her apartment was very
 crowded, as she had 2 wide selection of friends, and he
", pecalls ERNEST/SEGESSEMAN, "DOC" McKINNEY, and FERDINAND
. .gELLER as being some of the individuals who assembled
here. '

o He stated that at that time KANE was a "dyed
" 4n the wool Communist", and there 1s no question in his
- mind but that KANE still remembers him, as they were
 closely assoclated with each other during the above
mentioned period. He recalled that KANE had told him
thet he had a face "like a madonna”.

_ He also recalled that in June, 1935 or 1936,
 Subject took him and THOMAS BLACK to sea CLIFFORD._.
\ODETS' play "Waiting for Lefty". He gtated that KANE
zave him the ticket stubs for this play, and he had them
in his possession for a good many years, and only
destroyed them within the past two years.

R He stated that CDETS!' play impressed them
very much, and they had a long discussion about

“Communism 1mmediately after 1t, OOLD stated that he
‘romenbered making a statement to the effect that the
Communist Party, USA had a large number of Jews as members,
and he indicated that this situation was undesirable, as:

1t could cause anti-Semitism in the United States.
He stated that BLACK and KANE severely upphided him for
this attitude and accused him of being chauvinistie.

S [j&OLD further stated that he recalled attending

a partﬁ in THOMAS BLACK's. apartment in Newark sometime
in 1934, at which time ERNEST SEGESSEMAN and KANE were

 present., He stated that KANE was reading aloud articles
from the magazine "The New Yorker" that were highly
critical of the sanctity of the home and the duty
‘children owe their parents. GOLD stated that he had
violently objected to this ridicule and in the ensulng
argumént , SEGESSEMAN and BLACK took the side of the
Subjéet, and stated in effect that the family was of
l1ittle consequence.

S GOLD further stated that SEGESSENMAN later
apologized to him for taking this attitude and told him
(Géldi‘that_he bellieved that GOLD was right in his opinion;]

- 7 - \
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GOLD stated that due to this incident, he
received the impression that Subject had only contempt
for the normal way of life that society generally
recognizes. : :

GOLD further stated that in Christmas of
1935, he again met KANE at BLACK's apartment in Newark,
New Jersey, at which time KANE gave BLACK a palr of
slippers for Chrlstmas. :

: . He recalls KANE telling him at this time that
she wss very friomdly with one of the officlals at the

Amtorg Trading Corporation. She described this individual
as & Russian who was very well educated. GOLD stated

that she mentioned this individual's mame and he belleves
it ended in "ian", ahtough 1t did not sound 1like

OVAXIMIAN or VARTANIAN,

GOLD further stated that based on conversations
he had with BLACK, 1t was his impression that Subject had -
somehow introduceé this Amtorg official to BLACK.

HARRY GOLD further stated that about 1935,
while he was employed by the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY,
EANE told him where he could get photostating work done
without arousing suspicion. He stated KANE had
sugpested the HUDSON BLUEPRINTING COMPANY. :

‘ GOLD stated that this meeting took place 1in
KANE's apartment in QGreenwich Village, New York

City, and THOMAS BLACK was present. He stated that KANE
was aware of the fact that he intended to furnish the

. Sovie{ Covernment with this information.

. The records of the Board of Elections, 045
Borough of Manhatten, reflected the following information
regarding Subject's registrations at the addresses
indicated:

(

T
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It will be noted that when KANE was interviewed
January 6, 1951, she readily consented t6 furnish.a
: slgned statement to the interviewing Agents. However,
when Peing formally advised of her constitutional rights
in this regard, she stated that she would prefer to :
write out the statement herself and mail it to this
office. She advised that her statement would be

. “ocomprehensive", and that in it, she would deny ony
‘knowledge on her part of the espionage activities of
THOMAS BLACK, HARRY GOLD and FERDINAND HELLER. -

N
Confidential Informant T~1, of lmown reliability, ) Og
advised ]
P
b
hﬂa
. In connection with J. BYRO!}\’?‘:KINNEY ("Doc™ .
chIN_NEY). 1t will be noted that thé Yeport of SA 4D
ouis 0. Turner dated 11/4/50 at Newar! rth ([
: . b
ceoraingly, a le s being set forth for the Buffalo
Office to locate and interview J. BYRON MeKINNEY.
It will be noted that McKINNEY has been
deseribed as a confirmed Communist by THOMAS BLACK, 50
' and the Subject, ' bre
' - 1. - ' —1
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BUFFALO , :
'At Rochester, New York: s

Will at 32 Clarrisa Street, ascertaln
the present whereabouts of J. BYRON McKINNEBY.

1t should be noted that Subject stated that 5D
br &

In the event lMcKINNEY's whereabouts are
ascertained, he should be interviewed concerning the
g;%ggﬁt, THOMAS BLACK, HARRY GOLD and FERDINAND

NEW YORK

¥Will interview ERNEST SEGESSEMAN at hisplace of
employment, the FINE ORGANICS COMPANY, 211 East 1lyth
Street, New York City, concerning any knowledge on his
part of the relationship between HARRY GOLD and VERA
KANE, .

Will interview HARRY GOID for any additional
information he may have in his possession concerning

-
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It ig to be noted that on August 30, 1950 VeRA KAKE ndvised SAs
FRANCIS W. ZANGLEL and JAMES M., HIGLUN, JR. that in 1930, according to ter diary 0[5
she received & letter from J, pYRUN(MC KINNEY and that in thie letter MC EINNAY
indicsated his disgust with the Communiet Party and wished to resign as he oon-
sidercd himself en sctivist and could not go along with the Party leadershipe.
EANs furnished the mentioned agente with the followlng cxcerpt from thls letter:
{ ' :
ACKSUN, a fat chemist (Porty neme), and myeelf have come 1
ceive"é the brilliant idea of fighting the Party's lethargy in
avoiding controversial and religious questions of importance
because they do not appeal to the masecs, I told him we would
have to be careful or we would be ostracizcd and cherged with
Witc\}?oraﬁ-“

EANf stated that this letter wne dated prior to the time that she
knew BIACK, to whom' she believed MC EKINNoY wes referringe
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It is noted that H.RRY GOID advised Si ROBERT W, COHOLLN of the
New York Office on January 17, 1953 that he first net VERL KiNE in 1933 at

t
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her Greenwich Village apartment through an introduction by THOMLS BL.CK.
GOID stated that he and K.NE became good friends, and he visited her apart-
ment numerous times during the period 1933 to 1936, He added that usually.
her apartment was very crowded, as she had a wide selection of friends.

He recalls that ZENEST SEGESSEMANN, "DOC" MC KINNEY and FERDINAND HELLER
were some of the individuals who assembled in K.NE's apartment.

GOLD further advised SA COHOLAN that he recalled attending a party
in THOMAS BLiCK's apartment in Newark, New Jersey some time in 193k, at which
tine ERNDST SHGLSSIMANN and KiND were present., He stated that KNI was
reading aloud articles from the magazine "The New Yorker® that were highly
sritical of the sanctity of the home and the duty children owe their parents.
301D stated he had violently objected to this ridicule and in the ensuing
argument SEGUSSIMANN and BLACK took the side of VLR, KINE and stated in
effect that the family was of little consequence. GOLD further stated that
SEGESSIMANN later apologized to him for taking this attitude and told him
that he believed GOLD was right in his opinion,

In addition, GQOID advised that in Christias of 1935 he again met
KANE at BLACK's apartaent in Newark, New Jersey, at which time KiNE gave
BLACK a pair of slippers for Christmas, GOID also advised that K.NE at that
time told hin that she was very friendly with one of the officials at the
Amtorg Trading Corporation. She described this individual as a Russian who
was very well educated, GOLD continued that KiNE mentioned this 1nd1vidual's
name, and GOLD believed that the name ended in "ian."
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